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BRIEF HISTORY

Brief History

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 1960 under the name “Suicide Prevention Society”. This
service was the first of its kind in Asia.

It was registered as a society in Hong Kong in 1963, and subsequently renamed “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong”.
In the 1970s, SBHK offered services as two distinct units; one in Cantonese, the other in English. The English service unit
was discontinued in 1982 for administrative reasons. Since 1994, SBHK has incorporated as a limited company.
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SBHK is a local voluntary agency run by volunteer workers. Though non-religious in nature, SBHK reflects the generosity
and benevolence of the Good Samaritan in the Bible who always stretched forth a helping hand to the distressed and
helpless. Through the giving of support and rendering emotional counselling to them, we help those in need to help
themselves.

In the wake of a significant rise of student suicides due to setback in their Hong Kong Certificate Examination in 1964,
SBHK launched a Summer Hotline Service for Form five graduates in 1965. The Service has been maintained for many
years. The pioneering work of SBHK has aroused the particiption and contribution of other organizations to the service to
help students finding ways out from their cul-de-sac.

Recent Developments

Throughout the Hotline Service in the past four decades, the SBHK has served many people who were suffering and
struggling, and some of them were seriously thinking of committing suicide, the SBHK believes that it would be of some
help to bring forth the light of hope to them if our service can be extended to relatively longer-term and reaching-out crisis
counselling. The SBHK established the Caring Fund in 1994 for the purpose of financing the project “Starting a Caring
World with Listening”. The project aims at arousing the awareness of the importance of listening and the passion for life.
Through the Caring Fund the SBHK has expanded her community works at professional education level, for instance, a
Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and Suicide Prevention was launched in February 2006. The objective
of the programme is to equip participants with knowledge and skills in counselling and suicide prevention in order to be
able to help and support those who are in emotional and psychological crisis so as to prevent suicide as early as possible.

Through the active support of the Social Welfare Department of the HKSAR and the subsidy granted by the Lotteries Fund,
the SBHK embarked in March 2002 on a new Suicide Crisis Intervention Center (SCIC) which is a three-year pilot scheme
for the purpose of providing a more comprehensive suicide intervention service for the community. Since May 2005, the
SCIC has became a subsidized service unit under the Social Welfare Department that allows the SCIC to receive regular
funding from the Government so as to continue its service to the people of Hong Kong.

It is recalled that there has been a downward tendency in the economy and a growing pressure on suicidal issue followed
the financial crisis occurred in 1997. The SBHK was aware that the Hotline service by itself may not be able to fully satisfy
the needs of the society. The promoting of life education from the very first beginning and a joint effort with the community
in suicide prevention would be effective means to deal with such pressure. The Life Education Centre (LEC), a three-year
pilot project subsidized by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for the purpose of suicide prevention, was therefore
founded in May 2002. The work of the LEC has been recognized by the Trust which has granted a subsidy for the continuity
of the works of the LEC, upon completion of a three-year service from April 2005, for the next three-year from April 2008.

The establishment of the Caring Fund, Suicide Crisis Intervention Center and the Life Education Center, together with the
long-standing immediate contact point for help — the Hotline, allow the suicide prevention work of SBHK to be developed
pragmatically and enable the SBHK to cope with challenges ahead in accordance with its missions and working spirit.

Spirit
To bring out the benevolence in human nature and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid,
mutual support and mutual affection.

Mission
a. To befriend, on humanitarian grounds, people who are facing difficulties or are lonely and depressed, by helping them
to regain confidence in life.

b. To publicize and promote the spirit of our service in the community through talks, seminars, research and other means.

c. To help in the South East Asia and neighbouring areas to set up organizations with a nature and mission similar to ours.
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ETHOS AND MODUS OPERANDI

Ethos

1. We establish ourselves as the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong to bring out in full the benevolence in human nature,
and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid, mutual support and mutual affection.

2. We give the hopeless, the helpless and the suicidally inclined a listener when they need one so that they can relate
their inner pain and distress.

3. We let help seekers feel accepted and supported so as to enable them to overcome emotional distress and face up to
their problems.

4. We respect the right of help seekers in self-determination even if they decide to commit suicide, and also their right to
discontinue contact with us at any time.

5. We respect the privacy of help seekers and will not divulge their personal information to any outside party, save that
for the purpose of providing effective service, the Chairman and supervisory officers have the right to know what a help
seeker says to us. No service shall be provided should a help seeker find this unacceptable.
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6. We shall not take advantage of our contact with help seekers to instill personal values, faith or political stance.

Modus Operandi

1. We provide a 24-hour telephone hotline service, interview service by appointment and correspondences service
for clients. All our members are volunteers, having been carefully selected and trained, and are being supervised by
experienced members and relevant professionals.

2. The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre offers assessment of suicidal risks, immediate intervention, counselling and
referral services. Our aims are the help suicidal people to re-establish their life strength and empower them with the
capability to handle crisis in life.

3. The Life Education Centre promotes suicide prevention via community services, seminars, publications (annual reports,
newsletters, books and reports), research and surveys, promotional education and international conferences. Through
these activities we aim to promote the message of suicide prevention and help people to bravely overcome their life
difficulties as well as learning to care for the people around them as a contribution to the community.

4. The Caring Fund promotes the works of suicide prevention as well as calls forth in the community in loving one’s life
and caring others through community caring services, public talks, promotional activities, training of Caring volunteers,
public training and education at professional certificate level, etc.

5. We endeavour to talk to every client but priority is given to those with high suicidal intent.

6. If the situation of a client is such that substantive relief (social or medical service) is warranted, then we shall provide
the client with the relevant information, or with client’s consent, refer the case to relevant organizations. In case of
emergency and no objection from the client, we shall notify relevant organizations or persons to assist the client.

7. When a client wishes us to assist another person who is suicidal, we shall provide as much information as we can
and recommend that person to contact us. We shall not approach that person if we are not contacted. Exception is by
reason being too young, old or infirmity. In that case, we shall try to contact that person.

8. We offer assistance for the establishment of organizations with similar nature and mission in the South East Asia and
neighbouring regions, or offer training courses to promote their service quality.
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Annual General Meeting

Executive Committee

/\
Eaciate Members ) (

Executive Committee
(Term of Office: From July 2009 to June 2011)
Chairman Mr. Wong Yao Wing

Vice-Chairman
(Community Affairs & Education): Mr. Kan Pak Kei

Vice-Chairman (Internal Affairs) : Mr. Ip Chi Wing
Secretary Ms Yam Siu Fong
Treasurer Ms Hon Chor Shan

Committee Members Mr. Sun Junk Wah

Ms Tsou Tak Wai
Miss Lai Pui Shan

Staff List (as at 31 December 2009)
Hotline Centre

Centre-in-charge Ms Chiu Mei Yim

Assistant Service Officer Miss Lai Yin Wan
Miss Yip Chung Sum

Administrative Assistant Mr. Au Kin Tak

Junior Administrative Assistant
Accounts Clerk
Part-Time Workman

Mr. Wong Chun Ngai
Mr. Cheng Chi Hung
Ms Mak Hau Sum
Miss Chan Ching Wan

Caring Fund
Project Manager
Training Officer
Program Officer

Community Education &
Promotion Officer

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
Centre-in-charge : Ms Heung Mo Yan
Assistant Centre-in-Charge Mr. Ho Wing Hung
Crisis Counsellors Mr. Cheng Wai Kei
Miss Du Pui Bik
Miss Chan Kar Lai
Miss Cheung Hiu Ching
Miss Tsui Lai Man
Ms Wai Choi Kei
Miss Chan Ka Man
Miss Lo Pui Yin

Miss Choi Pui Ting
Miss Choi Chu Lei
Mr. Cao Yuan Ye

Mr. Chiu King To
Miss Chan Ka Yan
Mr. Chan Tze Fung
Mr. Tam Sik Sze

Miss Chan Wing Lam
Ms Li Sui Kuen

Miss Leung Yin Chun Emma
Mr. To Wai Lap
Miss Chan Wai Man

Mr. Ho Tsz Lun

Social Work Assistant
Program Worker

Clerk
Part-Time Office Assistant

Group-Leaders )
|

Ordinary Members
and
Trainee Members

Life Education Centre

Centre-in-charge : Miss Leung Yin Chun Emma
Assistant

Social Work Officer
Program Officer

: Ms Chau ChuiYu
: Mr. Wong Tat Shing

Administration Central

Central

Administration Officer : Miss Leung Pik Ki
Part-Time Admin.

Assistant : Mr. Chau Kwok Fai

Honorary Consultants

Honorary Consultant : Mr. Allen Peng Fei Lee, JP

Financial Consultant : Y.H. Cheung & Co.,
Certified Public Accountants

: Fred Kan & Co.,

Solicitors & Notaries

1 Ms Doreen Leung
: Ms Jolene Mui,
Service Manager, CPNS, Castle Peak Hospital
Dr. Chiu Siu Ning,
Psychiatrist
Ms Ide Chan,
Clinical Psychologist, Tuen Mun Hospital
Dr. Hau Kit Tai, Ph.D.,
Chairman,
The Department of Education Psychology,
Faculty of Education, CUHK
Dr. Linda C.W. Lam,
Associate Professor,
Department of Psychology CUHK
Dr. Michael H.P. Tsang,
Ph.D. in Clinical Psychology (U.S.A.);
Registered Clinical Psychologist

Dr. Daniel F.K. Wong,

Assistant Professor,

Department of Social Work & Social
Administration,

The University of Hong Kong

Mr. Zeno C.S. Leung,

Lecturer, Department of Applied Social Sciences,
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
Ms Chi Chief Fung

WufFeng Institute of Technology
Department of International

Business Management, Professor

Mrs. Lui Wong Yun Fong Helen
Centre Head, Cancer Caring Centres

Legal Consultant

P.R. Consultant
Service Consultants
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LOGOS OF SBHK

SR
Logo of SBHK @Wﬁf%@

We can see there are two people standing face to face, hand in hand in the picture. We use name of
our organization to form a question mark. The symbolic meaning is to help each other, to encourage
each other, to love each other as our mission statement had been stated.

Hotline Centre "TOUCH”

“Touch” means “Contact”, “Understanding” and “Sensitivity”.

s kW R o
We... -
[ 4
“listen” to contact the voice of our callers; Os u ( | l
Q

“care” to understand the needs of our callers; R

AHES 40 SODO1

“are sensitive” to empathize with the emotions of our callers.

We believe people with emotional trouble can be positively influenced by our sincerity, they may acquire our belief that
there are always someone concerned about others --- “Lively Opportunity is Everywhere”!

Life Education Centre “GROW”

»EL WD
‘Grow’ means growth, implying that Life Education helps people grow. The symbolic
brown color represents soil, a platform for plants to be nurtured and the letter ‘v’ g

signifies the growing sprout. It is the seeds of Life Education scatter on different soil.
When soil and seeds have made contact, its sprouts grow.

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre “ALIVE”
e Green color represents healing and yellow color represents full of life;
e ‘Alive’ summarizes the goal of our intervention;
e The logo could be read as “a - live”, again to help clients to live their lives;
¢ Along with the Chinese slogan, we hope clients will be encouraged to leap through
to the next day. This explains our centre provides short-term crisis service and is not a
designed to replace long-term counselling. Our goal is to work with the client to
safely reach tomorrow;
e The leaping action signifies effort is required;

* The yellow “i” represents a standing person despite being in a crisis; it also signifies a burning candle — still burning
and still having the potential to stay alight.

Caring Fund “CARE"

e “Care” means “Concern”, “Care” and “Acceptance”;

e The ‘heart’ represents a bridge that links up the understanding and care between E R A
people;

e The “a” symbolizes by a flag which implies trust and love based on which all of us '
are called forth to move forward, to present ourselves, and to care for others;

L L , BESEAZES
e The purple colour implies warmth and care. It is believed that the message of caring

will be conveyed through so long as we all concern and care for others;

e “Put our feet in others’ shoes”: We care for the feeling of others while we care for ourselves, so as to motivate and
push others to acknowledge the importance of promoting care for each others.

i _



i i TSR

FE R
HRMRNEET  TUEIMEARYE  FEF  ASRAK—ENE - &P
WEBREN  BY - BE  —REREH  ZHREFQNEM

By “TOUCH”
Touch - EEEHE - BE B8

M. ‘O_
FAREEEEBREENES - - u ( h

%E@,'%%%&K%%Eq%g : wFwOB MW R T OB L B R W M S

Vo, o K R R

7

RBEARERBENOE -
BPIMEE  TRBNATRBPINEORR  2ZAREBENES — T EMER, |

EHRHERD “GROW”

Grow ERENER  EELGUBELENAREN ; A EL®

Grow B1Rt: » REURL - 2HEVWAERMMITT - M r ) KREREE O W
AR E T EREERARBENBFEMN AR LEZH - T v )

BRLEBIER S  EERERELK - TEr

BikEHEEP D “ALIVE”

RO AZEREERTIEEE  HERRER  MEGRKRFTWMED
Alive REBEP LN ANEE ;

Logo AJLURERL “a - live” » B2 | A& ~ 475 v
ROt T EERR  RAEXEEATUMEIBRBER > EAH
BAROHRBLISE RRA > BEMARRSENHERY ;
BERTRRZDEASHECANELERHER  RMAREXBE & = = = = 2 = o
MABREZEENEEHHMMNEE ;

q2EN V7V RER—EECEZRMARTLIEZNA - R MR ANEE > eEEamhi

HRBEAESR “CARE”

Care EEFIZ « IBEMEM

#o kA
"0 REBERAREEE - EABE0ISE ;
“a” LUSHRE - BELUEDL - BUARA - KRB MEDH— - 69
ﬁéga\%/t}\%uk; B2 s EANES

KEAKRRE  BIR - HAKEE  EXREBELBEBANER EXRALEFRSEANRR
E—MOE BEEREEEFE

MEC kAL BRMEBBRECHREF - HEASEENIANEX - M FEEMAZESLE
HERNER -

BEMBRERHILEERE 2009 FR



CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT 2009 ROBERT WONG (CHARMAN)

Introduction

2009 marked the 50th anniversary of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK). Fifty years ago Mr. Andrew Tu
established the organization under the name “Suicide Prevention Society”. In the beginning, it was entirely operated
by a group of primary school teachers as volunteers without financial support or full time staff. In the first 10 years, the
organization handled more than 1,000 suicidal cases. Due to the need of society at that time, the organization reinforced
emotional support services for students before and after Hong Kong Certificate Education Examination every year.
Afterwards, SBHK was registered as a society in Hong Kong and was subsequently renamed as “The Samaritan Befrienders
Hong Kong”. As time went by, our services have developed according to the needs of society. From having no staff support
to now having more than 30 staff members; from having no financial support to now receiving over nine million dollars
every year from various subsidies; from providing a sole hotline service to running 4 centers including Hotline service,
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre, Life Education Centre and the Caring Fund. As Hong Kong has developed into a
prosperous city, social problems have become increasingly complex. Despite these changes, the mission of SBHK has
always followed the footsteps of the Good Samaritan in the Bible, serving the Hong Kong community by providing services
for the emotionally disturbed, particularly for those having suicidal tendencies.

600 14Od3d SINVWHIVHO

Hotline

In the year 2009, our hotline service handled a total of 15,134 cases, which showed an increase of 601 compared to
the 14,533 cases in 2008. Among them 10,978 cases were from the emotionally disturbed. The rest were enquiry calls,
frivolous calls, or mute calls. Among the over 10,000 cases, 10,621 (96.75%) were through our telephone hotline, 39
(0.36%) were face to face, 2 (0.02%) were through mails, and 316 (2.87%) were through emails.

Male to female ratio was 46.38%: 52.69%. Most of the callers were aged between 20 and 44, which was 68.8% of the
total number of callers. Among these, the proportion of calls from the 30-34 age group was the largest (20.38%). Most
of the calls were related to mental health problems (17.69%), career problems (17.04%), family problems (10.46%) and
romantic relationships problems (9.42%). Among all the calls, 15.62% had suicidal ideation. Among these, 12.49% had
low suicidal risk, 2.51% had medium suicidal risk and 0.62% had high suicidal risk. Among the medium to high risk calls,
25% (86 cases) were transferred to the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre of SBHK under the consent of callers for further
action.

In 2009, the 47th and 48th Volunteer Training Courses were held providing one year training for our volunteers. A total of
149 volunteers underwent the first stage of the training course. As of year 2009, our hotline had 198 volunteers. To ensure
and continually improve the quality of our hotline services, in service training was also provided for current volunteers,
which included training courses, case studies and organization visits, etc.

Moreover, in order to improve the quality of service and provide in service training to our volunteers, SBHK sent 13
volunteers to Taiwan in 2009 for exchange of suicidal prevention experience. This also brought great insight to the future
development of SBHK.

Life Education Centre

Life Education Centre (LEC) began its service in 2002 to launch the “Suicide Prevention Education Project”. In the year
2009, LEC provided 39 talks and 17 workshops with a total number of 6,351 participants. At the same time, 7 follow-up
groups on emotional management and positive life were conducted, serving a total of 95 participants. The 16th and 17th
“Life Ambassadors” volunteers training courses were conducted in 2009. A total number of 39 volunteers were trained and
later participated in community visits and the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre case-caring service. The volunteers also
actively participated in volunteer services organized by various organizations.

In 2009, there were 1, 787 library visitors and 360 visitors borrowed materials from the library.

A life education DVD “Spot on Life” was published in March 2009. The 35-minutes DVD consisted of three parts by Ms
Lau Siu Cheung, Dr. Joe Leung and Ms Esther Lo. These three warriors of life shared their life experience in facing the
various adversities in life. LEC also released a computer game named “Totemotion” in July 2009 to increase the public
awareness on various emotions and skills in handling these emotions.

LEC published the 56th and 57th newsletters “Life Interflow” in 2009. The themes were “The Joy and Anger of Being
Unemployed” and “The Legend of Happiness” respectively.

LEC also disseminated positive life messages through the help of mass media. We have conducted 22 interviews in 2009
and 3 of them were live broadcasting programs. Through these interviews LEC introduced the “Spot on Life” life education
DVD, the 16th Life Ambassador program and the application of various life education materials.

i _



Caring Fund

The Caring Fund was established in 1994. It aimed at promoting the message of community caring: “Care for your
neighbor and start listening actively”. Besides, the Caring Fund also was responsible for communication matters, fund
raising and cooperation among organizations. Through various channels it aimed at promoting the passion for positive
living and concern for our neighbors.

In 2009, the Caring Fund received wide support from various mass media and other relevant platforms to launch several
large-scale promotional and educational events. This helped to disseminate the message of life cherishment to the public
at large. These events included movie sharing seminar on “IKIGAMI: The Ultimate Limit”; joint promotion of the drama
“Beautiful Connection” performed by Hong Kong Repertory Theatre; a press conference on “Working Together in Life
Education” in collaboration with the MTR to promote the message of caring for others; joint activity with I-cable in a
programme series named “Euthanasia”; invitation by Sony Pictures to join a promotional campaign during the show
of the movie “Seven Pounds” and SBHK leaflets were distributed through all relevant cinemas. Furthermore, SBHK
advertisements were broadcasted free-of-charge on the Link TV Kiosk and Chaosism donated the net amount to us from the
income of the Drama “Meteor Shower” after deduction of operational costs in support of suicide prevention. Moreover, we
also participated in the “Volunteer Service Day” organized by Agency for Volunteer Service, Centum Charitas Foundation
and the RTHK in visiting the visually impaired and mentally retarded people of The Hong Kong Society for the Blind.

OiF #% 36 B k@t B 6002

In the area of fund raising, CLP supported us by including a total of 200,000 SBHK promotional leaflets free-of-charge in
the November bills to CLP customers. Other fund raising channels included: regular donors, Wisegiving 7-11 donation
activities, Barcode Card donation in convenience stores and online donations through the Bank of East Asia.

In collaboration with Premium Collection a social enterprise, the CG Concept (Care for Green Concept), was established
to sell “banner bags” to promote social responsibility. In 2009, six companies were successfully nominated to receive
the recognition of “Caring Company”. They were Best Video Limited, China Resources Property Management Limited,
Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited, Premium Collection, Seed Forest Company Limited, and S & S Cleaning Company
Limited.

In the area of education, we continued to provide the Understanding Adolescent Project (UAP) service to a special
education school - HHCKLA Buddhist Po Kwong School.

To support the World Suicide Prevention Day organized by International Association of Suicide Prevention, we held the
“Sunny Life” short video competition this year from June to September.

In collaboration with the Social Welfare Department and Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Centre, an
experimental Pilot Neighborhood Active Ageing Project for caring for elderly and preventing elderly suicides.

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

2009 was the eighth operational year of the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC). Besides committed to maintaining
its core services, SCIC also provided counseling services to families and friends of individuals who had committed suicide
or had suicidal risk.

In the year 2009, SCIC handled a total of 1,258 cases. Among them, 456 were from male clients and 802 were from
female clients. Around half (46.7%) of these cases fell into the 30-49 age group, and the majority of the cases (84.7%) fell
into the 20-59 age group.

Among the major problem areas, suicidal problems of family members and friends accounted for 208 cases (16.5%),
situational problems accounted for 193 cases (15.3%), 151 cases (12%) were related to financial problems, 145 cases
(11.5%) were related to marital problems and 138 cases (11%) were from other family problems.

There were a total of 810 cases (64.4%) assessed by referrers as moderate and high risk. After the first session of
intervention through telephone calls, face-to-face counseling or outreaching by SCIC, the number of cases assessed with
moderate and high risks was dropped to 560 (44.5%).

To address the needs of service users, 5 therapeutic groups, 3 support groups and 2 volunteer groups were conducted
during the year 2009.

2009 marked the 5th anniversary of “Live the Rainbow” group. Besides providing a trustful and secure platform for suicide
survivors to heal from grief, pain and emotional disturbance, SCIC also initiated the Dandelion Project which aimed at
actively providing early intervention and counseling for families and friends of those who committed suicide. Members
of the “Live the Rainbow” volunteer group also provided emotional support and outreach service to those in needs. SCIC



also expanded the cross-profession network with other professional bodies to promote the importance of early referral of
suicide cases to SCIC by families and friends, so that appropriate information, resources and support could be drawn to
those in need as soon as possible and to avoid further tragedies.

Moreover, since June 2008, registered social workers of SCIC and Hotline volunteers partnered to initiate the project
Suicide Prevention on Internet (SPOT). It aims at identifying suicidal internet users and bloggers and connecting them with
suicide prevention services.

In view of the effectiveness of the two above-mentioned programs, they had been granted as a subvented service of the
Social Welfare Department since November 2009 and hence would facilitate the future enhancement of these services.

In 2009, SPOT searched through about 112,690 personal blogs in the internet. Through active online contacts with the
bloggers, around 189 bloggers were provided with emotional support.

In 2009, SCIC published three booklets. They were the “Resilience Handbook”, a pamphlet on extra-marital affairs and a
pamphlet on “Live the Rainbow” service. These publications were distributed to those in need through various government
departments, hospitals, social welfare organizations and libraries.

600C 14OdId SINYWHIVHO

In November 2009, a “suicidal group” with 188 members was formed on Facebook and was proposed a suicide pact on
21st December. This had caused much attention in society and raised widespread concern and discussion in the public
and mass media. SCIC in collaboration with the Social Welfare Department, the Hong Kong Police and the Education
Bureau, provided professional advice and timely crisis intervention and emotional support to the internet group members
affected by negative emotions.

Public Training and Development

SBHK established the public training and development section in 2005. Through the conduction of public training courses
SBHK aimed to communicate and share its suicide prevention experience with the general public, and to spread the
view of positive living, neighbourhood concern, active listening and crisis management skills to various sectors of the
community.

SBHK has collaborated with Middlesex University in year 2007 to start our first Master of Arts in Work Based Learning
Studies (Counselling Studies) course, 5 of our Hotline volunteers and one other student graduated in November 2009.

In 2009, SBHK conducted the 5th and 6th certificate courses in “Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and
Suicide Prevention”. This year we had 68 participants from the public and 9 from our own volunteers. Besides coming
from social welfare, education and medical fields, many of them came from the business sectors and other professional
sectors.

The SBHK collaborated with the Hospital Authority (HA) again in 2009 to provide training for HA’s Staff Psychological
Support Hotline and Critical Incident Support Team (CIST). The two courses “Hotline Skills Training” and “Training on
Assessment and Intervention of Suicidal Persons” were conducted to equip staff members with knowledge and skills in
telephone counselling and crisis handling. There were a total of 150 participants.

In order to increase the basic suicide prevention knowledge and skill of the public and those who are in the helping
profession, SBHK has organized a “Suicide emergency pack for professionals” workshop and also the “Introduction to
counselling and suicide prevention work” course. Furthermore, SBHK also provided training to local social welfare and
educational organizations. There were a total of 141 participants in our training seminars and workshops.

Any surplus from external training activities would be stowed in the ‘Caring Fund’ of the SBHK. The purpose of the Caring
Fund was to fund community education in the area of positive living and caring for others.

Review of Management Structure

Since the establishment of SBHK in 1960, we have followed a volunteer led management style: committee members will
be elected bi-annually through a one vote per person system by Hotline volunteers. The Chairman, Vice Chairman and
other positions will be appointed by the committee members themselves. However, times have changed and the current
management style was not able to meet the demands of SBHK and the needs of society. Therefore, a comprehensive review
was required and a working committee was established in order to collect opinions and set up the future management
blueprint.

Conclusion

“Accompanying you for the past 50 years, caring about society across generations” — Although every generation has its ups
and downs, as well as problematic issues, the best solution, no matter how big the problem may be, is “people”. If people
can look after each other, care about each other, and help each other, things can become much easier. SBHK has been
accompanying Hong Kong people for the past 50 years, and in the future years, we will continue to serve the Hong Kong
community.
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SE RVI CE RE PO RTS AGNES CHIU (CENTRE-IN-CHARGE)
6.1 HOTLINE CENTRE

Introduction

The 24-hour hotline service of the SBHK aims to provide immediate support to people who are emotionally distressed,
desperate and suicidal. With the care and support of our hotline volunteers, the callers are encouraged to face and to walk
through their problems so as to regain their hope for the future and confidence in facing the challenges ahead.

Number of Cases

From 1st January to 31st December of 2009, we responded to 15,134 cases, representing an increase of 601 cases from
14,533 cases of 2008. Of these, 10,978 were help-seeking cases that in need of emotional support and counselling
service. The remainder was for general enquiries, silent calls and prank calls. Among these, 10,621 cases (96.75%) of the
help-seeking cases reached us by phone, 39 cases (0.36%) by face-to-face interview, 2 cases (0.02%) by letter, and 316
cases (2.87%) by email. (Details in Table 6.1.1)
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Sex and Age

Of all the help-seeking cases, 52.69% were female and 46.38% were male — a 6.31% difference. Compared to last year,
the difference dropped by 12.54%.

Most of the service users came from those aged between 20 and 44 (68.8% of total). The age group 30 to 34 (20.38% of
the total) still topped the list. This was followed by the age groups 40 to 44 (17.6%) and 25 to 29 (10.89%).

According to the 2009 Hong Kong Census Report, 27.9% of the population are aged between 15 and 34, but the
percentage of our help-seeking clients in this age category was 46.38% in 2009. (Details in Table 6.1.2)

Nature of Problems

The major problem areas for our help-seekers in 2009 were: Mental Health (17.69%), Occupation (17.04%), Family
(10.46%) and Romantic Relationship (9.42%) problems. Compared with the figures in 2008, cases in Mental Health had
decreased by 1.54% and Finance had increased by 0.19%, whereas cases in Occupation had increased by 1.93%. Mental
Health was still the top problem area. In fact, Suicide problems and Mental Health problems are always closely correlated.
It is suggested that if we are to alleviate the Suicide problem, the importance in promoting Mental Health education should
not be overlooked. As Occupation problems increased, it may suggest that the stress from occupations such as stressful
working environment and unsatisfactory working relationships were yet to improve to alleviate their pressure.

The problems experienced by different age groups were changed in relation to their different developmental stages.
The major problem for the 10 - 14 age groups was Family, Sex and Studying, this was followed by Sex and Romantic
Relationship for the age group 15 to 24, Occupation and Romantic Relationship for 25 to 29, Mental Health and
Occupation for 30 to 44 and, Mental Health and Family for aged over 45. (Details in Table 6.1.3 and 6.1.4)

Suicide Crisis

Of the total number of cases handled in 2009 (12.49%) were assessed as having a low suicide risk — those cases that have
already developed suicide ideation in a distressed situation but concrete suicide plans have not been formulated. 2.51%
of the cases were assessed to have medium risk, - those cases that have not only developed suicide thoughts but have
also developed concrete plans for ending their lives, although the danger of loss of life was not imminent. 0.62% of cases
were at high suicide risk — already in imminent danger of suicide or even in the process of committing suicide during their
contacts with us. In total, 15.62% of the cases were assessed as suicidal. Among the high and medium risk cases, 25% (86
cases) were referred to our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre for crisis intervention and management service as well as for
further intensive counselling service. (Details in Table 6.1.5)

Volunteer Training

The 47th and 48th intake of our hotline volunteer training courses commenced in February and October 2009 respectively.
The courses are of one-year duration catered to new volunteers. Responses to the courses were encouraging, after
preliminary screening, 93 and 56 applicants were recruited, respectively, as volunteer trainees for the first stage of training.
(Details in Table 6.1.6)
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In order to maintain both the quantity and quality of our volunteer pool, in-service training for our existing volunteers was i

very important. Thus many training and development activities such as case sharing, agency visits and training workshops 7
were organized so that hotline volunteers could be able to improve their counselling skills, better insight to the problems
and challenges that our help-seekers are facing, as well as to gain greater knowledge of the community resources suitable #

to them. In November 2009, 13 hotline volunteers under the sponsorship of Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund Committee
to have exchange trip in Taiwan. It inspires our service development in the future. (Details in Table 6.1.7)

Volunteer Information

As at the end of 2009, the number of hotline volunteers of our organization stood at 198 — 70 (35.35%) male and 128
(64.65%) female. While all the volunteers were over 20 years of age, the majority (43.94%) were in the age range of 45 to
54. 64.65% of the total possessed a tertiary or university qualification. 31.82% came from the white collar and 12.12%
came from the educational sector. 8.59% were full-time housewives (Details in Table 6.1.8)
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Special Services

For the affection of the financial turbulence and the impact to Hong Kong people, SBHK continuously provided our
supportive campaigns in the community in the past year. We actively provided emotional support service and positive
thinking program to the community and enterprises. The feedback of those service recipients was positive and useful.

Besides, in order to express our concern for those people who expressed their emotional distress or suicidal intention
on internet, we launched a pilot project “Suicide Prevention On neT”(SPOT). In 2009, we approached and followed up
around 200 cases through Blog searching. (Details in Table 6.1.9 to 6.1.16)
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(Table 6.1.1) Overall Statistics of Services in 2009
(Ro6.1.1) _EENF2FRFER

EBAR ~EE o
Contact Method Male Female Unknown Sub-total

g% Phone Call 4998 5611 10621
ME# Interview 24 15 0 39
=15 Letter 0 2 0 2
B E-mail 68 157 91 316
A Enquiry Call 281 341 1 623
[E§FF Frivolous 108 99 0 207
2 Mute Call 3326 3326

W Total 5479 6225 3430 15134
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(Table 6.1.2) Sex and Age Distribution of Clients in 2009
(% 6.1.2) _EZNFRPENFIRFE I HR

2009 F{EE Cases 2008 FE 3 Cases
3 T . 8 Total

0-9 1 3 0 4 0.04 6 0.06
10 - 14 34 37 0 71 0.65 113 1.04
15-19 331 212 4 547 4.98 537 4.96
20 - 24 703 403 6 1112 10.13 1240 11.45
25 -29 589 604 2 1195 10.89 1392 12.85
30 - 34 999 1237 1 2237 20.38 2020 18.65
35 -39 398 678 1 1077 9.81 930 8.59
40 - 44 831 1101 0 1932 17.6 2265 20.91
45 - 49 398 491 1 890 8.11 632 5.84
50 - 54 310 415 1 726 6.61 717 6.62
55-59 78 65 0 143 1.3 141 1.30
60 - 64 45 52 0 97 0.88 92 0.85
65+ 53 20 0 73 0.66 82 0.76
AU 7.96 6.12

Total 8| 5092 5784 10978 | 100 | 10831 100.00
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(Table 6.1.3) Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2009

(K 6.1.3) _TENFERERIRIER B HR R

2009 F{EE Cases 2008 B3R Cases %

Types %ﬁ

1l¥¥55u 7z i =

Romantic Relationship & 733 678 5 1416 9.42 1651 11.50 §|n

Marital Problem #&3f 386 597 0 983 6.54 888 6.18 4

Family Disputes 5% 507 1054 11 1572 10.46 1368 9.53 b

Sexual Problem 1% 623 268 1 892 5.93 763 5.31 1L
Social Relationship 22 & 257 402 4 663 4.41 737 5.13
Health 2R 535 845 5 1385 9.21 1024 7.13
Mental Problem #&34 [ 5 984 1659 17 2660 17.69 2761 19.23
Finance &7 598 406 6 1010 6.72 938 6.53
Occupation B2 1459 1083 20 2562 17.04 2170 15.11
Study 23 131 151 4 286 1.90 344 2.40
Accidents E4h 23 44 3 70 0.47 63 0.44
Relatives Suicide #& B4 46 97 3 146 0.97 199 1.39
Others EAib 712 638 1390 9.24 1454 10.12

e e ol ooos | 702z | 1o | iso3s | o0 | 1ase0 | 100 |

Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2009

ETNFEREHRERHE
2000 —
HEM
W «rF
1600 [— A% Unidentifed
1200 (—
800 (—
400
0 = - wn w» - %) > =
e ¢ ¢ § ¢ & & § g8 £ & £ 2
= ¢ & £ = = z : s = 2z z
Z = o > z & = = z i 3 ; i
g & 3 s 2 * s H}Q 5 i £ &
. e z 3 ] g ﬁ hos 2
e # 8 = =z # o
ES & E o o
o § kT E
o & 2
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(Table 6.1 4) Types, Age and Sex Distribution
(R6.1.4) Z

Age FEBis 0-9
Problems Areas ﬂ;ﬂﬁﬂ EM| LF

911U9)) SUI[JOH - S1JOdIY IDIAYIS

Romantic Relationship &
Marital Problem #&1#
Family Disputes ZXJzE
Sexual Problem 1%

Social Relationship & /&
Health 25

Mental Problem f&#f &
Finance &7

Occupation B2

Study 23

Accidents E4h

Relatives Suicide #& B 3%
Others EHfih

@) — =} © = — (o) — (=) — (=} — [
=) — =} — =} — (=} — =) — =) — NS

Cases in 2009

ETNEERER - FRRIERDHR

10 - 14
BM| &F
0

0 0
14 10
8 9
1 9
4 0
1 0
0 0
1 0
9 8
0 0
o o

15 -19 20 - 24 25 - 29
EM| TF | EM !t F|3SM| &F
112 118 106

1 10 5 7 17 56
55 41 82 55 66 90
76 37 247 28 95 17
25 20 41 48 26 56
31 11 36 30 38 56
24 31 40 59 67 64
28 6 44 15 53 13
27 11 131 105 209 279
61 48 37 36 11 9
0 1 3 0 1 4
2 6 6 14 5 11

-nm-

Age = 30 - 34 35 -39 40 - 44 45 - 49 50 - 54
Problems Areas EIZR48R) | EM | LF %M ZIF BM| &ZF %M ZIF %M ZIF

Romantic Relationship Z1§ 121 139
Marital Problem &4 87 95
Family Disputes ZRE 72 149
Sexual Problem /% 88 83
Social Relationship 22 & 54 72
Health (&5 73 238
Mental Problem f&#f & 214 418
Finance &7 117 63

Occupation Bz 357 234
Study 23 6 11

Accidents =4h 3 4

Relatives Suicide #& B %% 8 17
Others EAfib 130 130

47 82
33 101
18 31
16 57
30 84
119 280
51 41
166 122
0 8
3 2
2 6

123

93
66
44
27
70

231
116
282

0
3
5

87

166
226

37
59

176
360
100
135

9
18
16

123

65 62 33 47
45 152 23 132
5 0 7 8
38 24 10 25
116 100 76 68
116 166 83 122
74 73 58 43
125 80 77 40
0 11 1 3
2 4 0 5
3 3 5 3

--

Age i

Problems Areas fEZE 4551

Romantic Relationship 1§ 7 3
Marital Problem #&1# 7 16
Family Disputes ZXJzE 14 25
Sexual Problem 1% 1 2
Social Relationship 22 & 0 2
Health f25 18 7
Mental Problem #&## [ & 14 24
Finance #&75 20 16
Occupation B3 24 5
Study 2235 0 0
Accidents E4h 1 0
Relatives Suicide & B%% 0 1

Others Efth

0 0
7 20
11 11
0 0
5 1
5 8
8 18
10 1
2 0
0 0
1 2
0 2
10

o~ WO

N

11

— iy

& O [ — =) Oo o — [N O Sy O

Unkn;%wn 7 Total S8

L
38 43 733 678 1411
21 30 386 597 983
22 54 507 1054 1561
33 15 623 268 891
12 28 257 402 659
24 61 535 845 1380
56 109 984 1659 2643
26 35 598 406 1004
57 71 1459 1083 2542
6 8 131 151 282
5 4 23 44 67
9 18 46 97 143

107 712 638 1350

m
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(Table 6.1.5) Suicidal Assessment in 2009
(R 6.1.5) _ETNFRMENERCHITLR

Al
Suicidal Accessment s ﬁ%
B R E# . = | ]
Imminently Suicidal & 29  0.26 38  0.35 1 001 68 0.62 105 0.97 o
Suicidal with Plan 114 1.04 155  1.41 6 005 275 251 343 3.17 3
Suicidal Idea 1& 577 526 753 6.86 41 037 1371 12.49 1425 13.16 Jn
No Suicidal Idea £ 4120 37.53 4597 41.87 48 0 44 8765 79.84 8524 78.70 A
N/A iEB 252 230 241  2.20 454 434  4.00 ey
-mm th

AY

=

(Table 6.1.6) Hotline Volunteers Pre-service Training

(5% 6.1.6) BA4G SR THEATEIGE

Training Course e nl
ﬁg* Participants(Stage I)
EMAR (5 —PEERENER)
Starting from July EAE_F I (AH—F) 47 8 93 A
Starting from July SNFE+ARE (HE—5) 48 # 56 A

(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

(R 6.1.7) BEH T EMIGH
Month A8

New members training programme Training
BRI - HRETEmNE AR
Visiting The Samaritans Hong Kong Visit 1
REIERLE E2 5]
March Retreat Camp Training )
3R 2009 REE - BRIRZENRET - Al %
Case sharing Training 1
BRIZE - ZREEHRT alll#R
Workshop on Emotion Management Training )
BRALGRE - ERR Al R
Visiting Suicide Prevention Services Training 1
B ER Al %R
New members training programme Training P
MEERIIEE - HEET LS HE AR
June Supporting Team of HKCEE and HKALE -
6 B students Tr%hrxﬁng 1
BE WG R/NE o
Case sharing Training 1
BRAZE - EREERNEK AR
New members training programme Training 2
MEERIEE - HEETEHHE ELESS
46th pre-service volunteer training Graduation Training 1
46 HZMRR THlRERE LS E AR
Hidden Seniors Service Training 1
ERARE R HE AR
New members training programme Training 1
August  FIEERIIEE - HRBTEMNE Al %
8 H Visiting Senior Citizen Home Safety L
Association Tr%hr%:ﬁng 1
B REBERERBHS o

BEMBRERILEERE 2009 F R



(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

© (R6.1.7) BERTERAIR
SO onth At
Q New members training programme Training
=0 HMEEEIEE - HBEET EmNE AR
= Enlarge Happy for Health and Beauty Training 1
O BRRES -~ % ElES
o Meditation Class Training )
w w7 45H 2 2
: EFERER2 2009 alll#eR
T Group Leader Training Workshop Training )
3 October  FI#RAREERITTIES IR
=3 10H Meditation Class Training 6
K 8212 2009 358
o) Group Leader Training Workshop Training 1
_3.-1» AlRA R A | EIT TEY AR
@ Case sharing Training 1
BREAPZE - DUARESLE ABER AR
Meditation Class Training 4
FEIRE 2009 all#R
Yoga Class Training )
RETEH DN EUESS
Taiwan Exchange Trip Programme Training 10
BERRE gl
New members training programme Training 1
December HEEHEIIFE - HBEHETLHNE Bl
124 Yoga Class Training 5
REFE I Al %R
(Table 6.1.8) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training
(R6.1.8) BFTRMEEH
(A) No. of Member EEHF
Male 8 Female &7
Total & 70 128

(B) Age Distribution £ %453 fs

Male 5B Female &

20-24
25-34
35-44
45-54
55+

0 3
12 28
17 26
30 57

11 14

Total &3t

(C) Year of Service [RFEEFEE

T s enew |

—4E LIS Below 1 Year
2-3 £F /years
4-5 £F /years
6-7 £F /years
8-9 £F /years

10FE3 L E /10 years above

20 47
11 14
5 13
8 14
6 7
20 33

Total &3t

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2009 Annual Report



(D) Education Level H{BEZE

e T s e

University / College RE2Sk K=H 52 76 %
Post-Secondary F8%} 3 10 2
Secondary School £ 12 23 &
Others HAth 3 19 |

. ftaa&x /70 | 128 |
Total §# 70 128 #
(E) Service Hours ARFEEF &Y iR

5 21

50 /N AT / Below 50 hrs

51-100/)\F¥F / hours 22 48
101-200 /B / hours 37 45
201-300/)\EF / hours 4 14
300 /)NEFLLE / hours above 2 0

Total &3 70 | 128 |

(F) Occupation B

[ s x|

Blue collars

EERE 3 0
Disciplinaries
R o ¢
Education
BB 8 16
Educational & Psychology 5 0
BB ER
Housewife
REEHR 0 7
Information Technology 9 3
BRE
Media
BER ! 0
Medical
BeE s 2 13
Merchant
BA 2 2
Retired
BAK 6 5
Self-employed 0 1
B &
Social Service Field 5 9
TS ERER
Student 1 6
B
Unemployed
o 2 0
White collars
AERE " i
Academic
BT 5 0 0
Others
Hith 4 8

Total & $t 7 | 28 |



(Table 6.1.9)Visiting Organization
(% 6.1.9) SN EGHIEIREA

Visiting People/Organization

Purpose No. of Visitors
Z]:p) A®

w
m
=
= 0
O REHE /18
; Student from SKH Lam Kau Mow Secondary SBHK services
B School (Phone Interview) Logos /
O EREMEEFEPERL (BFEHH) T AR IR E R
= . gy
— Student from the Social Work Department, The Ojpareiiion if am-ouliefils
(.n University of Hong Kong (Phone Interview) %ﬂgg’e‘;?é%ﬁfﬁfﬁiﬁﬂ’]ﬁ /
T EBABLTRBE (BEHH) AR SEAEE
§ Suicide Prevention Services Soeprsz’ggon oif Haitlire 24
o S . 5
o e T A B AR BRI
g Operation of Hotline
i Hong Kong Cancer Fund Service 7
y BEREESS %ﬁ$@%%&%%%ﬁ@
April Student from the Department of Journalism & .
48 Communication, Hong Kong Shue Yan University S%:.ﬁoﬁzﬁ;l,;ﬁofs-lfiu 1
BCRENEAEERELE ! LS
Et::ﬂ/zr:;i;om The Hong Kong Polytechnic SBHK services 1
MiaoLi County Government SBHK services 23
=Y L N ib
Student from the Department of Psychology, The SBHK service and
June University of Hong Kong (Phone Interview) application conditions ,
68 BEERBLOEBRBLE EK$Q%IW%&$%ﬁ
(BFEmH)
Information about
slephone sy and 4
= ;e)tl,” L N
E'VEI{E%A/_:E,M%? jlﬁﬁ@%%%ﬁ&?%%liﬁ
T
October  Lifeline Organization, Taiwan SBHK services 3
1078 &BEmiR TBAERE
Student from Institute of Vocational Education  Suicide Problem of
(Phone Interview) Children /
EEEXABERGELE (BmEaM) YRR EAKME
Social Worker from Shanghai Sunshine Operation of Hotline
Community-Youth Affairs Centre Service 1
EemEitEE O EEHP LT ARG AR AR RELE
Brief introduction of
Students from the Department of Social Work, SBThK serlz/lge asf.teg e
The City University of Hong Kong IeD?(;vigzz € 1 sichuan 3
Y B T 28 : \ .
é/% mﬁj{%?ﬁlg¥$ ;@@ﬁ%g%“l%gk{%ﬁﬁ
JAALEI ]
Suicide Problem of Youth
Union of Catholic Asian News & the Service provided by
December .
12 8 (Phone Interview) SBHK /
REZEMBAL (BEHH) ELOEEREELEAERE
DERMZ IR

i _



(Table 6.1.10) Community Talks
(%6.1.10) B RE AR

44
Targets Month Organization Theme I)?rlg:rtt?cl}gaﬁ(t)s. ?ﬁ?
HE B 118 E3 HEREMAR
20

&
March Hong Kong Housing Society  Soul Caring Service Day g
EHEEHS DB B |
/—\pr|| Hong Kong Housing Society  Soul Caring Service Day 50 2
48 BRREWRE DEEERYE A iR
May Hong Kong Housing Society  Soul Caring Service Day 80 b
e 58 BEEEBRS DEEE RS B i
. Workshop about suicide
A;g};st gﬂa;étﬁ%s;acau assessmelrjﬂ & handling skills 37
A B8 RS MET 4R B T (RS
November Defond Group Ltd Aspects of emotional stress 48
1A mEEHE BEBOHES

(Table 6.1.11) Mass Media
(R 6.1.11) E%

Programme (Theme) Organization
HBEaE (XH) EREE

Number of help seeking from 2006 to 2008 (Phone Interview) Oriental Daily News
2006-2008 FEER BB (BFEHM) R H#
Mental patients” help seeklng during the period of Financial
crisis (Phone Interview)

Oriental Daily News

FERRSIT - R ARBER (BHEHM) FIEH
Number of help seeking in past 6 months TIMES Magazine

February  ATFFERKENENR e A RS

2 A :—r:t:é;:r)vsigsvljmg during the period of Financial crisis (Phone Gl By News

SRSH T ERERDER (BEHM) FTEE
Unemployment issue of the Middle Class (Phone Interview) Next Magazine
B AR B R 2R (B ) AT
Changes of help seeklng during the period of Financial crisis
(Phone Interview) Ta jK(u/B\gﬁPao

SRS T RBERAIKE (BFEAHMH)

Family affairs and changes of help seeking during the period of

Financial crisis (Phone Interview) Oriental Daily News

SRS IS R ENE R R R W (BEH) RPEE
Unemployed help seeking during the period of Financial crisis .
(Phone Interview) A%’; é)zély
SEBBTAEATHRIDIER (BIEHM) i
Unemployed help seeking during the period of Financial crisis .
(Phone Interview) We;%gé Po
TRV T AREATHRBBER (BEHM)

Principles of reporting to the police & Methods of handling .

high crisis cases (Phone Interview) Mlé}agﬁPao

AEHERAREECHRERTE (BFHMH)
Hong Kong Commercial

SPOT Project (Phone Interview) Broadcastine Co. Ltd
BEEUA G BIRHEST (BREaIR) Fﬁ%é/_\ ’

SPOT Project (Phone Interview) Ming Pao
BEEM AT EIMNET (B5EHM) kS
Needs of the low income families Hong Kong Broadband

BN ERARENIES BEEA




ﬁ Month Programme (Theme) Organization
zZ A ENE &1 (X&) EiE
&) Changes of help seeking ratio of two ganders between Ming P.
m September 2008 and January 2009 (Phone Interview) 'é}gggﬁao
E B 08E 9B E 094 1 BHIRRBIS A tLBIRI N (BFEHMA)
@) SPOT Project Hgngé(on%CorgmeLrtc(jal
% GEINE [ E i O eEa
' SPOT Project TVB
g AN AR AT EEEEREAR
et April SBHK events for the Financial crisis (Phone Interview) Economic Times
E 4R EAAGSRBREDAD (BFEAH) R AR
O Debt due cases & changes of help seeking caused by economic Aople Dail
g problems (Phone Interview) /Bbfig)%aiﬁ Y
= RIEEZRAQERERBE AR (BEHM)
o Number of help seeking caused by long-term illness (Phone
Interview) RTHK
ERER

BRARBRMBABRONET (BFEHH)

Student suicidal case caused by spirit board (mysterious game) o NonakEommereial

Broadcasting Co. Ltd.

PR B R Bl TSR IEE el
July SPOT Project Hong Kong.CommerciaI
7R mRAe @A AR SRRET R s (i
Persecution before & after HKCEE for candidates Jil Jak
EREEARBEARBENRERASHEE B
Euthanasia The Interactive Channel TV
BN 2 4458 BEHER
October  Suicide prevention information RTHK
108 flE B TAERERINAR BEEBE
Sing Tao Daily
Z25H®
SPOT Project Oriental Daily News
B AR A AT B E D=k
Sing Pao
B
SPOT Project and cooperation with colleges (Phone Interview) Sing Tao Daily
B A ST B R BF (BrEahH) E2S5HAR
Students’ suicidal problem (Phone Interview) Whiz-kids Express Weekly
BRELERMBERRENEE (B5EH) RERE
ISr:Jtié:ri\?liaelwc)ircumstance and help seeking situation (Phone TE (B s
\ : e e AR A
REERBERRAGERBER (BFHMH)
SPOT Project Cable TV
B A e A 5T 81 BIRER
Facebook issue & Possibility of recruiting network Social Ming P.
workers (Phone Interview) 'é}%ﬁao

BT Facebook EHMBE A SIE IR TR M (|5EH)
SBHK’ s work on internet & the number of suicidal cases in

past 3 years (Phone Interview) South China Morning Post

ABBH TIENERRAS ENERET (BFHM) mEEE
Influence of suicidal appeal on Internet (Phone Interview) Sing Pao
EREaYRERNT NS RNEE (BFEAM)

Suicidal appeal on Internet (Phone Interview) Wen Wei Po
M B ERNRRN (BEHRH) R

i _



Month Programme (Theme) Organization
A3 R &M () ERAE

Viewpoint on Facebook issue (Phone Interview)

B8 Facebook EHME L (BFEHM)

Viewpoint on Facebook issue & appeal (Phone Interview)

#f Facebook IRRMEE K& (BEEHMA)
November Intervention & prevention of Facebook suicide group
A BreREasANAARED I
Purpose,contents & operation of SPOT Project (Phone Interview)
MHEAFTEIBH « RBANMBARTTIE (BFEaAMH)
Difficulties for Hotline service (Phone Interv1ew)
A7 3R A 20 AR PR 75 T 9 O PR 3 K SR BR B (SBREahf )
Prediction of Youth suicide & SPOT Project (Phone Interview)
SOEHRE AERFMNEENT BERARE (B7EHMHE)
SPOT Project & Limitation (Phone Interview)
T R HE AR KR EIRE) (BREHM)
Effective suicide prevention
Bk B TAFR A RT3 A
December
124

SPOT Project
U AFTEINAE

Youth suicidal problem

FOFEERAELREBS

(Table 6.1.12) Overseas Conference and Visits

(F6.1.12) B EE

Month Theme of Conference / Visit Organization
A BEEEH i/ IREATRAB

Visit 5 associations in Taipei for exchanging service experience

SEEH 5 AR REBERBERR

November Taipei Tour
11 H HERTE

(Table 6.1.13) Mass Programme
(%6.1.13) KBEE

Period Name of Programme
BER EEN BT

ATV
TaNEBAR
Hong Kong Commercial
Broadcasting Co. Ltd.
mEEA
Metro Broadcast
MHEE
Next Magazine
ST
Face Magazine Face

Oriental Daily News
RJ7 B

Cable TV BEER

The Interactive Channel TV
BEHER
Headline Daily
FERCY=E:5
ATV
LM ER
Cable TV
BHREBEHR
Sing Tao Daily
E25H%

“Walk along with you” Teen Volunteers Training Scheme 2008 — Happy of Froce

18/1/2009 Carnival and Volunteer Awards Ceremony

T EEIR ARESLIIRET212008 -- RENEBREHEERT =

"Every family has pieces happy thing" Essay activities

10/2009-122009 r g mtrmin®  URD

1 2 o Sy A==
SPR00S g emsmT(EME - DERBREE
Volunteer pilot training course

L REEIRE

9/2009

z:ﬁ 75

Concern financial tsunami working group - Soul care Service Day

FREMBAER L A&

® 2009 F 3§



(Table 6.1.14) Suicidal Assessment of SPOT Cases in 2009
(3R 6.1.14) 2009 it AR EER R CHEEREHR

B/
= | 1/2009 | 2/2009 | 3/2009 | 4/2009 | 5/2009 | 6/209 | 7/2009 | 8/2009 | 9/2009 (10/2009(11/2009|12/2009
B2E

9 9 9 1 0 1 2 0 16

= 0 0 2

s 0 0 12 7 5 10 5 16 12 7 29 75
& 0 2 14 19 7 14 17 25 11 21 25 48
i3 0 1 8 25 19 10 17 9 21 15 15 32

e 0 2 0 1 1 2 1 2 7 4 2 10
| [ o [ 5 [ 36 ] et ]ar]as]ar |52 52 a0 71|81

91JU97) SUI[JOH - S1YOdIY IDIAYIS

(Table 6.1.15) Overall Statistics of SPOT Project 2009
(R 6.1.15) 2009 4B A RIS R

53

diysuonejay jedos
b

uonjednddo
M B

apIdINg saAne[dY

M=
pnis
=4

w3

wo|qo44 [enxas

B

sayndsiq Ajjweq

i

wd[qoid [e3iew
7t Xt

YyieaH

@

Bif 5 B 3
Jdueuly

s13Yy10

It 34

718
£ 51 FEe | EH fe |
Sex Age |Total Risk Sub

Total

diysuonejay snuewoy
wa|qoid [eIua

= high

A middle 88 | 10| 3 | 65 10 1 3
& low 55 9 |19 5 | 0 |20] 1 2 |1 |10
LS 10-19 WWAEN % none 22 12 6 | 2 0 | 1 00| 2 5
Female
REH N/A| 3 1 1 1 1

175 134129 77| 0 |32 1 2 3 |18
% 1943 1657 4400 0.00 1829 057 114 171 1029

= high 2 2
M middle 0
& low 5 1 2 1 2
5 10-19 1) fE none 13 2 | 2 2 |5
Male
ANEA NA| 0
20 2 |32 1 2 |7
% 0 15 10 5 10 3
= high 13 | 8 |3 | 4|1 1| 1
F middle | 48 |27 | 9 |10|11]| 3 5 1 4
1& low 63 | 23| 8 |26 6 | 8| 2|12 3|3
ES 20-29 BEM #E none 69 | 24| 6 | 4| 3|3 |10|6 14| 3 | 1] 2
Female
TEHNA| 8 4 (212|111 1 2 |1
201 | 86|28 |46 |22 |15|13 (25|14 | 4 | 6 |10

% 4279 1393 22.89 1095 746 647 1244 697 199 299 498

i _



PRZEIRESMSRIRIBIEIELE 25 O
3%%@3@5 %E§§§w§@gigigﬁgm s
CEEN g = | EMa B = H|z
S =8 |7 2 | S 2 2
MR | EH W% B = S B & B % 5 L &
Sex Age |Total Risk 5 &2 |7 g ) g g_ |
B
= high 3 3 3 i
M middle 5 5
1 low 12 5 3 5 6
5 20-29 WK £E none 12 1 2 5 2
TEA NA| 1 1
33 | 14| 3 8 8 5 6
% 4242 9.09 24.24 24.24 1515 18.18
= high 17 | 0| 1 |14/11| 0| 0 |15
A middle 9 01| o0 6 8
& low 6 111 |42 3
Feffale 30-39 WM #E none 5 4 |1 |1 1
NER NA| 3 2 1] 1 1
40 | 7 | 3 |27]20 28 14
% 175 75 675 50 70 35
= high 0
A middle 1 1
& low 3 1 2
# none 4 3
NEA NA| 1
9 1113 2
% 111 1111 3333 22.22
= high 0
1 middle 0
1& low 1 1 1
Ferfale 40-49 #E none 4 1 2 1 1
AEANA| 0
5 1 2 | 2 2
% 20 40 40 |
= high 0
M middle 4 2 | 4 2
1& low 7 517 |1 5
5 50-59 BEK] #E none 1 1
AERANA| 1 1|1 1
13 8 | 13| 1 8
% 61.54 100.00 7.69 61.54
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53

diysuonejay jedos

i M

w3|qoid [eHIeW
b 1

uonednddo
M=
pms
B

apIdINg SaAne[dY

k)
wo|qoi4 [enXas
&=

=

sayndsiq Ajrwey
7t Xt

yieaH

e

iR = B 3
Jdoueuly
R Rt 34
s13Yy10

151 Fi: | E#H B

Sex Age |Total Risk

wa|qoid [eIualy

F
-
diysuonejay snuewoy

= high

91JU97) SUIJOH - S1YOdIY IDIAYIS

M middle 9 1| 4 3 1
1& low 23 3011|421 2
47 4 none 7 1 2 1 1
ANERB NA| 7
47 |3 [ 13192 ]1|3]2]3 2
% 638 213 638 1915 426 213 638 426 638 426
= high 7 7
M middle | 14 2 1] 8
1& low 20 7124|0112 1
Fe'fale Unknown [ & none 29 | 18| 2 | 5 1 1
RERNA| 7 1 1|1

77 34| 5 | 18| 3 1 2 3 2 1
% 4416 649 2338 390 130 2.60 3.90 2.60 130

= high 0
1 middle 1 1
1& low 7 1 1 ] 1 2 |1
= Unknown B! 4 none 6 6
Male
AEA N/A| 0
14 8 1 1 2 1
% 57.14 714 7.4 1429 7.14

i _



(Table 6.1.16) Types and Age Distribution Cases of SPOT Project 2009
(% 6.1.16) 2009 F 435k A GBI B R ERHHI R

ZZ Female
5 Male
%L Female
5 Male
%L Female
5 Male
#Z Female

£ Male

% Female

£ Male

st

Unknown

10-19
10-19
20-29
20-29
30-39
30-39
40 - 49
50 - 59

Rt

Unknown

it

Unknown

100 E
Above
10

BH

175

20

201

33

40

47

634

woy
i

&
]
=
a
~
[©)
(=
=
=)
]
w
S
=

19.4%

10%

42.8%

42.4%

17.5%

0

0

0

44.2%

57.1%

6.4%

W
7]

wajqoid [elae

16.6%

15%

13.9%

9.1%

7.5%

61.5%

6.5%

0

2.10%

s

sandsiqg Ajiwey

44.0%

10%

22.9%

0

67.5%

0

0

100%

23.4%

7.1%

6.4%

E)
R

diysuonejay [eos
&t Xt

wa|qoid [eIudW
BlS 8

Jdueul
uonednddo
e =8
% It 348

wa|qo44 [enX3s
JpIdING SIAR[Y

0 183% 0.6% 1.1% 1.7% 10.3% 0 0

0 5% 0 0 10%  35% 0 0

10.9% 7.5% 65% 12.4% 7.0% 2% 3% 5%

24.2% 0 0 24.2% 0 15.2% 0 18.2%
50% 0 0 70% 0 0 0
0 0 11.1% 11.1% 33.3% 0 0 22.2%
20% 0 40%  40% 0 40% 0 0
7.7% 0 0 61.5% 0 0 0 0
39% 13% 2.6% 3.9% 2.6% 13% 0 0
71% 0 0 14.3% 7.1%
19.1% 43% 21% 6.4% 43% 6.4% 4.3%
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6.2 LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE YAU PUI FAN, KATIE (PROJECT MANAGER)

Introduction

Life Education Centre (LEC) has begun its service with the generous support from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charity
Trust Fund to continuously launch the “Suicide Prevention Education Project” since 2002. Suicide prevention work is
preventive in service nature, through outreaching life education programmes like talks, workshops, follow-up groups,
“Life Ambassador” volunteers’ training course, Suicide Prevention Resources Library and publications of life education
materials, the message of life cherishment and encouraging mutual care among people are well promoted to our society.

Our Service

People at different life stages encounter different difficulties or challenges, they need well-equip themselves to face those
changes with quality psychological preparation is crucial. In order to strengthen people’s Adversity Quotient, emotional
management and stress management, LEC out-reached different schools and organizations to provide preventive and
educational service such as talks, workshops and groups, those themes mainly focused on positive life and suicide
prevention.

Talks and Workshops

Between January and December of 2009, LEC conducted 39 and 17 talks and workshops respectively, and its total number
of participants were 6, 351. Details were shown in the following table.
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Follow-up Groups

Talks followed by follow-up groups were conducted so as to further strengthen those participants’ self-reflections and
application on the topic, between January and December of 2009, 7 follow-up groups with the themes of emotional
management and positive life were conducted in primary schools, secondary schools and tertiary institutions, 6 to 8
sessions of each group was provided and its total number of participants was 95. Through various activities to allow
participants discuss and share about their reflections and perceptions on the topic, it could further deepen their
understanding on the importance of awareness and applications of the topic.

“Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Course

A group-based training course for “Life Ambassadors” aiming at equipping them to become our community watchdogs to
promote the spirit of mutual help and message of life cherishment to public was provided. Through a variety of activities
and case study, volunteers’ understanding on the problem of suicide attempt and attitudes and skills in helping others can
be strengthened.

16th and 17th “Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Courses were conducted in 2009. A total number of 39 volunteers
were trained and qualified to participate into community visit and case-caring service. LEC co-operated with our Suicide
Crisis Invention Centre, SAGE Mrs Wong Yee Jar Jat Memorial Care and Attention Home, Housing for Senior Citizens,
Housing Department (Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate) and Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department (Sheung Lok
House, Sheung Lok Estate) and a total number of 93 home visits were provided to the people under emotional distress and
lack of supporting network in this year.

Apart from the home visit service, “Life Ambassadors” actively participated into different volunteers’ service of various
organizations including the Rice Dumplings Giving on Tuen Ng Festival organized by The Neighbourhood Advice Council
- Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Centre in May, the provision of leisure activities held in The Hong Kong Society
for the Blind - Morning Glory DAC cum Hostel for medium to severe grade of Mentally Retarded and visually as well as
deaf handicapped people, and our “Totemotion Fun Day” in July, the Elderly Visit on Mid-Autumn Festival organized by
The Neighbourhood Advice Council - Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Centre and our “Sunny Life” Short Positive
Lives Video Competition and Prizing Giving Ceremony in September, the Picnic with Wheel-chaired Elderly organized by
the Pak Tin Baptist Church Reading Room, Library & Social Centre for the Elderly to accompany and assist those wheel-
chaired elderly to go to the country park, and the provision of Christmas Party held in the Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui St
Peter's Church for those retired seamen and their family members in December.
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Hong Kong Jockey Club Suicide Prevention Resources Library 5

In order to increase the attraction of our library to the general public in more resourceful and user-friendly way, LEC made %
a great effort during the year to expand the variety of collection and its coverage. Various indigenous, local or international i
publications related to suicide prevention and life education including brochures, leaflets, books, reports, video tapes,
VCDs and play kits were collected. In 2009, there were 1, 787 library visitors and 360 people borrowed materials from the
library.

Publications / Life Education Materials

With reference to our past experience in making of life education materials, the trend of a text-based approach was
extended to a multimedia-based approach. “Spot on Life” Multi-media Life Education Disc was released in March of
2009. The 35-minute DVD “Spot on Life” was divided into three scenes: “The Regeneration” by Ms Lau Siu Cheung; “The
Transformation” by Dr. Joe Leung and “The Blessing” by Ms Esther Lo. These three warriors of life shared their experience
of tackling the adversity. Meanwhile, the “Spot on Life” First Broadcasting Ceremony was held on 21 March 2009 in the
Duke of Windsor Social Service Building. Besides, the “Totemotion” Computer Game Disc was released in July. Another
mass program, “Totemotion Fun Day” was held in the Ma On Shan Plaza on 26 July 2009 to increase the public’s
awareness of emotions and its handling skills.

LEC also published the 56th and 57th SBHK newsletter, “Life Interflow” in 2009 with the theme of “The Joy and Anger of
Being Unemployed” and “The Legend of Happiness” respectively. “The Joy and Anger of Being Unemployed” reported
the psychological changes of people in facing unemployment from pessimistic and complaining to positive and actively
adapted attitudes, the importance of family member support and shared the life wisdom in facing adversity through
interviews with focus group and professionals. “The Legend of Happiness” through interviews with different people and a
self-test on the extent of happiness to pinpoint the feeling of happiness was a matter of views from self-perception towards
environment and whether people could enjoy their life even under disadvantage.
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Agency Visit
Two agencies visited LEC in April and December, namely they were Lee Hysan Foundation and the Macau Yat On Centre
respectively.

Mass Media and Other Parties Interviews

The dissemination of positive life messages through mass media was inevitably effective and could benefit the whole
society. Twenty-two times of interviews were conducted in 2009 and three of them were live broadcasting programmes to
introduce the “Spot on Life” Life Education Disc and other Life Education Materials.

Conclusion

The work of life education has developed for nearly eight years, from various sources, levels and intervention methods to
disseminate the message of life cherishment continuously. We hope that people no matter under adverse social or personal
environment can positively cope with self, environment and people can find their outlets in such a dynamic life.
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2009 FEERRFEHF
Service Output of Talks 2009

INGBRE
Primary School
Pupils
A#
No. of 1,844
Participants
S .

No. of Seminar

2009 iREAH—H
No. of Participants in Talks 2009
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EX=

Parents

107

RERREEE
Secondary & Tertiary
School Students
3,373

2009 BRER MERFHF

HERXEEE
Secondary & E3 238
Tertiary School Parents Public
Students
3,373 107 546

DR
Public
546

\ /J\%%EE
Primary School Pupils

1,844

Service Output of Follow-up Groups 2009

Total No. of Groups & #8 : 7

Total No. of Participants S A8 : 95

*E He
Topic No. of Participants Target

FaEE
Emotional Management
FEEE
Emotional Management
REEE
Emotional Management

EHLAL

Positive Life

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2009 Annual Report

IN—EN=B4

33 P. 1 = 3 Pupils
20 R—ZFR=24
F. 1 — 3 Students
o7 RO ERREE
F. 4 — 6 Students
e E
15 XREBL

Diploma Students
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Service Output of Workshops 2009 %
Total No. of Workshops &§#1R# : 17 Total No. of Participants & A8 : 481 fE
FE H& N
Topic No. of Participants Target |
ELTEE . PN e 4
Suicide Prevention F. 6 Students i
vl 23 ABAE A
Stress Management Public B
= NBHT s
- R 35 Parent and Child in N
Emotional Management Pri I
rimary School
SRR o RE
Parent-child Communication Parents
ERT LI " R5
Children's Emotions Handling Parents
T F LB D BRI N R B R TS RE
Strengthening Children's Stress Management 54 Parent
and Problem Solving Skills arents
RS ” ABAL
Positive Thinking Public
B E B TS " GEELPN v
Peer Counseling Skills F. 3 — 6 Students
G E - B . AL
Mentorship Scheme Training F. 6 Students
e BT fHIRELT
FEEERERABRI 7 Social Workers and
Elderly Counseling Skills V.
olunteers
£ A 109 #
Life Education Materials Application Teachers
283 THlREHRE 130 1
Pilot Training for SBHK Volunteers Volunteers

2009 " BEEBAE B IAIRRE

“Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Course 2009

L i B B8 EmAR
Phase Period Training hours Target N.o..of
(dd/mm/year) Participant
21/05/2009 — N
16 13/08/2009 2 Pl e 20
22/10/2009 — NFRANLT
17 07/01/2010 2 Public 19

Total No. of Participants 8 A8
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“Life Ambassadors” Service 2009

S {EBHS Partners HEAEISREE No. of Case

BREHEE R

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre J
EREIARREERER i3

SAGE Mrs Wong Yee Jar Jat Memorial Care and Attention Home
EEEREEFE (BHIHMERE)

Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department 20
(Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate)
FEEREEXE (RRLBLE)
Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department 21
(Sheung Lok House, Sheung Lok Estate)

2009 "Bt A iEE
“Life Ambassadors” Activities 2009

N
o BHj Date 5 . . »
S {EH#448 Partners (dd/mm/year) EE) Activity H R Target Parl?li(;.i:afnts
_ memsd - -
RKSERHBRBTO 00,000 WEHRRED =
The Neighbourhood Advice 23/05/2009 Rice Dumplings Giving Elder] 40
Council - Sham Shui Po District on Tuen Ng Festival Y
Elderly Community Centre
, 40 N
EBEAMEE - Fadiis
iy idae ) Mentall
The Hong Kong Society for the ~ 25/07/2009 . L entatly 16
. : Leisure Activities Retarded and
Blind - Morning Glory DAC A
Visually & Deaf
cum Hostel :
Handicapped
BRRBAEIEERE TSR AR+
The Samaritan Befrienders 26/07/2009 pid A= Public 400
Hong Kong “Totemotion Fun Day”
. pmwse. )
RAKSERHBRBTD  g000000  FRERERD —
The Neighbourhood Advice 26/09/2009 Elderly Visit on Mid- Elderl 48
Council - Sham Shui Po District Autumn Festival Y
Elderly Community Centre
TSEH SUN gD
ERRIBA DR IEBERE o
RIS e “Sunny Life” Short /NGB
The Samaritan Befrienders 06/09/2009 Positive Lives Video LI\DZrAb)hci 100
Hong Kong Competition and
Prizing Giving
Ceremony
BRRFEEEREEE ‘
£ AR KEmEF R Ex=
Pak Tin Baptist Church Reading 21/10/2009 Picnic with wheel- Elder] 20
Room, Library & Social Centre chaired elderly Y
for the Elderly
HDASEEEES o .
CAmBRASE IR HEBAL
Homg e Sireg Komg (Hul 8 | 207122002 Christmas Part Public 120
Peter's Church Y
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Utilization of the Resources Library 2009 R
f&FA AR No. of Borrowings %
A BB AR : REEN | gy BiR EE
Month No. of Users = Au\;ii's(:l:rd Activities Exhibition =
Materials - Boards |
2009 - 01 36 15 8 0 0 %
2009 - 02 65 10 27 0 0 ;;
2009 - 03 65 22 30 0 0 5
2009 - 04 186 13 3 0 0 th
2009 - 05 151 6 0 0 0 M
2009 - 06 138 12 5 0 0
2009 - 07 88 8 0 0 0
2009 - 08 453 33 2 0 0
2009 - 09 142 54 0 0 13
2009 - 10 201 49 6 0 0
2009 - 11 152 24 2 0 0
2009 - 12 110 4 0 1
I I N I N TR
2009 FIHIHAR / H BE

Publications / Life Education Materials 2009

ik B {3 AE iz
Published Month Content Format

E56HAE MM - KFETL HITR

1 2R L|fe Interflow, SBHK Newsletter No. 56, 2 Newsletter
“The Joy and Anger of Being Unemployed”
FIRERA i R A B HoRE ORI
2 3R Spot on Life” Multi-media Life Education Disc TR VD
3 7 A T B4 B | SR R RE BBk
“Totemotion” Computer Game Disc Computer Game
B57 BERRN - T —ERENE
4 7 B Life Interflow, SBHK Newsletter No. 57, 23 Newsletter

“The Legend of Happiness”

2009 H 1B IR AL EED
Agency Visits 2009

B HiBsZE & NAogg)f

Month Name of Agency Target Partic.ipants

MEEES B2
April L) e Staff !
P Foundation
128 fF‘?ﬂYﬂg AR PR S T .
December acau yat On Gambling Addiction Service Social Workers

Centre

_ §/%%{%%ug§[ﬁig¥ﬁ Zooggiﬁ



2009 {E1R K& H th 555 5 8h
Mass Media and Other Parties Interviews 2009

BEd

Date
(dd/mm/year)

18/2/2009
04/03/2009

18/03/2009

29/03/2009

01/04/2009

15/04/2009

23/04/2009

29/04/2009

13/05/2009

27/05/2009

19/05/2009

10/06/2009
24/06/2009

08/07/2009

22/07/2009

05/08/2009

BhRI 18

Organization

EREW - BHREDE
Apple Daily

BERAW® - FREHE
Apple Daily

BRAR - BREEDHE
Apple Daily

R
Commercial Radio
Hong Kong

ARA® - FREBHE
Apple Daily

BRAR - BEEEE
Apple Daily

AR
Ming Pao

BRAH - BREHE
Apple Daily

ERAR - FREHE
Apple Daily

BERAR - BEEDE
Apple Daily

BHEEL
RTHK

EREW - FREHE

Apple Daily
BRAR - BHEEHE
Apple Daily
HRE® - BHEEEZE
Apple Daily
EREW - FREFE
Apple Daily
BEREW - FREFE
Apple Daily

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2009 Annual Report

BREAE

Content of Interview

SEBANBHEEERETERIR

Caring for the people with emotional distress

EHKE - AR

Look positive in disappointed moments

EME SR IREZ

Handling unhappiness in positive way

BEBOA - RIRED
“Spot on Life”

TRIBE=ZR=
Tips on handling negative emotions

ABRE R

Social relationship

BT BEDARESEE
Promotion of 16th “Life Ambassadors”
Volunteers’ Training Course

HH BN AFAR DR
Change of mind in facing challenges
BEET - RRARERE

Treasure the here and now- tackling
difficulties with family

BHERRE - BRFRE

Emotional distress, sincerely express

KBNRKBA - N4B29/5/09 B R T
Introducing Life Education Materials

EEREETENER
Tips on how to live happily
RELmNRERRE

Positive expression of emotions

D7D E BhEEM 4T AR IR
Ever never use drugs to handle stress
BIERRE—Z
Treasure the time with your significant
others

BEREURD - REDAERE
Happiness followed by grateful heart

=
Format
X
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
XF]RE
Literature
RS ERH
Live
Broadcasting
Program

XFHRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
RIS E &
Live
Broadcasting
Program

XFHRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
RS ER
Live

Broadcasting
Program

XFHRE
Literature
et
Literature
NFHRE
Literature
XFHE
Literature
NFRE

Literature
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Date
(dd/mm/year)

19/08/2009

02/09/2009

16/09/2009

30/09/2009

14/10/2009

28/10/2009

EhR S

Organization

EREH - FREHE
Apple Daily

BRAR - BREEDHE
Apple Daily

BRAR - BEELHE
Apple Daily

BRAW® - BEH=E
Apple Daily
HBRAW - BEOF=E
Apple Daily

BREW - #EHE
Apple Daily

BEAE

Content of Interview

TR [5] & A <SR 44 5 38
Positive feedback increases happiness
B HEAL AR 1E
Emotional management
BhE o ERARIE
Persistent in differentiate right and wrong
increases complaint and anger
EREEREEE
Emotions affected by sleeping quality
BERECERERSE
To avoid marriage issues becoming disputes
BETRT JBRFIKE
New journey begins with
“let go”

s
Format
XFRE
Literature
XFRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
XFRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature

- B T B Bb HY — OiF 3% 8 &

BEEHMBANDBHILEERE 2009 F#



6.3 SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE Heung Mo Yan (CENTREIN-CHARGE)

Introduction

2009 was the eighth year of the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) in operations. All through these years, SCIC was
committed in providing core services of round-the-clock suicide crisis intervention and intensive counseling for those
with moderate to high suicidal risk, and organizing different kinds of therapeutic, support and volunteer groups. Through
the advisory service, training and publications for professional bodies, the communities and the media, SCIC shared
its experience to enhance the public awareness to identify and handle suicide crisis. Since 2004, SCIC also provided
counseling services to aftercare cases, families and friends of the individuals with suicide risk or unfortunately committed
suicide.

In late 2007, more human resources had been devoted to the “Dandelion Project” which promotes more proactive and
earlier support to suicide survivor. In mid 2008, SCIC collaborated with Hotline and Life Education Centre to initiate a
project called “Suicide Prevention On inTernet (SPOT)”. It aimed at identifying those who express suicidal intent on the
web and providing early preventive service for them.

In view of the uniqueness and effectiveness, the above-mentioned programs has been granted as a subvented service of the
Social Welfare Department in November 2009 and it definitely facilitated the future enhancement of our service.

Casework Service

Number of Crisis Cases

The major task of SCIC is to provide crisis intervention and intensive counseling services to suicidal persons with moderate
and high suicide risk. At the same time, we offered 24-hour consultation and referral service for frontline volunteers and
professionals from different sectors. A total of 1,258 crisis cases were handled in 2009.
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Gender and Age

Among these 1,258 crisis cases, there were 456 male and 802 female clients. The male to female ratio is approximately
1:1.8. In particular, there was approximately one-fourth of total cases came from each age group of 20 to 29, 30 to 39 and
40 to 49 . Almost half (46.7%) of the service users fell between the age range of 30 and 49, and 84.7% between that of 20
and 59. For those aged below 20 and over 60, there was 5.1% and 6.4% respectively. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.1
and Figure 6.3.1)

Presenting problems

The numbers of cases distressed by the top two types of problems - situational problem and suicidal problems of their
family members or friends - are almost the same and occupied nearly one-third of total cases, 193 cases (15.3%) and 208
cases (16.5%) respectively. Another one-third of cases involved marital, financial and other family problems - 145 cases
(11.5%), 151 cases (12.0%) and 138 cases (11.0%) respectively. The last one-third of cases were distressed by mental
health problems, personal problem, romantic relationship problems, interpersonal problems, physical health problems,
and suicide death of others - 120 cases (9.5%), 87 cases (6.92%), 75 cases (6.0%), 54 cases (4.3%), 30 cases (2.4%) and
57 cases (4.5%) respectively. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.2 and Figure 6.3.2)

Risk Level

There were 566 (45.0% of total cases) and 244 (19.4%) cases assessed by referrers as moderate and high risk respectively.
After the first session of intervention through telephone, face-to-face counselling or outreaching by SCIC, the number of
cases assessed with moderate and high risks were 545 (43.3%) and 15 (1.2%) respectively. In the other words, the total
number of moderate and high risk cases dropped from 810 to 560 (64.4% to 44.5%). The high-risk cases alone decreased
significantly by over 90%. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.3 & 6.3.4 and Figure 6.3.3 & 6.3.4).

Referrers and Service Partners

SCIC continued to work closely with the frontline workers from different sectors, including government departments, non-
government organizations, hospitals, police force, schools and other community organizations, by providing round-the-
clock service for referrals and consultations. In 2009, 492 cases (39.1%) were referred by social workers, 407 cases (32.4%)
by service users who self-approached our service, 124 cases (9.9%) by those distressed by suicidal family members and
friends, 93 cases (7.4%) by hotline volunteers, 62 cases (4.9%) by medical staff and 57 cases (4.5%) by police. Besides
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case referral, SCIC also worked with our service partners intensively and provided 208 consultations during the year. i

(Details are illustrated in Figure 6.3.5) %%
Group Work Service ?E
Responding to the service need of our service users, SCIC has conducted 43 sessions of group work service which 3
consisted of 5 therapeutic groups (14 sessions), 4 support groups (26 sessions), and 1 volunteering group conducted to |
survivors (3 sessions) in this year. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.6) E
xn

. . . . - o
Service Promotion, Experience Sharing and Training Workshops o
To share the valuable experience gained in suicide intervention and counseling of thousands of cases throughout the past 1
8 years, the SCIC continued to provide service promotion and training workshops to all interested parties such as social 5
workers, medical professionals, teachers, students, volunteers and other community organizations. The spectrum of -
training covered suicidal symptoms, suicide risk assessment, crisis intervention skills and suicide problems of Hong Kong. i
Meanwhile, SCIC also received numerous overseas professional and community group for exchanging knowledge and b
experience in suicide crisis intervention work. In 2009, we hosted the visits by Lifeline Association from Chiayi and Yan i

On Centre from Macau. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.7)

“Live the Rainbow"” Service

2009 marked the 5th anniversary of “Live the Rainbow” group. There were press conference and celebration activity on 24
October 2009. In the press conference, the group members shared with the media their experience as suicide survivors
and how they experience post-traumatic growth with each other. The members also introduced the service delivered by
“Live the Rainbow” and promote the service for those in need in the community. At his opening speech for the celebration
dinner, the honorable guest, Mr. Lam Chi-ming, Senior Social Work Officer (Child Welfare) of Social Welfare Department,
encouraged the members to keep up the positive attitude as marathon runners and their resilience in overcoming adversity
would be rewarded.

Besides providing a trustful and secure platform for suicide survivors to heal from grief, pain and emotional disturbance,
SCIC also initiated the Dandelion Project which actively approached the families and friends of the suicide for early
intervention and counseling. The member of the volunteer group of “Live the Rainbow” also provided emotion support
and outreach service to those in need.

With the support and active participation by the community and group members, the “Live the Rainbow” service became
well recognized by the public. In November 2009, the service was granted as a subvented service of the Social Welfare
Department with an additional funding.

SCIC also expanded the cross-function network with other professional bodies such as police, medical practitioner
and social worker etc to promote the importance of early referral to SCIC for effective prevention of tragedies. The
development from individual volunteer support group, through cases follow up to the one-stop service demonstrated the
importance of professional advice and mutual support to the suicide survivors.

SPOT

The registered social workers of SCIC and Hotline volunteers partnered to initiate the project SPOT in June 2008, aiming at
identifying suicidal internet users and bloggers and connecting them with suicide prevention services. In 2009, SPOT has
searched through about 112,690 personal blogs. Through active online contacts, 218 young bloggers were provided with
emotional support and counseling.

SPOT differed from the traditional ways of counseling. The latter was mainly conducted through personal touch and
face-to-face interaction. Instead, the teammates of SPOT should address the bloggers’ thought and feeling through
communication by the lines of words. Whenever obvious suicidal risk is identified, the teammates have to compete
with time for continuous suicide risk assessment and build up trustful relationship in writing so that timely support and
encouragement can be rendered. Given more and more people with emotion disturbance have turned to seek support
from internet, SCIC was inspired to explore more ways of suicide prevention in the web.

Publications

In 2009, SCIC published three booklets, namely “Resilience Handbook”, pamphlets about Extra-marital affairs and “Live
the Rainbow” service for distribution in various government departments, hospitals, social welfare organizations and
libraries. Here is a highlight of the publications:



“Resilience Handbook” : In line with Positive Psychology, it recommends simple and effective ways to develop positive
attitude for a pleasant life through a thankful heart, healthy lifestyle and a kind and forgiving attitude.

Pamphlet about Extra-marital affairs - it explains the causes of marriage problem, provides solution and advice for those
who are desperately affected by extramarital relations in marriage life.

“Live the Rainbow” service pamphlet - it contains sharing by members of survivor group and introduces the service
delivered by the “Live the Rainbow” which received the additional funding from Social Welfare Department since
November 2009.

Interviews with Mass media and Other Parties

As in the past, SCIC communicated and collaborated with mass media and interested parties to promote public awareness
for suicide prevention and cherishing life.

Subsequent to the additional funding by Social Welfare Department in sponsoring the “Live the Rainbow” Service,
SCIC proactively coordinated with RTHK to produce a radio programme “Yes We Can”. The programme succeeded
in promoting “Live the Rainbow” service to the public as well as the “never give up” spirit and proactive attitude as
demonstrated by the members. (Details are illustrated in table 6.3.7)

Future Outlook

2009 was full of challenges and opportunities. We are pleased to receive additional funding from Social Welfare
Department which enabled us to seek for further development and support those in need. Through community network
expansion, the public and other related professionals were encouraged to have early referrals of suicide survivors to “Live
the Rainbow” service. In the future, we will continue our effort in partnering with different professionals to promote this
meaningful service.

91U8D) UONUBAIBIUJ SISHD) 9PIING - S1YOJTY IDIAYIS

It is also worth to mention that in November 2009, a “suicide group” with 188 members was formed in Facebook and
this raised the public and media attention. Based on its expertise and experience in suicide crisis intervention and
management in internet, SCIC collaborated with the Social Welfare Department, the Hong Kong Police and the Education
Bureau to provide professional advice and timely support to those internet users affected by negative emotions. While
SCIC is actively exploring suicide prevention in internet to meet the rising needs, it looks forward to having greater support
from the government and other funding organizations along the line of such development.
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(Table 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases Served by SCIC in 2009
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(Figure 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
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(Table 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
(% 6.3.2) 2009 FERBHEEERLEHERMEEN RS HR

FERIE Major Problem

ZIRFERZMBERE Situational problems 121
ZMA BB ERE Distress caused by suicidal others 134

Y& 4R 58 Marital problem 107
#& 5 Financial problem 73
HARERE Other family problems 99
|5 Romantic relationshop problems 51
FEREERRI A Mental health problem 82
S B2 {@E A Physical health problem 17
&l A& Personal problems 47
R & BRRFETRE Suicide death of others 42

AFRBIA MR Interpersonal relationship problem
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(Table 6.3.3a) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC In 2009
(% 6.3.32) 2009 FERBHERPLECHERCHERE (HBENTEHIE ) RERSHR

Bt 2 E Observed risk level by referrer A ¥ Unidentifed #ET Total _

& LOW 255 150 32.19%
I MODERATE 366 200 0 566 44.99%
= HIGH 155 89 0 244 19.40%
REENA. 0 3.42%

(Figure 6.3.3) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
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(Table 6.3.3b) Risk Level after first session of inferrention by SCIC and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases
Served by SCIC in 2009
(£ 6.3.3b) 2009 FERCHEEFNOEHERESHHEENBHEEE (BFPOEE )RR HE

g&ﬁ:ﬁ?ﬁéi&sfﬁfﬁfﬁter first session #Et Total
1 LOW 380 227 1 608 48.33%
1 MODERATE 353 192 0 545 43.32%
= HIGH 11 4 0 15 1.19%
AF NA. 0 7.23%

(Figure 6.3.4) Risk Level after first session of Intervention (by SCIC) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases
served by SCIC in 2009
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(Table 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
(% 6.3.5) 2009 FEEBHREERLBHRERETREDHER

# 77 3kiB Source of Referral 7§ Unidentifed #Et Total
#t& T3 Social worker 332 160 0 492
B1T3Bh7& Self-Approached 239 168 0 407
A Family Members & Friends 82 42 0 124
Zh#822 T Hotline Volunteer 57 36 0 93
BEBE A2 Medical Staff 45 17 0 62
%2R Police Officer 30 27 0 57
Hfh Other 16 5 0 21
ZHf Teacher

(Figure 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
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Groups Conducted by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2009

2009 FEREHEESO TSR VE
1.;788% /4 (H5 {E) Therapeutic Groups (5 in total)

HHA Date VBT Group Name BRFFH K Targets
= B R % s
MEAEOREE ek A+ RE S RER
2/2009 - 3/2009 Clues to depression - . :
Suicidal people with depressive symptoms
management
FREBEE - REABRRBER 20250 mREXABRBEREERBMEEEEEBR
2/2009 - 4/2009 “Connected” - Better  BHEAL o S
handling of your Suicidal people with interpersonal relationship

interpersonal relationship  problem between 20 and 50

FRFE/ANG 1/NE 2 P s
11/2009 - 1/2010  Suicide Survivors’ group — el

Unfinished Novel 2 SEICHISI S Eor

40-55 BB TRBAPREMEHNZERES » TAKER
BATE,E AMEAERRENSRAR
Suicidal men aged between 40 and 55 and was
distressed by negative thinking and stress of middle
age
Frespwr SEERERAREETENEESE RN BEE S

BRESABUERNM o 1 YRS RRAC  BRNEEEHER
12/2009 - 2/2010 as/:er ° yofur emottl_ons Suicidal people with emotion distress or mild to

o ?nrg;:z’: or en:o '°" " moderate depression, who are willing to have self-
gemen exploration for enhancing resilience

12/2009 = 2/2010 Men for “Positive” change

2. %EM I (£ 418) Support Groups (4 in total)

HE Date IVEETE Group Name IRFFHR Targets

S H AL
Suicide survivors group ---
“Live the Rainbow”

BREREK

Suicide survivors

B 9/2004
Since 9/2004

EHFL (3) AL KRBEMEM R BRI 22T
2/2009 - 3/2010 A women’ s group --- Suicidal women with husbands having
“Draw a Rainbow” extra marital affairs

JE R /NE - i
A women’ s group ---
“Live the Rainbow”

BFRIFTR s EE L
2/2009 = 3/2010 A BT IO oF e Eeelilers of Caretal:;rs of people with depression

people with depression

LRERETZIHL

Women with husbands committed suicide

B 5/2009
Since 5/2009

3. & IT/viH (#118) Volunteer Groups (1 in total)

VBT Group Name BRFEHK Targets

R ALNVEE B LUBZR A B2 B SRR R - mEME
RERENEMFZEREEREALTREBIRMBEE

New survivors or people affected by suicide problems
befriended by survivor group members showing their care and
concern to through telephone and visits

B 4/2006 AR T/
Since 4/2006 Survivors volunteer group

|54
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Training, Visits and Community Programmes of SCIC in 2009
2009 FEREHEEROMEIIER - RARARILEES

5 EBNE /BB T mEmng | SMAR
Date Programme / Theme Organization Service Target ¥

Participants

2/2009 E&'%Mﬁz@”ﬁﬁg q BB R B AR B B BEKEET 80
Service |_ntro uctlo_n an Kowloon East Cluster iodheal sl
experience sharing

ARG R GBI R BREEAL e

& TIEE
2/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and ﬁ. fre 21
a - s Stewards Social workers
elp the Suicidal People
ZZIMEJT&E}JE%%%ﬂﬁ&ﬁ*ﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ%
ISR ) o _
e | e HETIEE
raining course on “Helping suicide S d Social K 19
survivors and suicidal people tewards ocral workers
with mental illness”
IRBENBRERDZE BERBER s
3/2009 Service introduction and experience The Hong Kong Students 19
sharing Institute of Education
=R B
MR B ABRBRAL — R RS L
g « NEEEER Community
3/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and ) i 70
- 5 Kowloon Hospital psychiatrist
Help the Suicidal People
nurses
. N S B ES A @ .
RBNRRAERS = SEREELER  sumAe
3/2009 Service introduction and tudent Union o Edition 2
. . University of .
experience sharing e e committee
RIS B AR = B AR Py
3/2009 Service introduction and City University of Students 4
experience sharing Hong Kong
AR R GBI R BREHAL BEBEARNRES HT
4/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and The Hong Kong Social workers 12
Help the Suicidal People” Society for the Deaf
AR R GBI R BB AL BE2LHES HT
4/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and  Hong Kong Student Social workers 46
Help the Suicidal People” Aid Society
_ N S fo g2 S (S B
T . HKU School of =
5/2009 Service introduction and Professional and Stud b
experience sharing rolessionat and tudent
Continuing Education
= el E >’iﬂ- . e
AZZ_D@EME&WH)J:\EWJ%T%/\i IR %+
6/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and Kovoina Wl Hessial N 60
Help the Suicidal People” 8 p
PEERIERE
B &8 &
AT B IR B B I
L . . Caritas Cheng Shing Member and
7/2009 Training course on working with A » 92
alderly with suicidal tendencies Fung District Elderly elderly in Sham
Y Centre Shui Po District
(Sham Shui Po)
& BB% s o
8/2009 Tra'r?'urjﬂuc;(jﬁri%)ij];ﬁ? ZLj(tf(:)rz/*i{izi and el &L 50
ining cou W Kwong Wah Hospital Nurses

Help the Suicidal People”



B EBNE / BE BRTSH41E RIS EMAR

Date Programme / Theme Organization Service Target ParTigi::nts
e HETEER
BRBNBRERDZE BTRE e
10/2009 Service introduction and The Hong Kong Student of 4
experience sharing Polytechnic University  Social Work
Department
5% 238 R e "
B e AEEERASERE .
BEZREEBR i S BE
10/2009 . Lifeline Association, 4
The operation and case management of o Staff
L - : Chiayi
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
BBRACKRE .
L v 1 AEBRBER
RREBN AR RAERD = School of Continuing Stu:j nt of
12/2009 Service introduction and & Professional Hi udaent o 30
. ; ) ; igher Diploma
experience sharing Studies, The Chinese Programme in
Uilrwereiyy @i Human Services
Hong Kong
wAEH S KB R B R AL S EE e BT
- « g . .
12/2009 Training course on “How to Assess and Pok Oi Hospital Medical social 6
Help the Suicidal People” p workers
aEgE
e ¥ EEF
e 2 =3
RBNERACRAE CE i et
12/2009 Service introducti d . Care for Life Operation 5
ervice intro ui ion and experience Association manager —
sharing Corporate social
responsibility
(Special project)
ﬁﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁﬂd\?ﬁi‘%%ﬁ&ﬁ%F'EﬁEE . /J\%Eiiﬁﬂi
Seminar on handling primary students BERABRH .
12/2009 . . ; . Primary school 100
with emotional and behavioral Education Bureau ol e
problems
AT T A R BN R B R B AL EERER oy
12/2009 Training course on “How to Assess and Kwong Wah Hospital Nu:rses 36
Help the Suicidal People”
47 == " -
jﬂﬁ&fﬁ&ﬁ%ﬂﬂ;\ﬁvﬁ%)\i BEaER =T
12/2009 Training course on “How to Assess and Hospital Authorit Staff 49
Help the Suicidal People” P Y
T3E AR S N AR
JEHF HAESKRA=Z ST B8
192009 /E.er/.ﬁlflj\,.ﬂ/ﬂ.;/ & @;ﬁ?— Eay = péﬁ = ?—[ :
Services information and group Education Bureau rincipa
members sharing about suicide Inspector
survivors group --- “Live a Rainbow”
%ﬁf‘lﬁ&ﬁ%%%%
3
1272000 N B o ,
SPOT service introduction Chu Hai College Jourrlljal?:moand
Communication
RIS B R R = EEEmEs -
12/2009 Service introduction and s A 6

. . Yat On Centre Volunteers
experience sharing

i _



SCIC Interviews by Mass Media and Other Organizations in 2009
2009 FE R EHEE O EIR R HE AR EE

B E8 BhR 8 HEAR
Date Organizations Content of Interview
4 CESEERHPEALTRE
75 B ) ) : :
1/2009 . . Response on the impact by financial tsunami
Oriental Daily News -
towards middle-age people
- F—HRFEREM - WBLREMENALE
FERH R s
1/2009 e B B
ppie Daily Response on the suicide pact of a couple
@ R—HWREEREM  HBELRBAMBENALE
/%::/)q E|§§ —
1/2009 PRy B e
ong fong tconomic fimes Response on the suicide pact of a couple
ABFREHBHESREN B LREMEN
3/2009 B ATEEZ
Sing Pao Daily News Response on the suicide issue of a man due to
financial stress
BEBER T BERESE TRUSRRBERET - RELELERD =
5/2009 “Yes We Can” of Radio Television Services information and case sharing about
Hong Kong financial tsunami
A—FEBTARBHEABREN  WELRE
A R75H#® MR AR
Oriental Daily News Response on the suicide issue of a youth due to
financial stress
B TFRAEBREEREMN - BB LREHEN
P Epal=k: ANTEEZR
Oriental Daily News Response on the suicide issue of a man due to
financial stress
ASTRANZAE=EMEREN  HE LR
712009 E25RK HHENALTEES
Sing Tao Daily Response to the suicide issue of a man who
suspected extra-marital affairs of the wife
M aE L[ 5g/e ==
1006 B BETEL)  greg RBEARATERST
€ veonly just begun o Information and sharing about elderly suicide
Commercial Radio Hong Kong
. _ = >§rL 3 EE AN N
9/2006 T An interview on worker to share about youth
oysreplay

suicide problem and intervention
» A R AL AR TS 5 A £ Kok ALV R B AR R
B ~ T~ BAR B SKOER DE
10/2009 Sing Pao Daily News , Hong Kong Daily Services information and group members
News, Apple Daily & Wen Wei Po sharing about 5th Anniversary of suicide

survivors group --- “Live the Rainbow”
§ w7 AN $ w7 4H4A 2 A
EHELT RBRERE /ﬁHfWF/mIE&i%)I %&/ﬁﬂj?F/ﬂI’JMHnHE%%
11/2009- o » Services information and group members
Yes We Can” of . i : wp
12/2009 : e sharing about suicide survivors group --- “Live
Radio Television Hong Kong : ”
the Rainbow
‘ AMALTERBHRANEREMN - BB LREHEN
12009 P J et
Sing Pao Daily News Responses on the suicide issue of a Master
student
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The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2009 Annual Report

E5H®H
Sing Tao Daily

SR E &
Hong Kong Headline

FERE®
Apple Daily

e
Hong Kong Daily News

BEBELHEE
News of
Radio Television Hong Kong

EBEA T BEHREEBEHHphone |
“Phone in Freely” of
Radio Television Hong Kong

EHTLE
Police Report of Radio Television
Hong Kong

BREBHIEE AVE R
“Care of Disabled” of Radio Television
Hong Kong

HRA®
Apple Daily

AR
Ming Pao

BER ke 1 mRRE
Date Organizations Content of Interview

[o] /& Facebook B " BA&AHBI #2537 - A B R
STEEMH WA ABAEHEAIRTS

Response to the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and introduction to SPOT service

[B1f& Facebook 5 " BB KL - M BRK
MEEM W BEHARE

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[BIf& Facebook B " BAR R #2I7  BRIBR
MEEMG  WNBEHRARSE

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[B1 & Facebook B " BB (#3257 - A BR
MEEM WA BREHEARE

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[B1f& Facebook B " BAAA B #5237 - A BR
FEEM WA BRHEARSS

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[B17& Facebook A " BA&#H B #3237 - A BKR
MEEMG WA BEHARS

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[BIf& Facebook B " BAAR B (4RI - HAIBER
EEM W BEH AR

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

REATMRR - BREERNATTE
Information and sharing about needs and
suicide of disabled

IR LA RIESMEEREM - B ERE
MR A LTIEEZR

Response on the suicide pact of a couple
IR LA RIEIME B R EM - B LERE
MENALTIFRZ

Response on the suicide pact of a couple



6.4 CARING FU ND YAU PUI FAN KATIE (PROJECT MANAGER) ‘ ik

%
Introduction &
Caring Fund has been established since 1994 to advocate the community caring service, promote the message of “caring &
for neighbor begins with active listening” and to coordinate our communication issues, fund raising and collaboration with |
other organizations through various ways in order to encourage people’s passion for life and caring for others. The year of B
2009 was the continuation of the effort made in the past, the work of strengthening the messages of life cherishment and i
caring for others was profoundly built in our society. iR

Communication Issues g
The making of newsletter, leaflets and internal sharing A
2
&

The newsletters for corporate donors were released in April and October. The former introduced the Hotline service by
reporting the experience and sharing of the Hotline volunteers while the latter introduced the elderly suicide prevention
service by reporting the experience of home visits to the elderly by the “Life Ambassadors” and “Volunteers of Caring for
Elders”.

Our organization leaflets and the Powerpoint were regularly updated for all centres of SBHK to use and in order to increase
the sharing of information among the staffs, “e-Communication Pipe” were released bi-monthly.

“Survival from the Tsunami” leaflets were published and delivered in February to promote life cherishment attitude.

Media Communications

Caring Fund received wide support from media and other relevant media platforms to launch several large-scale
promotional and educational events successfully to disseminate the message of life cherishment in 2009.

The Movie Sharing of “IKIGAMI: The Ultimate Limit” was held on 9 January in the Yaumatei Broadway Cinematheque
followed by an invitation by the RTHK to join a radio broadcasting programme for introducing our service.

The Drama, “Beautiful Connection”, performed by Hong Kong Repertory Theatre between 17 and 30 March, Caring Fund
was invited to join the Press Conference on 3 June to promote the messages of caring for others and connections of lives
can help people get hope and prevent them from committing suicide. Advisement space inside the brochure and 30 tickets
were given for purpose of fund raising.

Our AGM Press Conference held on 27 June released the information of our analysis on the suicide rate of 2008 and
encouraged people to seek help by using our 24-hour Hotline 2389 2222.

In collaboration with the MTR, a press conference namely “Working Together in Life Education” was held on 9 November
to promote the messages of caring for others and help seeking through the giant posters hang on the platforms of MTR
stations and the posters and calendar cards made by the MTR were given to us to deliver to all schools and organizations
in Hong Kong.

I-cable invited us to participate into a series of programme namely “Euthanasia” between 15 and 17 August including a
press conference, live I-TV programme and a local seminar.

South China Morning Post conducted an interview with our Chairman on 2 February concerning the collaboration work
with the movie of “Seven Pounds” and it was reported on 5 February.

Our advertisement, “Slow down your pace. Life — warrants you to see once more” was broadcasted under the TV-API
program of Information Services Department from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2009.

On 5 February, Sony Pictures invited us to join a promotional campaign during the broadcast of the movie, “Seven
Pounds”, by delivering our service leaflets to all cinemas. And the making of such leaflets was sponsored by Sony Pictures
and CG Concept.

Having allowed by the Link, our advertisement could be broadcasted charge-free on their TV Kisok for 3-month between
December 2008 and February 2009.

Fund Raising

We were thankful to those citizens made donations to us through different ways for sustaining our work of suicide
prevention.



Regular Donor Project

We tried to set-up a long-term supporting network through the Regular Donor Project. Regular donors would be given
unique donor numbers and they were encouraged to use auto pay method to support our service.

Given support and assistance by the CLP, a total number of 200,000 of our promotional leaflets were charged-free inserted
into the bills and sent to the users of CLP. The total amount $12,131 of donation through this promotion was received.

WiseGiving
The promotion of WiseGiving Mug was launched by HKCSS to promote the 7 — 11 donation method and a sum of $2,300
donation was received throughout the year.

Barcode Card Donation

Citizens with our Barcode Card can go to the convenience stores to make donation. An official receipt would be given to
those over $100 donation for tax deduction.

punj Sutie) - S1Y0dIY IDIANIS

Online Donation Service

By the co-ordination work of the HKCSS, the Bank of East Asia provided us with the platform of the Online Donation
Service. Citizens can use their credit cards to make on-line donations.

Social Enterprise - CG Concept

A social enterprise, the CG Concept (Care for Green Concept), was established by the collaboration with the Premium
Collection to promote the social responsibility. The incorporation of the concepts of life education and environmental
protection in the sales of Banner Bag was becoming its operation rationale.

“Love People, Love Environment”Educational Programme

Love People, Love Environment”Educational Programme was promoted to school in June to educate students the
importance of life cherishment and environmental protection through the making of Banner Bag.

Collaboration with company

Caring Company

Six companies were entitled to receive the recognition of“Caring Company”through our nomination in 2009.
Alphabetically they were Best Video Limited, China Resources Property Management Limited, Liu Chong Hing Investment

Limited, Premium Collection, , Seed Forest Company Limited, and S & S Cleaning Company Limited .In the collaboration
with different companies, the promotion of life cherishment was launched through different activities to public.

“Meteor Shower”Drama

The Drama,”Meteor Shower”, performed by Chaosism donated the net amount after the deduction of charges for the
support of work of suicide prevention.

“Share My Song” Radio Broadcasting Programme of CRHK

Our service being introduced in the radio programme of “Share My Song”of CRHK received donation to support the work
of suicide prevention.

Community Service
Understanding Adolescent Project (Primary School)

We have provided the UAP service to a special school since 2007. A series of developmental programs were tailor-made
to mild graded pupils in order to increase their adversity quotient and its effects were recognized by school.

“Sunny Life” Short Positive Lives Video Competition

In collaboration with the World Suicide Prevention Day, “Sunny Life” Short Positive Lives Video Competition was held to
encourage people to use positive and self-strengthening attitude to face difficulty and it Prizing Giving Ceremony was held
on 6 September.

Pilot Neighbourhood Active Ageing Project - Caring for Elders

In collaboration with the SWD and Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Centres, we provided 24-session volunteer
training, 2-session placement activities and 1-session training for making of “Life Review”.

i _



Volunteer Service Day A

We joined the “Volunteer Service Day” in collaboration with the Agency for Volunteer Service, Centum Charitas %
Foundation and the RTHK held on 2 July to visit the visually handicapped and mentally retarded people of The Hong Kong i
Society for the Blind — Morning Glory DAC cum Hostel. “®

=
Conclusion |
We were very thankful to those made donations or enthusiastic participation in our service in last year. With all of the E_fq_
attention paid and the effort made in the entire process of the work of suicide prevention witnessed the importance &

of joint collaboration of different parties, upholding and sharing the same rationale and direction, we believe that the
dissemination of life cherishment and caring for others to our society is of great urgency.
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Main Service between January and December 2009

2009 F1-12 BEE[RTE

B 35 & 0%

Nature

TEEEBA
Regular Donor

T B4
WiseGiving

TIBFRIRES |
Barcode Card
Donation

B IR ARTS
Online Donation
Service

FERAIE RFE
CG Concept

HEh
Social Enterprise
TEA BT
HEED
“Love People, Love
Environment”
Educational
Programme

TERREIR
Caring Company

THEM. 88
“Meteor
Shower” Drama

EBEH nE %
Programme Name Content i
FUECATHLUESERNGES - HBEMU A EERY B &

AR FBLUBIEERISRELE -

Each regular donor would be given a unique donor number and
they are encouraged to make donation through auto pay method
so as to build up a regular supporting network. iz

ESEBRNESHARATSILm@E) - 1011 B REE KA
CNEBER20BRIASTTHE » RREBARSTRAEE
$12,131 STHIFBHK °

Given support and assistance by the CLP, a total number of
200,000 of our promotional leaflets were charged-free inserted
into the bills and sent to the users of CLP. The total amount
$12,131 of donation through this promotion was received.

BB B RIEBEHE A WiseGiving Mug 7 - 11 EFUE
B - POUBEINKEIREA $2,300 °

The promotion of WiseGiving Mug was launched by HKCSS

to promote the 7 — 11 donation method and a sum of $2,300
donation was received throughout the year.

TRAFTESEANELTAS KFF,  EAMUERBREAGP
ERREEBE 100 BB E - AADURBUURSE K - WEHAS

k% PR IER IR DA SHIRR R ©

Citizens with our Barcode Card can go to the convenience stores

to make donation. An official receipt would be given to those

over $100 donation for tax deduction.

AEBHERZH S HAE  NEERTIRER CBHRE - mEAU
ZBEERRERLBAE -

By the co-ordination work of the HKCSS, the Bank of East Asia
provided us with the platform of the Online Donation Service.
Citizens can use their credit cards to make on-line donations.

SREEAGSESM BRI RYFE - DUSE TEEFER
(Banner Bag) &=E » REMLEMNHSET  UTBA B 4D
HBELBERRENBHERLEEENHD -

A social enterprise, the CG Concept (Care for Green Concept),
was established by the collaboration with the Premium Collection
to promote the social responsibility. The incorporation of the
concepts of life education and environmental protection in the
sales of Banner Bag was becoming its operation rationale.

Re AHMBISREEFA  BIR ABEY  ZRLFE AR
fEBanner Bag AP IE L ap AR B RIEMERRIR ©

“Love People, Love Environment” Educational Programme was
promoted to school in June to educate students the importance
of life cherishment and environmental protection through the
making of Banner Bag.

72009 FERKINRAEAERBES "EARARER R BEEES
EREZRNAN AN ESEEZ EEGNAE THEAL

Six companies were entitled to receive the recognition of “Caring
Company” through our nomination in 2009. In the collaboration
with different companies, the promotion of life cherishment was
launched through different activities to public.
TRTFEX I BRUEEN OREN JELE - BINREEMSRIIERR
BTFARG » XHHIEBRATIFE -

The Drama, “Meteor Shower” , performed by Chaosism donated

the net amount after the deduction of charges for the support of
work of suicide prevention.

EAEMBAEHIEBEREY 2009 £
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Nature Programme Name Content
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We have provided the UAP service to a special school since
2007. A series of developmental programs were tailor-made to
mild graded pupils in order to increase their adversity quotient
(UAP) and its effects were recognized by school.

“Understanding
Adolescent Project”
(Primary School)

& TR

Z BaE ﬁ?zr?ﬁ%fﬁ‘\ﬁ"ﬁrﬁéﬁ LIS OET B ARERSHIRE - LERSIS
) “Share My Song” TAE -

™ Radio Our service being introduced in the radio programme of “Share
7 Broadcasting My Song” of CRHK received donation to support the work of

= Programme of suicide prevention.

@) CRHK
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: (/NEB) 2 HRE - REEEENBERUBBARIRE - BERAMM
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REREUAGIEARHRA - Ne AZE9 BAMMSEMRT MEE SUN ;2
FESUN® 2 B ABIELE B A+ LURER B A SRR E
5 Al £ k9 A6 HETY MEH SUN M 2785 FAIELL BB RS -
n oy In collaboration with the World Suicide Prevention Day, “Sunny
Life” Short Positive Lives Video Competition was held to
encourage people to use positive and self-strengthening attitude
to face difficulty and it Prizing Giving Ceremony was held on 6

“Sunny Life” Short
Positive Lives Video
Competition

At = AR September.
Community "E;‘&B;EE =
i g B AREHSBEANENBATRRASHHBEEDLANR FRAH
Service Ji\%?—gjaﬁw =T 25] » SiEiEHY 24 BE e 2/AEEE§,‘U&1 \,_,r H o]
Pilot 8 RIEFIAR -

In collaboration with the SWD and Sham Shui Po District Elderly
Community Centres, we provided 24-session volunteer training,

2-session placement activities and 1-session training for making

of “Life Review” .

Neighbourhood
Active Ageing
Project - Caring for
Elders

AE2E7H2HHEB LERRR EL%@&%%E@A”;@UE’J
) 'REB2Y - FRETER REH  RHEEEAHEE - #EH
TR - RAE LBESNHEREENRK
THHRBZHEE  We joined the “Volunteer Service Day” in collaboration with the
Volunteer Service Agency for Volunteer Service, Centum Charitas Foundation and
Day the RTHK held on 2 July to visit the visually handicapped and
mentally retarded people of The Hong Kong Society for the Blind
— Morning Glory DAC cum Hostel.

EREBEBHNECR T XEER HARAMF - Wike A3 HE{T

PR EAE e amaNE s L HEEINE | AR SHNE S S
%E%Té?%@m LEHEMHERLEBER -

The Drama, “Beautiful Connection”, performed by Hong Kong
Repertory Theatre, Caring Fund was invited to join the Press
Conference on 3 June to promote the messages of caring for
others and connections of lives can help people get hope and
prevent them from committing suicide.

o ) Re6B27 BEITRELE R BH 2008 FERBZER , -
BEDERAE BEAREEEEETIRD 0 NHE 24/\BREHHE 2389
Annual General 2222 > Our AGM Press Conference held on 27 June released

“Beautiful
Connection” Drama
Press Conference

Meeting (AGM)  the information of our analysis on the suicide rate of 2008 and
Press Conference encouraged people to seek help by using our 24-hour Hotline
2389 2222.

K11 BoREBENR M EaAE - AN L EREE £
TERBBESE  EAEBEE A aNANEEER RSN - TEEH
hous pap EHBARTBRE  FoSRBHOREE LR  HASAD
N B HBERREEIKE
DI REREGE ’
In collaboration with the MTR, a press conference namely
“Working Together in Life Education” was held on 9 November
to promote the messages of caring for others and help seeking
through the giant posters hang on the platforms of MTR stations
and the posters and calendar cards made by the MTR were given
to us to deliver to all schools and organizations in Hong Kong.

“Working Together
in Life Education”
Press Conference
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. #
Introduction ®
The External Training and Development Division of the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 2005. &
The division aims to share with the public our thoughts and experience in suicide prevention so as to disseminate the |
awareness of cherishing life and caring for others as well as the skills in listening and crisis handling to the community N
through public training and education activities. 3|
Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and Suicide Prevention ,’1
The response to the programme had been increasingly enthusiastic in the first four intakes, so was the fifth and sixth intake ;T”
offered in 2009. The programme consists of 20 sessions and it covers the knowledge and theories of psychology and .
suicide, as well as the communication skills that are essential in the helping profession work. The programme also provides R
the participants with role-play practice of counseling under the guidance of experienced demonstrators and group leaders. £
There were 68 participants and 9 SBHK hotline volunteers enrolled the programme this year. With the majority came from B

social welfare, education and health care sectors, there were also many participants came from the business sector and
the area of personnel management. Most of them indicated that the course enabled them to take care of their families,
colleagues and friends in a better way. In the meanwhile, they had a deeper acquaintance of themselves and personal
growth from the programme.

Master of Arts in Work Based Learning Studies (Counselling Studies)

To enhance the professional knowledge and skills in the prevention of suicide of the SBHK hotline volunteers and local
counselors, the SBHK cooperated with the Middlesex University, UK in launching the “Master of Arts in Work Based
Learning Studies (Counselling Studies)” in 2007. Starting in November this year, Hong Kong Management Association
(HKMA), which has extensive experience in organizing professional courses, co-organized the master programme and the
SBHK became the supporting organization.

Under the renowned model of “Work Based Learning” of the university, candidates are able to re-integrate their own
practical work experience into formal and professional counselling knowledge and skills by undertaking tutorials,
researches and projects.

Joint Effort with Oasis of Hospital Authority on Training

The SBHK collaborated with the Oasis of Hospital Authority (Oasis) again in 2009 to provide trainings for HA Internal
Psychological Support Hotline and the Authority’s Critical Incident Support Team (CIST). Former is formed voluntarily by
public and latter is formed voluntarily by HA staff. The service is to provide emotional support and crisis service to hospital
staff. The two courses, “Hotline Skills Training” and “Training on Assessment and Intervention of Suicidal Persons” aimed
to equip volunteers with knowledge and skills in telephone counselling and crisis handling. Among the 150 participants,
most of them appreciated the rich and lively training format as well as the interactive exercises that provided them a good
platform of practicing and acquiring positive feedback.

Talks and Workshops

In order to strengthen the community on suicide prevention, the SBHK organized workshops entitled as “Suicide First
Aid Pack (Professional Edition)” for helping professions. The course teaches techniques on suicide assessment and crisis
intervention skills as well as the referral procedure in SBHK. Meanwhile, the new offering "Introduction to Counselling
and Suicidal Prevention” for those interested in counselling service, the course introduces basic counselling skills and
professional training pathway.

Moreover, we also provided training programmes to social welfare and education organizations like the Home Affairs
Department, Distinct Council, Fung Kai Innovative School ,Hong Kong Single Parents Association to share skills and
experience like emotional counselling and crisis handling. Participate in training seminars and workshops during the year
a total of 141 people.

SBHK believe education about suicide prevention is highly essential as ‘Prevention is better than cure’. Therefore, we
will put more efforts in organizing more talks and workshops to enhance the public awareness and acceptance of suicide
prevention.

Income & Revenue

All surplus income, if any, generated from external training activities will be carried forward to the ‘Caring Fund’ of the
SBHK. The purpose of the Caring Fund is to finance our community education in loving one’s life and caring other people.
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(Table 6.5.1) External Training — Courses, Talks & Workshops

(F6.5.1) HIMED - B  BBERIIFLH

Month Participated Organization or Targets Theme No. of Participants
A S HRIE / HR 3] EMAR

Home Affairs Department

REBEZRE

July Hong Kong Single Parents Association

BEERGE

Oasis of Hospital Authority
BErEEROEM

Public and SBHK members
N YN TN

QOasis of Hospital Authority
EREEROEHM

September
9H
Fung Kai Innovative School
BLERIH/NE
Helping Professions and interested
people
BIAEEERBEBAL
Helping Professions and interested
people
BAZBXERBEBAL
November
118

QOasis of Hospital Authority
EREEROEHM

Oasis of Hospital Authority
BEREEROBZM

Hong Kong Single Parents Association

BHEERBS

Suicide intervention workshop
for District Council
FEREHES  BESIIR
Tt

A talk of Handling Persons with
Suicide Symptoms

DEHKEBEBRBIIE B
1st Hotline Volunteer Training
for Telephone Counselling
TOBHMNE TIESE -
BRpBETIIRE £33

6th Professional Certificate
Programme in Counselling and
Suicide Prevention
ERNEHERGIEERESE
BE T

2nd Hotline Volunteer Training
for Telephone Counselling
FDERMNE TSR | -
RRETIRNRE £33

Workshop on Campus Crisis
Intervention and Prevention

TR EEHTER KR ) TS

Workshop of Suicide First Aid
Pack (Professional Level)

FERERE ) TIEY (BER)

Introduction to Counselling
and Suicidal Prevention

BELIEERTERERE

Hotline Volunteer Training for
Critical Incident Support Team
TEEERTENE -
BigE THFIRE

Training on Assessment and
Intervention of Suicidal Persons
TR B A AR BRA
T+ FIERERE

A talk of Handling Persons with
Suicide Symptoms

FEHEEEERBIE B

26

10

26

42

14

31

18

39

62

17
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FIGURES ABOUT SUICIDE IN HONG KONG 2009

|MR. JONATHAN WONG YUEN CHING (Hotline Volunteer)

From January 1st 2009 to December 31st 2009, Hong Kong’s population stood at approximately 7,026400 with 3,300,000
male (47%) and 3,726,400 female (53%), according to statistics from the Census and Statistics Department. The Coroner’s
Court reported that 1,015 people committed suicide and subsequently died during this same period, which included 728
suicide deaths where an autopsy and cause of death investigations were not ordered.

The suicide rate was 14.45 in 2009, indicating 14.45 people committed suicide and died out of every 100,000 in Hong
Kong, which was up by1.14 from 2008, meaning there were approximately 3 people who committed suicide and died
every day.

The following is the summary of the suicide phenomenon in Hong Kong 2009.

. The total number of suicide was 1,015;

. The number of suicide for male was 625 (62%) and for female was 390 (38%);

. The suicide rate was 14.45 (14.45 people committed suicide per 100,000 people);

. The suicide rate increased 1.14 from 13.31 in 2008 to 14.45 in 2009;

. Jumping from a height was the commonest suicide means (51.2%);

. Hanging was the second suicide means (20.6%);

. Carbon monoxide poisoning (charcoal burning) came in third place (19.0%);

. The highest suicide rate for the age above 70 years old was 33.25 per 100,000;

9. The suicide rate for age 60-69 years old came in second with 17.32 per 100,000.

600¢ ODNOX DNOH NI 3dI2INS LNO9Y SF4ADIH
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Below, suicide statistics are presented according to age group and gender, the means of committing suicide, the person's
occupation, and any mental disorders they may have had.

Suicide statistics according to age group and gender

Age: 0 to 19 years old

In 2009, there were 25 teenagers below the age of 19 who committed suicide successfully. The suicide rate was 1.90 up by
0.1 from 2008. The male to female ratio was 1.2:1 (see table 7.2). The suicide rate for males was higher than for females.
The number of suicides rose from 23 in 2008 to 25 in 2009. Among the 25 deaths in 2009, in terms of the means of
suicide, 19 ended their lives by jumping from a height, while 4 died from hanging and 2 died through carbon monoxide
poisoning respectively (see table 7.1). Jumping from a height was the most common suicide means and accounted for 76%
of the deaths in this age group. This revealed that those in this group tended to choose a fatal and determined means to end
their lives.

Age: 20 to 59 years old

In 2009, there were 663 people who committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 65% of the total number
of suicide deaths and up by 1% from 2008 (see table 7.1). The suicide rate was 14.83 and the male to female ratio was 1.9:1
(see table 7.2). Among the deaths, 340 people (51.3%) were attributed to jumping from a height, while 173 people (26.1%)
died of carbon monoxide poisoning and 100 people (15.1%) hung themselves.

Age: 60 years old or above

In 2009, 327 people committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 32.2% of the total number of suicide
deaths and down by 0.8% from 2008. The suicide rate was 25.95 in this age group, up by 0.52 from 2008, and the male
to female ratio was 1.8:1 (see table 7.2). The means of committing suicide in Hong Kong elderly are rather violent and
potentially fatal, such as jumping from a height, accounting for 161 deaths (49.2%) in this age group (see table 7.1).

Suicide statistics according to the means of committing suicide

In 2009, there were 520 people who committed suicide by jumping from a height, accounting for 51.2% of the total
number of suicide deaths and down by 2.56% from 2008. 209 people died by hanging themselves, accounting for 20.6%
of the total number of suicide deaths and down by 0.8% from 2008. 193 people died from carbon monoxide poisoning,
accounting for 19.0% of the total number of suicide deaths and up by 3.3% from 2008 (see table 7.1).

Jumping from a height was the commonest means of committing suicide. Hanging was in second place while carbon
monoxide poisoning came in third place in 2009.

i _



Suicide statistics: grouped by occupation

In 2009, 95 people who committed suicide were unemployed. Retired persons came in second place with 52 deaths.
Housewife followed with 31 deaths. (see table 7.3a). It is worth noting that 31 housewife committed suicide in 2009, it is
up by 15 from 16 in 2008. Although suicides among unemployed persons increased from 87 people in 2008 to 95 people
in 2009, 728 deaths fell into the unclassified category, where an autopsy and death reports were not sought. This increase
in the unclassified category from 710 in 2008 to 728 in 2009 certainly poses a challenge in drawing the conclusion that
suicide among unemployed persons has increased.

=k
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Hong Kong had an unemployment rate of 5.4% in 2009, an increase of 1.8% from 3.6% in 2008. The under-employment
rate increased from 1.9% in 2008 to 2.3% in 2009 (see table 7.3b & 7.3¢).

Suicide Statistics: grouped by mental disorders

In 2009, 106 suicide deaths were associated with mental disorder. Most of these committed suicide by jumping from a
height, a total of 47 deaths in this group. 15 people died of carbon monoxide poisoning, and 14 hung themselves.

S 2 By

As there were 728 suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of mental suicide,
the representable picture in the relationship between suicide and mental disorder may not be easily drawn here.
Notwithstanding, World Heath Organization(WHO) has given an idea on this matter, it stresses that more than 90% of all
cases of suicide are associated with mental disorder such as depression, schizophrenia and alcoholism, addressing the
importance of mental health could certainly reduce the rate of suicide.

=

Unknown or Unidentified Suicide Cases

72 suicides where categorised as "injury undetermined whether accidentally or purposely inflicted” in 2009, up by 29
deaths in comparison with 43 deaths in 2008. Among these 72 deaths, 23 people died of drowning, while 21 people died
of jumping from building and 18 people died through drugs poisoning. (see table 7.5).

Suicide cases without an autopsy being ordered

The total number of suicide deaths was 1,015 in 2009, including 728 deaths where an autopsy and death report were not
sought, and this figure increased from 710 in 2008 to 728 in 2009 (see table 7.6). These uncategorised suicide deaths lead
to difficulties in drawing reliable conclusion, as the figure represents 71.7% of the total number of suicide deaths.

Conclusion

In 2009, there were 1,015 people who committed suicide and died, with 625 male deaths (62%) and 390 female deaths
(38%). The suicide rate was 14.45 per 100,000, up by 1.14 from 2008. The ratio of male to female was 1.8:1. Jumping
from a height was still the most common suicide means (51.2%), hanging came in second place (20.6%) and carbon
monoxide poisoning took third place (19.0%). The increasing number of suicide case without death investigation report
ordered was 728 in 2009 that leave a room and difficulty to come up a reliable conclusion in the relationship among
suicide, unemployment and mental disorder.

In the past year, the collaboration effort and multidisciplinary approach in suicide education, suicide prevention and
suicide intervention by different organizations in Hong Kong made a contribution to the concern and awareness on the
suicide related issue. The theme of World Suicide Prevention Day for 2009 was “Suicide Prevention in Different Cultures”.
It provides an opportunity to remind people that suicide is influenced by cultural, religious, legal, historical, philosophical
and traditional factors and these contexts need to be taken into account in considering suicide prevention. When we look
into the newspaper in Hong Kong, it is not easy to find that many teenagers who like to express to their feelings on the web
or leave the suicide note over there. In fact, every of us can be the gatekeeper by leaving a positive message and caring
concern while meeting them in the web. Therefore; Suicide prevention programs in our future need to be tailored to the
changing need and world. Let us work together and make this happen “Suicide is prevented”. Right! We can do it!
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REPORT ON SPOT SERVICE 2009

‘ MISS. CHAN FUNG MING (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER)

TRANSLATION : MR. WO CHAK MING (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER) #
The Service it
The SBHK pioneered in June 2008 a new service for suicide prevention on internet: “Suicide Prevention on Net (SPOT)”. A
The service works on actively locating those who expressed their suicidal intention on internet and getting back to them z
with care and support. Hope that the service is able to inspire them to give up their negative thinking or to take positively 2

professional care offered by the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIS) of the SBHK.

The SPOT is an inter-centre cooperation of the SBHK. Life Ambassadors of the Life Education Centre (LEC) firstly search
on internet through personal blogs for target cases which are to be followed-up by volunteers of the Hotline. Cases
with relatively high suicide risk are then referred, on clients’ own accord, to SCIC for further professional attention. The
SPQT, on top of demonstrating the effective coordination of human resource of different Centres of the SBHK, it provides
an opportunity for volunteers and social workers to work together on helping suicidal clients on the virtual internet
environment.

6 00 Z Iff

It had been brought to the attention of the society that a group called for committing suicide collectively was found on
facebook in late November 2009. The SPOT team was invited by the police to work together on the issue and 26 cases
with suicide risk on blogs and forums were then referred by the police for the team’s handling and follow-up. The work has
enlarged the source of case referral for us and allowed the SPOT team to extend their work to different social networking
webpages that they have never touched before.

The SPOT team had located on the internet 112,690 blogs and forums with wordings in emotional distress and suicide
during the period from January to December 2009. 634 cases, included 299 new cases, had been followed-up and
189 cases out of these had been referred to Hotline volunteer for suicide risk assessment. It was encouraging that as an
expansion of membership of the team, the number of cases handled by the SPOT team in 2009 increased by four times
than that of 2008.

Sex and Age

Of the 634 cases that had been followed-up, there were 513 (81%) female and 76 (14.2%) male, and 45 unidentified.
It indicated that female tended to be more open than male on airing their emotion problems on the internet. Of the 513
female cases, 175 (34.1%) were in the age group of 10-19; 201 (39.2%) were in the age group of 20-29. Surprisingly, 18
cases were in the group of 40-59. It indicated that it is not uncommon for senior female to take the internet as a means
for expressing their own feeling. However, there was no case of male of this age group in our 2009 record. Among the 76
male cases, 20 (26.3%) were in the age group of 10-19, 33 (43.4%) and 9 (11.8%) were of the age of 20-29 and 30-39
respectively. Of all cases in 2009, male and female, those who aged 10-29 were the majority that using internet to release
their emotional problems.

As the SPOT service purposely aims at emotional distressed or suicidal cases via search engines, cases looked after by the
SPOT team are therefore of higher risk than those handled by the Hotline. However, our 2009 record indicated that there
were less SPOT case, in comparison with Hotline, had been successfully referred to the SCIC for further attention. It was
that clients on the internet have usually been approached unexpectedly that they were not psychologically ready for care
and help.

Among the cases of age group 10-19, 85% (195) were assessed as suicidal risky. 47% (assessed as medium to high risk)
had made action plans for committing suicide. It indicated that suicidal risk of this age group was relatively high. Of 234
cases in the age group of 20-29, 61% (144) were assessed as suicidal risky, 47.9% had planned for action. Whereas plans
for suicide were found in 73.4% of the 49 cases in the age group of 30-39 and, 20% out of 5 cases of age group 40-
49 were assessed as suicidal risky. The findings indicated that even it was uncommon for those aged 50-59 to air their
grievances over the internet, but they seemed as if been the group of highest risk among all, as 84% of 13 cases in this
group were assessed as suicidal. In conclusion, of the 634 cases in 2009, 68% (431) had planned for committing suicide
and assessed as medium to high risk.

Analysis on Age and Nature of Problems

Among all cases in 2009, romantic relationship, 29.7%, was the major cause of emotional distress; this was followed by
mental problem, 29.5%, and health, 12.9%. It is apparently that different age groups had caught themselves in different
problems. Majority (44%) of female in age group 10-19 were in mental problem, mostly depression. Even some of them
had sought medical care but it seemed help not much. Most of the clients in this group had a mind of hurting themselves
or even committing suicide. Of male in the age group of 10 to 19, social relationship was the major problems. This is
something to be noted that there were clients in this group that they had got know of each other over the internet, some



of them did positively supported and listened to each other, whereas others from time to time spread negative thinking in
between.

There was a close connection between the nature of problems of the SPOT clients and the stages of their life. For instance,
most of the clients, male and female, in the age group of 20-29 were distressed by romantic relationship problem (female
42.8%, male 42.4%). Majority of female clients aged 30-39 were in health problem (70%) and those aged 50-59 were
mainly in family problem.

This is a global finding that every death suicidal case would probably cause a great grief to six persons closed to the dead.
Our 2009 record indicates that 27 clients were put to emotional distress by suicidal cases happened to their friends or
relatives. This is the reason why that the work of suicide prevention should be started with caring our neighbor.

Sharing of a SPOT Team Member

Finally, in the following is a personal account of a team member on the work of the SPOT:

1DIAY3IS 1OdS NO 14043

“It is always, like writing a letter to someone, a one way communication when leaving messages to clients over the
internet. This is very little we can do if the clients keep silent. It is frustrated when trying hard to get access to a client and
try to help but get no response. However, it is encouraging to know that this has been the case that two strangers were
able to get know of, and to share their innermost feelings with, each other through interaction on the internet. Try to think
the reason why the clients were responding? It is true that whenever we leave our messages of care and love to the clients,
their responses, in return, are always a great encouragement to us. | understand that a helper, being an ordinary people,
would be tired out as well from time to time, he or she may not necessarily to give only but also need to be refreshed by
positive responses and appreciations from the clients. This is no easy job to take care of others, as most of the SPOT clients
have been hurt, rejected, or being trapped in unanswerable troubles, there are very little they can do but hide themselves
away and air their own distressful stories in the virtual environment. Again, to constantly care about and support this group
of client oven the internet are definitely no easy job, this is exactly, I am sure, the value of the work of the SPOT team.”

i _



e A 5t 3¥ksS 2009 e REBVE (2ET) |

BE#t2008F 6 AR ASAILARB Y THRMAGE LR EAOHMRAESEEREIREER z@;
BERSHEMAL  #MEESELBEMNFE  BHOARTRIBEIEZR  ERKESRTHZE i
SENZEERGEERPL  BEECHEESIRMER - §
WRBHASEILFIEE  AREDHBEPONBEBEEGREDELESHN I BHAKDOMNE %U
TEZETERBENTD  BLIERCRREBEENEZRMINABENE  BXHERBHEEES i
DHEKBESRTIRE - EEAMF  RYABMMERSBPEANAFER)  EEEEMNREAZAR 4
REF s ARIELAH TEEERLIERNEmAE —MEHRESBEERENRREMSE S - 2
1F2009F 11 B TA » EEBAE FHEE Facebook) B BAEMMWARHIR 5|2t & F1E 8

X BRMEAGHN T ERAGTE L RBEMIBHERMEIE - BEEFERCHNMER  InesE
MAEBPIRE - ZMHEEET 26 RAEHFENNEZR - EBEFEARTER T HMANEN R -
BABRMA—ERINESEFRR Y EAEES ERRIF -

20091 AE12BM—5F@ "TAMAGE  REERERELEEEE112,090 2 EEEBHER
BAERETRENEFSITwmE  CBULNGHEE > EPE189EENAERRENET I EE—
SEEBRGEHTIGEERE - 2FRET34XRER EFBET229E@HFER - ARAFESL &
ENERILIEEFERZEANGE  RESARE -

B R FlR AR

E634EZEP » HE513@(81%)  BMHh761E(14.2%) » BB A5 EREDPFHMERIMN - KEF
BR o THEREEEBEBPESMAGTREE  WEERZT  HMHE10-59RMWARZH
PL10-198% (17518, 15204 BERY34.1%) M 20-29 5% (201 18, 39.2%) 15 H% 8 » BEE—IZ2ME 18
REBRA0-59mMNAMAR ST EAFRNAMELEEBEHAERES KOG BFMAD
KAZEFRMNENTERA LBEERENDTS - 2EZROBARSRFITFRBEENBERALRSL
BEHR10-19EMIEZERIE205R(26.3%) » 20-29 FEHIME 33 57 (43.4%) * 30-39 B AIME 9 R (11.8%)
B 1029 MARER EBPRBAFITRBELENZAZLH -

B CHEFiR B

M T ARBEA R REREBHBNRY  RMEERNNAES T AEIME L SHAERRE
FERERNER - R UERENSRAGEERELURERARREESRERNA » LERHRE
RNEARBERLEDES  ERDHENARBREAETONERMERND  EFEERARER

ZERPOEEBNERL TRIEBE > BB LERDEHE -
E10-19EMEREDR B80.5%(15FEEREH MEPENERFAEPTESE)N
B49.7% BREHFEBEREBEANLEXRES 20295234 RBRP BEEREHENE

61.5%(144°R) > EF47.9% EPHENERETE] - M30-39%AEH > 49 REXEPFE73.4% 28R
ENBEMETE c 40- 49BN 5 REEFEERBHEIIE20%  c MEBESWE50-59F AP » &
MAEEHBMARBEOENLE B3R EXF(h84%BEERTBHEN  AFTEHABENERBEREXZ
B o E634RMEREF  (568%E431 REXZEHEENERE BHFESEBRCGHKER -

Fi B EERRER 2

EREZEEPR  UEBERBRARS > 129.7% ; EMEBHBEHNEE > 529.5% ;s F=LE2RE
I 1512.9% c NAIFREFBEZERNRMEE - 10- 19N MLISHRNRERRZ (44%)
s PP R RN ZZINEAERTRE - MEFRERE - SFNRFREBAHRNIBERE



RN EERZE  EZERGHE  EREEAXREAPERKEERP LEMHERH - BRI MEEFRMN
YR EAREOEZEESEBEBNEEE  ER2ESFETN - MI0-19EMNBEHAMUREAE
EREBRIEF(35%) °

HANRERES  TEOANKREREZEREINERE - BT 2029 X BLEARF - &EMW
RERKETFES T ISRIBE (LM42.8%  BIHE42.4%) « T30-39 MMM RERENRED DUEER
EAE (70%) ° 50-59 B M IhE— MR BEEEARERME > 1561.5% °

R FENRE > —ABRET  ABEHSEARGATERBRENBERE - £EHMANAE
PR RERBEARBREMAEXNBEES  EZETARAE - A LEBRNTENER
ZRBARRBIRZBAFRBME -

UF—BREMER— "HHAE BTN L0E:

TREMETRS  RERAN  BURE  MRHEHSAEE - BPIRBNEEER - HAE24 TR
EHE—EBEBRERENEERCENEIALEANA - AIBAZEE - WKFARSIRE - N6
BRETHELESNBED  MEMBEATURAEBEZEROE - KDEBURTFEREERSHK
PIsFERY - B—10 : EEZMLBE  REERISEZLER " ARMABSHEITEERHAR
MXZFHER  REREMANEBEEHRATRMANKEW | RSN RMALAERTLT
FENSR  BAMFAREE—E"RTE.MAL  DBRZNEE  HESIHINEEMMRE -
FEBRAOLDARABRZN  REXTHRAGETE « EEH - EEREERABIRAMES - B
DEBRZNE  BREBHBEML—AMHAR AR XBZDAALUFZUEREOAR ? &
B BERKMEIN T EHA JBETEZRE -

1DIAY3IS 1OdS NO 14043

i _



BRIEF HISTORY

Brief History

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 1960 under the name “Suicide Prevention Society”. This
service was the first of its kind in Asia.

It was registered as a society in Hong Kong in 1963, and subsequently renamed “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong”.
In the 1970s, SBHK offered services as two distinct units; one in Cantonese, the other in English. The English service unit
was discontinued in 1982 for administrative reasons. Since 1994, SBHK has incorporated as a limited company.

AJOLSIH 431449

SBHK is a local voluntary agency run by volunteer workers. Though non-religious in nature, SBHK reflects the generosity
and benevolence of the Good Samaritan in the Bible who always stretched forth a helping hand to the distressed and
helpless. Through the giving of support and rendering emotional counselling to them, we help those in need to help
themselves.

In the wake of a significant rise of student suicides due to setback in their Hong Kong Certificate Examination in 1964,
SBHK launched a Summer Hotline Service for Form five graduates in 1965. The Service has been maintained for many
years. The pioneering work of SBHK has aroused the particiption and contribution of other organizations to the service to
help students finding ways out from their cul-de-sac.

Recent Developments

Throughout the Hotline Service in the past four decades, the SBHK has served many people who were suffering and
struggling, and some of them were seriously thinking of committing suicide, the SBHK believes that it would be of some
help to bring forth the light of hope to them if our service can be extended to relatively longer-term and reaching-out crisis
counselling. The SBHK established the Caring Fund in 1994 for the purpose of financing the project “Starting a Caring
World with Listening”. The project aims at arousing the awareness of the importance of listening and the passion for life.
Through the Caring Fund the SBHK has expanded her community works at professional education level, for instance, a
Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and Suicide Prevention was launched in February 2006. The objective
of the programme is to equip participants with knowledge and skills in counselling and suicide prevention in order to be
able to help and support those who are in emotional and psychological crisis so as to prevent suicide as early as possible.

Through the active support of the Social Welfare Department of the HKSAR and the subsidy granted by the Lotteries Fund,
the SBHK embarked in March 2002 on a new Suicide Crisis Intervention Center (SCIC) which is a three-year pilot scheme
for the purpose of providing a more comprehensive suicide intervention service for the community. Since May 2005, the
SCIC has became a subsidized service unit under the Social Welfare Department that allows the SCIC to receive regular
funding from the Government so as to continue its service to the people of Hong Kong.

It is recalled that there has been a downward tendency in the economy and a growing pressure on suicidal issue followed
the financial crisis occurred in 1997. The SBHK was aware that the Hotline service by itself may not be able to fully satisfy
the needs of the society. The promoting of life education from the very first beginning and a joint effort with the community
in suicide prevention would be effective means to deal with such pressure. The Life Education Centre (LEC), a three-year
pilot project subsidized by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for the purpose of suicide prevention, was therefore
founded in May 2002. The work of the LEC has been recognized by the Trust which has granted a subsidy for the continuity
of the works of the LEC, upon completion of a three-year service from April 2005, for the next three-year from April 2008.

The establishment of the Caring Fund, Suicide Crisis Intervention Center and the Life Education Center, together with the
long-standing immediate contact point for help — the Hotline, allow the suicide prevention work of SBHK to be developed
pragmatically and enable the SBHK to cope with challenges ahead in accordance with its missions and working spirit.

Spirit
To bring out the benevolence in human nature and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid,
mutual support and mutual affection.

Mission
a. To befriend, on humanitarian grounds, people who are facing difficulties or are lonely and depressed, by helping them
to regain confidence in life.

b. To publicize and promote the spirit of our service in the community through talks, seminars, research and other means.

c. To help in the South East Asia and neighbouring areas to set up organizations with a nature and mission similar to ours.
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ETHOS AND MODUS OPERANDI

Ethos

1. We establish ourselves as the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong to bring out in full the benevolence in human nature,
and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid, mutual support and mutual affection.

2. We give the hopeless, the helpless and the suicidally inclined a listener when they need one so that they can relate
their inner pain and distress.

3. We let help seekers feel accepted and supported so as to enable them to overcome emotional distress and face up to
their problems.

4. We respect the right of help seekers in self-determination even if they decide to commit suicide, and also their right to
discontinue contact with us at any time.

5. We respect the privacy of help seekers and will not divulge their personal information to any outside party, save that
for the purpose of providing effective service, the Chairman and supervisory officers have the right to know what a help
seeker says to us. No service shall be provided should a help seeker find this unacceptable.

IANVY3IdO SNAOW ANV SOH13

6. We shall not take advantage of our contact with help seekers to instill personal values, faith or political stance.

Modus Operandi

1. We provide a 24-hour telephone hotline service, interview service by appointment and correspondences service
for clients. All our members are volunteers, having been carefully selected and trained, and are being supervised by
experienced members and relevant professionals.

2. The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre offers assessment of suicidal risks, immediate intervention, counselling and
referral services. Our aims are the help suicidal people to re-establish their life strength and empower them with the
capability to handle crisis in life.

3. The Life Education Centre promotes suicide prevention via community services, seminars, publications (annual reports,
newsletters, books and reports), research and surveys, promotional education and international conferences. Through
these activities we aim to promote the message of suicide prevention and help people to bravely overcome their life
difficulties as well as learning to care for the people around them as a contribution to the community.

4. The Caring Fund promotes the works of suicide prevention as well as calls forth in the community in loving one’s life
and caring others through community caring services, public talks, promotional activities, training of Caring volunteers,
public training and education at professional certificate level, etc.

5. We endeavour to talk to every client but priority is given to those with high suicidal intent.

6. If the situation of a client is such that substantive relief (social or medical service) is warranted, then we shall provide
the client with the relevant information, or with client’s consent, refer the case to relevant organizations. In case of
emergency and no objection from the client, we shall notify relevant organizations or persons to assist the client.

7. When a client wishes us to assist another person who is suicidal, we shall provide as much information as we can
and recommend that person to contact us. We shall not approach that person if we are not contacted. Exception is by
reason being too young, old or infirmity. In that case, we shall try to contact that person.

8. We offer assistance for the establishment of organizations with similar nature and mission in the South East Asia and
neighbouring regions, or offer training courses to promote their service quality.
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Annual General Meeting

Executive Committee

/\
Eaciate Members ) (

Executive Committee
(Term of Office: From July 2009 to June 2011)
Chairman Mr. Wong Yao Wing

Vice-Chairman
(Community Affairs & Education): Mr. Kan Pak Kei

Vice-Chairman (Internal Affairs) : Mr. Ip Chi Wing
Secretary Ms Yam Siu Fong
Treasurer Ms Hon Chor Shan

Committee Members Mr. Sun Junk Wah

Ms Tsou Tak Wai
Miss Lai Pui Shan

Staff List (as at 31 December 2009)
Hotline Centre

Centre-in-charge Ms Chiu Mei Yim

Assistant Service Officer Miss Lai Yin Wan
Miss Yip Chung Sum

Administrative Assistant Mr. Au Kin Tak

Junior Administrative Assistant
Accounts Clerk
Part-Time Workman

Mr. Wong Chun Ngai
Mr. Cheng Chi Hung
Ms Mak Hau Sum
Miss Chan Ching Wan

Caring Fund
Project Manager
Training Officer
Program Officer

Community Education &
Promotion Officer

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
Centre-in-charge : Ms Heung Mo Yan
Assistant Centre-in-Charge Mr. Ho Wing Hung
Crisis Counsellors Mr. Cheng Wai Kei
Miss Du Pui Bik
Miss Chan Kar Lai
Miss Cheung Hiu Ching
Miss Tsui Lai Man
Ms Wai Choi Kei
Miss Chan Ka Man
Miss Lo Pui Yin

Miss Choi Pui Ting
Miss Choi Chu Lei
Mr. Cao Yuan Ye

Mr. Chiu King To
Miss Chan Ka Yan
Mr. Chan Tze Fung
Mr. Tam Sik Sze

Miss Chan Wing Lam
Ms Li Sui Kuen

Miss Leung Yin Chun Emma
Mr. To Wai Lap
Miss Chan Wai Man

Mr. Ho Tsz Lun

Social Work Assistant
Program Worker

Clerk
Part-Time Office Assistant

Group-Leaders )
|

Ordinary Members
and
Trainee Members

Life Education Centre

Centre-in-charge : Miss Leung Yin Chun Emma
Assistant

Social Work Officer
Program Officer

: Ms Chau ChuiYu
: Mr. Wong Tat Shing

Administration Central

Central

Administration Officer : Miss Leung Pik Ki
Part-Time Admin.

Assistant : Mr. Chau Kwok Fai

Honorary Consultants

Honorary Consultant : Mr. Allen Peng Fei Lee, JP

Financial Consultant : Y.H. Cheung & Co.,
Certified Public Accountants

: Fred Kan & Co.,

Solicitors & Notaries

1 Ms Doreen Leung
: Ms Jolene Mui,
Service Manager, CPNS, Castle Peak Hospital
Dr. Chiu Siu Ning,
Psychiatrist
Ms Ide Chan,
Clinical Psychologist, Tuen Mun Hospital
Dr. Hau Kit Tai, Ph.D.,
Chairman,
The Department of Education Psychology,
Faculty of Education, CUHK
Dr. Linda C.W. Lam,
Associate Professor,
Department of Psychology CUHK
Dr. Michael H.P. Tsang,
Ph.D. in Clinical Psychology (U.S.A.);
Registered Clinical Psychologist

Dr. Daniel F.K. Wong,

Assistant Professor,

Department of Social Work & Social
Administration,

The University of Hong Kong

Mr. Zeno C.S. Leung,

Lecturer, Department of Applied Social Sciences,
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
Ms Chi Chief Fung

WufFeng Institute of Technology
Department of International

Business Management, Professor

Mrs. Lui Wong Yun Fong Helen
Centre Head, Cancer Caring Centres

Legal Consultant

P.R. Consultant
Service Consultants
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LOGOS OF SBHK

SR
Logo of SBHK @Wﬁf%@

We can see there are two people standing face to face, hand in hand in the picture. We use name of
our organization to form a question mark. The symbolic meaning is to help each other, to encourage
each other, to love each other as our mission statement had been stated.

Hotline Centre "TOUCH”

“Touch” means “Contact”, “Understanding” and “Sensitivity”.

s kW R o
We... -
[ 4
“listen” to contact the voice of our callers; Os u ( | l
Q

“care” to understand the needs of our callers; R

AHES 40 SODO1

“are sensitive” to empathize with the emotions of our callers.

We believe people with emotional trouble can be positively influenced by our sincerity, they may acquire our belief that
there are always someone concerned about others --- “Lively Opportunity is Everywhere”!

Life Education Centre “GROW”

»EL WD
‘Grow’ means growth, implying that Life Education helps people grow. The symbolic
brown color represents soil, a platform for plants to be nurtured and the letter ‘v’ g

signifies the growing sprout. It is the seeds of Life Education scatter on different soil.
When soil and seeds have made contact, its sprouts grow.

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre “ALIVE”
e Green color represents healing and yellow color represents full of life;
e ‘Alive’ summarizes the goal of our intervention;
e The logo could be read as “a - live”, again to help clients to live their lives;
¢ Along with the Chinese slogan, we hope clients will be encouraged to leap through
to the next day. This explains our centre provides short-term crisis service and is not a
designed to replace long-term counselling. Our goal is to work with the client to
safely reach tomorrow;
e The leaping action signifies effort is required;

* The yellow “i” represents a standing person despite being in a crisis; it also signifies a burning candle — still burning
and still having the potential to stay alight.

Caring Fund “CARE"

e “Care” means “Concern”, “Care” and “Acceptance”;

e The ‘heart’ represents a bridge that links up the understanding and care between E R A
people;

e The “a” symbolizes by a flag which implies trust and love based on which all of us '
are called forth to move forward, to present ourselves, and to care for others;

L L , BESEAZES
e The purple colour implies warmth and care. It is believed that the message of caring

will be conveyed through so long as we all concern and care for others;

e “Put our feet in others’ shoes”: We care for the feeling of others while we care for ourselves, so as to motivate and
push others to acknowledge the importance of promoting care for each others.
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CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT 2009 ROBERT WONG (CHARMAN)

Introduction

2009 marked the 50th anniversary of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK). Fifty years ago Mr. Andrew Tu
established the organization under the name “Suicide Prevention Society”. In the beginning, it was entirely operated
by a group of primary school teachers as volunteers without financial support or full time staff. In the first 10 years, the
organization handled more than 1,000 suicidal cases. Due to the need of society at that time, the organization reinforced
emotional support services for students before and after Hong Kong Certificate Education Examination every year.
Afterwards, SBHK was registered as a society in Hong Kong and was subsequently renamed as “The Samaritan Befrienders
Hong Kong”. As time went by, our services have developed according to the needs of society. From having no staff support
to now having more than 30 staff members; from having no financial support to now receiving over nine million dollars
every year from various subsidies; from providing a sole hotline service to running 4 centers including Hotline service,
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre, Life Education Centre and the Caring Fund. As Hong Kong has developed into a
prosperous city, social problems have become increasingly complex. Despite these changes, the mission of SBHK has
always followed the footsteps of the Good Samaritan in the Bible, serving the Hong Kong community by providing services
for the emotionally disturbed, particularly for those having suicidal tendencies.

600 14Od3d SINVWHIVHO

Hotline

In the year 2009, our hotline service handled a total of 15,134 cases, which showed an increase of 601 compared to
the 14,533 cases in 2008. Among them 10,978 cases were from the emotionally disturbed. The rest were enquiry calls,
frivolous calls, or mute calls. Among the over 10,000 cases, 10,621 (96.75%) were through our telephone hotline, 39
(0.36%) were face to face, 2 (0.02%) were through mails, and 316 (2.87%) were through emails.

Male to female ratio was 46.38%: 52.69%. Most of the callers were aged between 20 and 44, which was 68.8% of the
total number of callers. Among these, the proportion of calls from the 30-34 age group was the largest (20.38%). Most
of the calls were related to mental health problems (17.69%), career problems (17.04%), family problems (10.46%) and
romantic relationships problems (9.42%). Among all the calls, 15.62% had suicidal ideation. Among these, 12.49% had
low suicidal risk, 2.51% had medium suicidal risk and 0.62% had high suicidal risk. Among the medium to high risk calls,
25% (86 cases) were transferred to the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre of SBHK under the consent of callers for further
action.

In 2009, the 47th and 48th Volunteer Training Courses were held providing one year training for our volunteers. A total of
149 volunteers underwent the first stage of the training course. As of year 2009, our hotline had 198 volunteers. To ensure
and continually improve the quality of our hotline services, in service training was also provided for current volunteers,
which included training courses, case studies and organization visits, etc.

Moreover, in order to improve the quality of service and provide in service training to our volunteers, SBHK sent 13
volunteers to Taiwan in 2009 for exchange of suicidal prevention experience. This also brought great insight to the future
development of SBHK.

Life Education Centre

Life Education Centre (LEC) began its service in 2002 to launch the “Suicide Prevention Education Project”. In the year
2009, LEC provided 39 talks and 17 workshops with a total number of 6,351 participants. At the same time, 7 follow-up
groups on emotional management and positive life were conducted, serving a total of 95 participants. The 16th and 17th
“Life Ambassadors” volunteers training courses were conducted in 2009. A total number of 39 volunteers were trained and
later participated in community visits and the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre case-caring service. The volunteers also
actively participated in volunteer services organized by various organizations.

In 2009, there were 1, 787 library visitors and 360 visitors borrowed materials from the library.

A life education DVD “Spot on Life” was published in March 2009. The 35-minutes DVD consisted of three parts by Ms
Lau Siu Cheung, Dr. Joe Leung and Ms Esther Lo. These three warriors of life shared their life experience in facing the
various adversities in life. LEC also released a computer game named “Totemotion” in July 2009 to increase the public
awareness on various emotions and skills in handling these emotions.

LEC published the 56th and 57th newsletters “Life Interflow” in 2009. The themes were “The Joy and Anger of Being
Unemployed” and “The Legend of Happiness” respectively.

LEC also disseminated positive life messages through the help of mass media. We have conducted 22 interviews in 2009
and 3 of them were live broadcasting programs. Through these interviews LEC introduced the “Spot on Life” life education
DVD, the 16th Life Ambassador program and the application of various life education materials.

i _



Caring Fund

The Caring Fund was established in 1994. It aimed at promoting the message of community caring: “Care for your
neighbor and start listening actively”. Besides, the Caring Fund also was responsible for communication matters, fund
raising and cooperation among organizations. Through various channels it aimed at promoting the passion for positive
living and concern for our neighbors.

In 2009, the Caring Fund received wide support from various mass media and other relevant platforms to launch several
large-scale promotional and educational events. This helped to disseminate the message of life cherishment to the public
at large. These events included movie sharing seminar on “IKIGAMI: The Ultimate Limit”; joint promotion of the drama
“Beautiful Connection” performed by Hong Kong Repertory Theatre; a press conference on “Working Together in Life
Education” in collaboration with the MTR to promote the message of caring for others; joint activity with I-cable in a
programme series named “Euthanasia”; invitation by Sony Pictures to join a promotional campaign during the show
of the movie “Seven Pounds” and SBHK leaflets were distributed through all relevant cinemas. Furthermore, SBHK
advertisements were broadcasted free-of-charge on the Link TV Kiosk and Chaosism donated the net amount to us from the
income of the Drama “Meteor Shower” after deduction of operational costs in support of suicide prevention. Moreover, we
also participated in the “Volunteer Service Day” organized by Agency for Volunteer Service, Centum Charitas Foundation
and the RTHK in visiting the visually impaired and mentally retarded people of The Hong Kong Society for the Blind.

OfF #% 34 H k@t H 600¢

In the area of fund raising, CLP supported us by including a total of 200,000 SBHK promotional leaflets free-of-charge in
the November bills to CLP customers. Other fund raising channels included: regular donors, Wisegiving 7-11 donation
activities, Barcode Card donation in convenience stores and online donations through the Bank of East Asia.

In collaboration with Premium Collection a social enterprise, the CG Concept (Care for Green Concept), was established
to sell “banner bags” to promote social responsibility. In 2009, six companies were successfully nominated to receive
the recognition of “Caring Company”. They were Best Video Limited, China Resources Property Management Limited,
Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited, Premium Collection, Seed Forest Company Limited, and S & S Cleaning Company
Limited.

In the area of education, we continued to provide the Understanding Adolescent Project (UAP) service to a special
education school - HHCKLA Buddhist Po Kwong School.

To support the World Suicide Prevention Day organized by International Association of Suicide Prevention, we held the
“Sunny Life” short video competition this year from June to September.

In collaboration with the Social Welfare Department and Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Centre, an
experimental Pilot Neighborhood Active Ageing Project for caring for elderly and preventing elderly suicides.

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

2009 was the eighth operational year of the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC). Besides committed to maintaining
its core services, SCIC also provided counseling services to families and friends of individuals who had committed suicide
or had suicidal risk.

In the year 2009, SCIC handled a total of 1,258 cases. Among them, 456 were from male clients and 802 were from
female clients. Around half (46.7%) of these cases fell into the 30-49 age group, and the majority of the cases (84.7%) fell
into the 20-59 age group.

Among the major problem areas, suicidal problems of family members and friends accounted for 208 cases (16.5%),
situational problems accounted for 193 cases (15.3%), 151 cases (12%) were related to financial problems, 145 cases
(11.5%) were related to marital problems and 138 cases (11%) were from other family problems.

There were a total of 810 cases (64.4%) assessed by referrers as moderate and high risk. After the first session of
intervention through telephone calls, face-to-face counseling or outreaching by SCIC, the number of cases assessed with
moderate and high risks was dropped to 560 (44.5%).

To address the needs of service users, 5 therapeutic groups, 3 support groups and 2 volunteer groups were conducted
during the year 2009.

2009 marked the 5th anniversary of “Live the Rainbow” group. Besides providing a trustful and secure platform for suicide
survivors to heal from grief, pain and emotional disturbance, SCIC also initiated the Dandelion Project which aimed at
actively providing early intervention and counseling for families and friends of those who committed suicide. Members
of the “Live the Rainbow” volunteer group also provided emotional support and outreach service to those in needs. SCIC



also expanded the cross-profession network with other professional bodies to promote the importance of early referral of
suicide cases to SCIC by families and friends, so that appropriate information, resources and support could be drawn to
those in need as soon as possible and to avoid further tragedies.

Moreover, since June 2008, registered social workers of SCIC and Hotline volunteers partnered to initiate the project
Suicide Prevention on Internet (SPOT). It aims at identifying suicidal internet users and bloggers and connecting them with
suicide prevention services.

In view of the effectiveness of the two above-mentioned programs, they had been granted as a subvented service of the
Social Welfare Department since November 2009 and hence would facilitate the future enhancement of these services.

In 2009, SPOT searched through about 112,690 personal blogs in the internet. Through active online contacts with the
bloggers, around 189 bloggers were provided with emotional support.

In 2009, SCIC published three booklets. They were the “Resilience Handbook”, a pamphlet on extra-marital affairs and a
pamphlet on “Live the Rainbow” service. These publications were distributed to those in need through various government
departments, hospitals, social welfare organizations and libraries.
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In November 2009, a “suicidal group” with 188 members was formed on Facebook and was proposed a suicide pact on
21st December. This had caused much attention in society and raised widespread concern and discussion in the public
and mass media. SCIC in collaboration with the Social Welfare Department, the Hong Kong Police and the Education
Bureau, provided professional advice and timely crisis intervention and emotional support to the internet group members
affected by negative emotions.

Public Training and Development

SBHK established the public training and development section in 2005. Through the conduction of public training courses
SBHK aimed to communicate and share its suicide prevention experience with the general public, and to spread the
view of positive living, neighbourhood concern, active listening and crisis management skills to various sectors of the
community.

SBHK has collaborated with Middlesex University in year 2007 to start our first Master of Arts in Work Based Learning
Studies (Counselling Studies) course, 5 of our Hotline volunteers and one other student graduated in November 2009.

In 2009, SBHK conducted the 5th and 6th certificate courses in “Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and
Suicide Prevention”. This year we had 68 participants from the public and 9 from our own volunteers. Besides coming
from social welfare, education and medical fields, many of them came from the business sectors and other professional
sectors.

The SBHK collaborated with the Hospital Authority (HA) again in 2009 to provide training for HA’s Staff Psychological
Support Hotline and Critical Incident Support Team (CIST). The two courses “Hotline Skills Training” and “Training on
Assessment and Intervention of Suicidal Persons” were conducted to equip staff members with knowledge and skills in
telephone counselling and crisis handling. There were a total of 150 participants.

In order to increase the basic suicide prevention knowledge and skill of the public and those who are in the helping
profession, SBHK has organized a “Suicide emergency pack for professionals” workshop and also the “Introduction to
counselling and suicide prevention work” course. Furthermore, SBHK also provided training to local social welfare and
educational organizations. There were a total of 141 participants in our training seminars and workshops.

Any surplus from external training activities would be stowed in the ‘Caring Fund’ of the SBHK. The purpose of the Caring
Fund was to fund community education in the area of positive living and caring for others.

Review of Management Structure

Since the establishment of SBHK in 1960, we have followed a volunteer led management style: committee members will
be elected bi-annually through a one vote per person system by Hotline volunteers. The Chairman, Vice Chairman and
other positions will be appointed by the committee members themselves. However, times have changed and the current
management style was not able to meet the demands of SBHK and the needs of society. Therefore, a comprehensive review
was required and a working committee was established in order to collect opinions and set up the future management
blueprint.

Conclusion

“Accompanying you for the past 50 years, caring about society across generations” — Although every generation has its ups
and downs, as well as problematic issues, the best solution, no matter how big the problem may be, is “people”. If people
can look after each other, care about each other, and help each other, things can become much easier. SBHK has been
accompanying Hong Kong people for the past 50 years, and in the future years, we will continue to serve the Hong Kong
community.
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SE RVI CE RE PO RTS AGNES CHIU (CENTRE-IN-CHARGE)
6.1 HOTLINE CENTRE

Introduction

The 24-hour hotline service of the SBHK aims to provide immediate support to people who are emotionally distressed,
desperate and suicidal. With the care and support of our hotline volunteers, the callers are encouraged to face and to walk
through their problems so as to regain their hope for the future and confidence in facing the challenges ahead.

Number of Cases

From 1st January to 31st December of 2009, we responded to 15,134 cases, representing an increase of 601 cases from
14,533 cases of 2008. Of these, 10,978 were help-seeking cases that in need of emotional support and counselling
service. The remainder was for general enquiries, silent calls and prank calls. Among these, 10,621 cases (96.75%) of the
help-seeking cases reached us by phone, 39 cases (0.36%) by face-to-face interview, 2 cases (0.02%) by letter, and 316
cases (2.87%) by email. (Details in Table 6.1.1)
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Sex and Age

Of all the help-seeking cases, 52.69% were female and 46.38% were male — a 6.31% difference. Compared to last year,
the difference dropped by 12.54%.

Most of the service users came from those aged between 20 and 44 (68.8% of total). The age group 30 to 34 (20.38% of
the total) still topped the list. This was followed by the age groups 40 to 44 (17.6%) and 25 to 29 (10.89%).

According to the 2009 Hong Kong Census Report, 27.9% of the population are aged between 15 and 34, but the
percentage of our help-seeking clients in this age category was 46.38% in 2009. (Details in Table 6.1.2)

Nature of Problems

The major problem areas for our help-seekers in 2009 were: Mental Health (17.69%), Occupation (17.04%), Family
(10.46%) and Romantic Relationship (9.42%) problems. Compared with the figures in 2008, cases in Mental Health had
decreased by 1.54% and Finance had increased by 0.19%, whereas cases in Occupation had increased by 1.93%. Mental
Health was still the top problem area. In fact, Suicide problems and Mental Health problems are always closely correlated.
It is suggested that if we are to alleviate the Suicide problem, the importance in promoting Mental Health education should
not be overlooked. As Occupation problems increased, it may suggest that the stress from occupations such as stressful
working environment and unsatisfactory working relationships were yet to improve to alleviate their pressure.

The problems experienced by different age groups were changed in relation to their different developmental stages.
The major problem for the 10 - 14 age groups was Family, Sex and Studying, this was followed by Sex and Romantic
Relationship for the age group 15 to 24, Occupation and Romantic Relationship for 25 to 29, Mental Health and
Occupation for 30 to 44 and, Mental Health and Family for aged over 45. (Details in Table 6.1.3 and 6.1.4)

Suicide Crisis

Of the total number of cases handled in 2009 (12.49%) were assessed as having a low suicide risk — those cases that have
already developed suicide ideation in a distressed situation but concrete suicide plans have not been formulated. 2.51%
of the cases were assessed to have medium risk, - those cases that have not only developed suicide thoughts but have
also developed concrete plans for ending their lives, although the danger of loss of life was not imminent. 0.62% of cases
were at high suicide risk — already in imminent danger of suicide or even in the process of committing suicide during their
contacts with us. In total, 15.62% of the cases were assessed as suicidal. Among the high and medium risk cases, 25% (86
cases) were referred to our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre for crisis intervention and management service as well as for
further intensive counselling service. (Details in Table 6.1.5)

Volunteer Training

The 47th and 48th intake of our hotline volunteer training courses commenced in February and October 2009 respectively.
The courses are of one-year duration catered to new volunteers. Responses to the courses were encouraging, after
preliminary screening, 93 and 56 applicants were recruited, respectively, as volunteer trainees for the first stage of training.
(Details in Table 6.1.6)
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In order to maintain both the quantity and quality of our volunteer pool, in-service training for our existing volunteers was i

very important. Thus many training and development activities such as case sharing, agency visits and training workshops 7
were organized so that hotline volunteers could be able to improve their counselling skills, better insight to the problems
and challenges that our help-seekers are facing, as well as to gain greater knowledge of the community resources suitable #

to them. In November 2009, 13 hotline volunteers under the sponsorship of Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund Committee
to have exchange trip in Taiwan. It inspires our service development in the future. (Details in Table 6.1.7)

Volunteer Information

As at the end of 2009, the number of hotline volunteers of our organization stood at 198 — 70 (35.35%) male and 128
(64.65%) female. While all the volunteers were over 20 years of age, the majority (43.94%) were in the age range of 45 to
54. 64.65% of the total possessed a tertiary or university qualification. 31.82% came from the white collar and 12.12%
came from the educational sector. 8.59% were full-time housewives (Details in Table 6.1.8)
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Special Services

For the affection of the financial turbulence and the impact to Hong Kong people, SBHK continuously provided our
supportive campaigns in the community in the past year. We actively provided emotional support service and positive
thinking program to the community and enterprises. The feedback of those service recipients was positive and useful.

Besides, in order to express our concern for those people who expressed their emotional distress or suicidal intention
on internet, we launched a pilot project “Suicide Prevention On neT”(SPOT). In 2009, we approached and followed up
around 200 cases through Blog searching. (Details in Table 6.1.9 to 6.1.16)
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(Table 6.1.1) Overall Statistics of Services in 2009
(Ro6.1.1) _EENF2FRFER

EBAR ~EE o
Contact Method Male Female Unknown Sub-total

g% Phone Call 4998 5611 10621
ME# Interview 24 15 0 39
=15 Letter 0 2 0 2
B E-mail 68 157 91 316
A Enquiry Call 281 341 1 623
[E§FF Frivolous 108 99 0 207
2 Mute Call 3326 3326

W Total 5479 6225 3430 15134
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(Table 6.1.2) Sex and Age Distribution of Clients in 2009
(% 6.1.2) _EZNFRPENFIRFE I HR

2009 F{EE Cases 2008 FE 3 Cases
3 T . 8 Total

0-9 1 3 0 4 0.04 6 0.06
10 - 14 34 37 0 71 0.65 113 1.04
15-19 331 212 4 547 4.98 537 4.96
20 - 24 703 403 6 1112 10.13 1240 11.45
25 -29 589 604 2 1195 10.89 1392 12.85
30 - 34 999 1237 1 2237 20.38 2020 18.65
35 -39 398 678 1 1077 9.81 930 8.59
40 - 44 831 1101 0 1932 17.6 2265 20.91
45 - 49 398 491 1 890 8.11 632 5.84
50 - 54 310 415 1 726 6.61 717 6.62
55-59 78 65 0 143 1.3 141 1.30
60 - 64 45 52 0 97 0.88 92 0.85
65+ 53 20 0 73 0.66 82 0.76
AU 7.96 6.12

Total 8| 5092 5784 10978 | 100 | 10831 100.00
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(Table 6.1.3) Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2009

(K 6.1.3) _TENFERERIRIER B HR R

2009 F{EE Cases 2008 B3R Cases %

Types %ﬁ

1l¥¥55u 7z i =

Romantic Relationship & 733 678 5 1416 9.42 1651 11.50 §|n

Marital Problem #&3f 386 597 0 983 6.54 888 6.18 4

Family Disputes 5% 507 1054 11 1572 10.46 1368 9.53 b

Sexual Problem 1% 623 268 1 892 5.93 763 5.31 1L
Social Relationship 22 & 257 402 4 663 4.41 737 5.13
Health 2R 535 845 5 1385 9.21 1024 7.13
Mental Problem #&34 [ 5 984 1659 17 2660 17.69 2761 19.23
Finance &7 598 406 6 1010 6.72 938 6.53
Occupation B2 1459 1083 20 2562 17.04 2170 15.11
Study 23 131 151 4 286 1.90 344 2.40
Accidents E4h 23 44 3 70 0.47 63 0.44
Relatives Suicide #& B4 46 97 3 146 0.97 199 1.39
Others EAib 712 638 1390 9.24 1454 10.12

e e ol ooos | 702z | 1o | iso3s | o0 | 1ase0 | 100 |

Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2009
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(Table 6.1 4) Types, Age and Sex Distribution
(R6.1.4) Z

Age FEBis 0-9
Problems Areas ﬂ;ﬂﬁﬂ EM| LF

911U9)) SUI[JOH - S1JOdIY IDIAYIS

Romantic Relationship &
Marital Problem #&1#
Family Disputes ZXJzE
Sexual Problem 1%

Social Relationship & /&
Health 25

Mental Problem f&#f &
Finance &7

Occupation B2

Study 23

Accidents E4h

Relatives Suicide #& B 3%
Others EHfih

@) — =} © = — (o) — (=) — (=} — [
=) — =} — =} — (=} — =) — =) — NS

Cases in 2009

ETNEERER - FRRIERDHR

10 - 14
BM| &F
0

0 0
14 10
8 9
1 9
4 0
1 0
0 0
1 0
9 8
0 0
o o

15 -19 20 - 24 25 - 29
EM| TF | EM !t F|3SM| &F
112 118 106

1 10 5 7 17 56
55 41 82 55 66 90
76 37 247 28 95 17
25 20 41 48 26 56
31 11 36 30 38 56
24 31 40 59 67 64
28 6 44 15 53 13
27 11 131 105 209 279
61 48 37 36 11 9
0 1 3 0 1 4
2 6 6 14 5 11

-nm-

Age = 30 - 34 35 -39 40 - 44 45 - 49 50 - 54
Problems Areas EIZR48R) | EM | LF %M ZIF BM| &ZF %M ZIF %M ZIF

Romantic Relationship Z1§ 121 139
Marital Problem &4 87 95
Family Disputes ZRE 72 149
Sexual Problem /% 88 83
Social Relationship 22 & 54 72
Health (&5 73 238
Mental Problem f&#f & 214 418
Finance &7 117 63

Occupation Bz 357 234
Study 23 6 11

Accidents =4h 3 4

Relatives Suicide #& B %% 8 17
Others EAfib 130 130

47 82
33 101
18 31
16 57
30 84
119 280
51 41
166 122
0 8
3 2
2 6

123

93
66
44
27
70

231
116
282

0
3
5

87

166
226

37
59

176
360
100
135

9
18
16

123

65 62 33 47
45 152 23 132
5 0 7 8
38 24 10 25
116 100 76 68
116 166 83 122
74 73 58 43
125 80 77 40
0 11 1 3
2 4 0 5
3 3 5 3

--

Age i

Problems Areas fEZE 4551

Romantic Relationship 1§ 7 3
Marital Problem #&1# 7 16
Family Disputes ZXJzE 14 25
Sexual Problem 1% 1 2
Social Relationship 22 & 0 2
Health f25 18 7
Mental Problem #&## [ & 14 24
Finance #&75 20 16
Occupation B3 24 5
Study 2235 0 0
Accidents E4h 1 0
Relatives Suicide & B%% 0 1

Others Efth

0 0
7 20
11 11
0 0
5 1
5 8
8 18
10 1
2 0
0 0
1 2
0 2
10

o~ WO

N

11

— iy

& O [ — =) Oo o — [N O Sy O

Unkn;%wn 7 Total S8

L
38 43 733 678 1411
21 30 386 597 983
22 54 507 1054 1561
33 15 623 268 891
12 28 257 402 659
24 61 535 845 1380
56 109 984 1659 2643
26 35 598 406 1004
57 71 1459 1083 2542
6 8 131 151 282
5 4 23 44 67
9 18 46 97 143

107 712 638 1350

m
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(Table 6.1.5) Suicidal Assessment in 2009
(R 6.1.5) _ETNFRMENERCHITLR

Al
Suicidal Accessment s ﬁ%
B R E# . = | ]
Imminently Suicidal & 29  0.26 38  0.35 1 001 68 0.62 105 0.97 o
Suicidal with Plan 114 1.04 155  1.41 6 005 275 251 343 3.17 3
Suicidal Idea 1& 577 526 753 6.86 41 037 1371 12.49 1425 13.16 Jn
No Suicidal Idea £ 4120 37.53 4597 41.87 48 0 44 8765 79.84 8524 78.70 A
N/A iEB 252 230 241  2.20 454 434  4.00 ey
-mm th

AY

=

(Table 6.1.6) Hotline Volunteers Pre-service Training

(5% 6.1.6) BA4G SR THEATEIGE

Training Course e nl
ﬁg* Participants(Stage I)
EMAR (5 —PEERENER)
Starting from July EAE_F I (AH—F) 47 8 93 A
Starting from July SNFE+ARE (HE—5) 48 # 56 A

(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

(R 6.1.7) BEH T EMIGH
Month A8

New members training programme Training
BRI - HRETEmNE AR
Visiting The Samaritans Hong Kong Visit 1
REIERLE E2 5]
March Retreat Camp Training )
3R 2009 REE - BRIRZENRET - Al %
Case sharing Training 1
BRIZE - ZREEHRT alll#R
Workshop on Emotion Management Training )
BRALGRE - ERR Al R
Visiting Suicide Prevention Services Training 1
B ER Al %R
New members training programme Training P
MEERIIEE - HEET LS HE AR
June Supporting Team of HKCEE and HKALE -
6 B students Tr%hrxﬁng 1
BE WG R/NE o
Case sharing Training 1
BRAZE - EREERNEK AR
New members training programme Training 2
MEERIEE - HEETEHHE ELESS
46th pre-service volunteer training Graduation Training 1
46 HZMRR THlRERE LS E AR
Hidden Seniors Service Training 1
ERARE R HE AR
New members training programme Training 1
August  FIEERIIEE - HRBTEMNE Al %
8 H Visiting Senior Citizen Home Safety L
Association Tr%hr%:ﬁng 1
B REBERERBHS o
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(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

© (R6.1.7) BERTERAIR
SO onth At
Q New members training programme Training
=0 HMEEEIEE - HBEET EmNE AR
= Enlarge Happy for Health and Beauty Training 1
O BRRES -~ % ElES
o Meditation Class Training )
w w7 45H 2 2
: EFERER2 2009 alll#eR
T Group Leader Training Workshop Training )
3 October  FI#RAREERITTIES IR
=3 10H Meditation Class Training 6
K 8212 2009 358
o) Group Leader Training Workshop Training 1
_3.-1» AlRA R A | EIT TEY AR
@ Case sharing Training 1
BREAPZE - DUARESLE ABER AR
Meditation Class Training 4
FEIRE 2009 all#R
Yoga Class Training )
RETEH DN EUESS
Taiwan Exchange Trip Programme Training 10
BERRE gl
New members training programme Training 1
December HEEHEIIFE - HBEHETLHNE Bl
124 Yoga Class Training 5
REFE I Al %R
(Table 6.1.8) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training
(R6.1.8) BFTRMEEH
(A) No. of Member EEHF
Male 8 Female &7
Total & 70 128

(B) Age Distribution £ %453 fs

Male 5B Female &

20-24
25-34
35-44
45-54
55+

0 3
12 28
17 26
30 57

11 14

Total &3t

(C) Year of Service [RFEEFEE

T s enew |

—4E LIS Below 1 Year
2-3 £F /years
4-5 £F /years
6-7 £F /years
8-9 £F /years

10FE3 L E /10 years above

20 47
11 14
5 13
8 14
6 7
20 33

Total &3t
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(D) Education Level H{BEZE

e T s e

University / College RE2Sk K=H 52 76 %
Post-Secondary F8%} 3 10 2
Secondary School £ 12 23 &
Others HAth 3 19 |

. ftaa&x /70 | 128 |
Total §# 70 128 #
(E) Service Hours ARFEEF &Y iR

5 21

50 /N AT / Below 50 hrs

51-100/)\F¥F / hours 22 48
101-200 /B / hours 37 45
201-300/)\EF / hours 4 14
300 /)NEFLLE / hours above 2 0

Total &3 70 | 128 |

(F) Occupation B

[ s x|

Blue collars

EERE 3 0
Disciplinaries
R o ¢
Education
BB 8 16
Educational & Psychology 5 0
BB ER
Housewife
REEHR 0 7
Information Technology 9 3
BRE
Media
BER ! 0
Medical
BeE s 2 13
Merchant
BA 2 2
Retired
BAK 6 5
Self-employed 0 1
B &
Social Service Field 5 9
TS ERER
Student 1 6
B
Unemployed
o 2 0
White collars
AERE " i
Academic
BT 5 0 0
Others
Hith 4 8

Total & $t 7 | 28 |



(Table 6.1.9)Visiting Organization
(% 6.1.9) SN EGHIEIREA

Visiting People/Organization

Purpose No. of Visitors
Z]:p) A®

w
m
=
= 0
O REHE /18
; Student from SKH Lam Kau Mow Secondary SBHK services
B School (Phone Interview) Logos /
O EREMEEFEPERL (BFEHH) T AR IR E R
= . gy
— Student from the Social Work Department, The Ojpareiiion if am-ouliefils
(.n University of Hong Kong (Phone Interview) %ﬂgg’e‘;?é%ﬁfﬁfﬁiﬁﬂ’]ﬁ /
T EBABLTRBE (BEHH) AR SEAEE
§ Suicide Prevention Services Soeprsz’ggon oif Haitlire 24
o S . 5
o e T A B AR BRI
g Operation of Hotline
i Hong Kong Cancer Fund Service 7
y BEREESS %ﬁ$@%%&%%%ﬁ@
April Student from the Department of Journalism & .
48 Communication, Hong Kong Shue Yan University S%:.ﬁoﬁzﬁ;l,;ﬁofs-lfiu 1
BCRENEAEERELE ! LS
Et::ﬂ/zr:;i;om The Hong Kong Polytechnic SBHK services 1
MiaoLi County Government SBHK services 23
=Y L N ib
Student from the Department of Psychology, The SBHK service and
June University of Hong Kong (Phone Interview) application conditions ,
68 BEERBLOEBRBLE EK$Q%IW%&$%ﬁ
(BFEmH)
Information about
slephone sy and 4
= ;e)tl,” L N
E'VEI{E%A/_:E,M%? jlﬁﬁ@%%%ﬁ&?%%liﬁ
T
October  Lifeline Organization, Taiwan SBHK services 3
1078 &BEmiR TBAERE
Student from Institute of Vocational Education  Suicide Problem of
(Phone Interview) Children /
EEEXABERGELE (BmEaM) YRR EAKME
Social Worker from Shanghai Sunshine Operation of Hotline
Community-Youth Affairs Centre Service 1
EemEitEE O EEHP LT ARG AR AR RELE
Brief introduction of
Students from the Department of Social Work, SBThK serlz/lge asf.teg e
The City University of Hong Kong IeD?(;vigzz € 1 sichuan 3
Y B T 28 : \ .
é/% mﬁj{%?ﬁlg¥$ ;@@ﬁ%g%“l%gk{%ﬁﬁ
JAALEI ]
Suicide Problem of Youth
Union of Catholic Asian News & the Service provided by
December .
12 8 (Phone Interview) SBHK /
REZEMBAL (BEHH) ELOEEREELEAERE
DERMZ IR

i _



(Table 6.1.10) Community Talks
(%6.1.10) B RE AR

44
Targets Month Organization Theme I)?rlg:rtt?cl}gaﬁ(t)s. ?ﬁ?
HE B 118 E3 HEREMAR
20

&
March Hong Kong Housing Society  Soul Caring Service Day g
EHEEHS DB B |
/—\pr|| Hong Kong Housing Society  Soul Caring Service Day 50 2
48 BRREWRE DEEERYE A iR
May Hong Kong Housing Society  Soul Caring Service Day 80 b
e 58 BEEEBRS DEEE RS B i
. Workshop about suicide
A;g};st gﬂa;étﬁ%s;acau assessmelrjﬂ & handling skills 37
A B8 RS MET 4R B T (RS
November Defond Group Ltd Aspects of emotional stress 48
1A mEEHE BEBOHES

(Table 6.1.11) Mass Media
(R 6.1.11) E%

Programme (Theme) Organization
HBEaE (XH) EREE

Number of help seeking from 2006 to 2008 (Phone Interview) Oriental Daily News
2006-2008 FEER BB (BFEHM) R H#
Mental patients” help seeklng during the period of Financial
crisis (Phone Interview)

Oriental Daily News

FERRSIT - R ARBER (BHEHM) FIEH
Number of help seeking in past 6 months TIMES Magazine

February  ATFFERKENENR e A RS

2 A :—r:t:é;:r)vsigsvljmg during the period of Financial crisis (Phone Gl By News

SRSH T ERERDER (BEHM) FTEE
Unemployment issue of the Middle Class (Phone Interview) Next Magazine
B AR B R 2R (B ) AT
Changes of help seeklng during the period of Financial crisis
(Phone Interview) Ta jK(u/B\gﬁPao

SRS T RBERAIKE (BFEAHMH)

Family affairs and changes of help seeking during the period of

Financial crisis (Phone Interview) Oriental Daily News

SRS IS R ENE R R R W (BEH) RPEE
Unemployed help seeking during the period of Financial crisis .
(Phone Interview) A%’; é)zély
SEBBTAEATHRIDIER (BIEHM) i
Unemployed help seeking during the period of Financial crisis .
(Phone Interview) We;%gé Po
TRV T AREATHRBBER (BEHM)

Principles of reporting to the police & Methods of handling .

high crisis cases (Phone Interview) Mlé}agﬁPao

AEHERAREECHRERTE (BFHMH)
Hong Kong Commercial

SPOT Project (Phone Interview) Broadcastine Co. Ltd
BEEUA G BIRHEST (BREaIR) Fﬁ%é/_\ ’

SPOT Project (Phone Interview) Ming Pao
BEEM AT EIMNET (B5EHM) kS
Needs of the low income families Hong Kong Broadband

BN ERARENIES BEEA




ﬁ Month Programme (Theme) Organization
zZ A ENE &1 (X&) EiE
&) Changes of help seeking ratio of two ganders between Ming P.
m September 2008 and January 2009 (Phone Interview) 'é}gggﬁao
E B 08E 9B E 094 1 BHIRRBIS A tLBIRI N (BFEHMA)
@) SPOT Project Hgngé(on%CorgmeLrtc(jal
% GEINE [ E i O eEa
' SPOT Project TVB
g AN AR AT EEEEREAR
et April SBHK events for the Financial crisis (Phone Interview) Economic Times
E 4R EAAGSRBREDAD (BFEAH) R AR
O Debt due cases & changes of help seeking caused by economic Aople Dail
g problems (Phone Interview) /Bbfig)%aiﬁ Y
= RIEEZRAQERERBE AR (BEHM)
o Number of help seeking caused by long-term illness (Phone
Interview) RTHK
ERER

BRARBRMBABRONET (BFEHH)

Student suicidal case caused by spirit board (mysterious game) o NonakEommereial

Broadcasting Co. Ltd.

PR B R Bl TSR IEE el
July SPOT Project Hong Kong.CommerciaI
7R mRAe @A AR SRRET R s (i
Persecution before & after HKCEE for candidates Jil Jak
EREEARBEARBENRERASHEE B
Euthanasia The Interactive Channel TV
BN 2 4458 BEHER
October  Suicide prevention information RTHK
108 flE B TAERERINAR BEEBE
Sing Tao Daily
Z25H®
SPOT Project Oriental Daily News
B AR A AT B E D=k
Sing Pao
B
SPOT Project and cooperation with colleges (Phone Interview) Sing Tao Daily
B A ST B R BF (BrEahH) E2S5HAR
Students’ suicidal problem (Phone Interview) Whiz-kids Express Weekly
BRELERMBERRENEE (B5EH) RERE
ISr:Jtié:ri\?liaelwc)ircumstance and help seeking situation (Phone TE (B s
\ : e e AR A
REERBERRAGERBER (BFHMH)
SPOT Project Cable TV
B A e A 5T 81 BIRER
Facebook issue & Possibility of recruiting network Social Ming P.
workers (Phone Interview) 'é}%ﬁao

BT Facebook EHMBE A SIE IR TR M (|5EH)
SBHK’ s work on internet & the number of suicidal cases in

past 3 years (Phone Interview) South China Morning Post

ABBH TIENERRAS ENERET (BFHM) mEEE
Influence of suicidal appeal on Internet (Phone Interview) Sing Pao
EREaYRERNT NS RNEE (BFEAM)

Suicidal appeal on Internet (Phone Interview) Wen Wei Po
M B ERNRRN (BEHRH) R

i _



Month Programme (Theme) Organization
A3 R &M () ERAE

Viewpoint on Facebook issue (Phone Interview)

B8 Facebook EHME L (BFEHM)

Viewpoint on Facebook issue & appeal (Phone Interview)

#f Facebook IRRMEE K& (BEEHMA)
November Intervention & prevention of Facebook suicide group
A BreREasANAARED I
Purpose,contents & operation of SPOT Project (Phone Interview)
MHEAFTEIBH « RBANMBARTTIE (BFEaAMH)
Difficulties for Hotline service (Phone Interv1ew)
A7 3R A 20 AR PR 75 T 9 O PR 3 K SR BR B (SBREahf )
Prediction of Youth suicide & SPOT Project (Phone Interview)
SOEHRE AERFMNEENT BERARE (B7EHMHE)
SPOT Project & Limitation (Phone Interview)
T R HE AR KR EIRE) (BREHM)
Effective suicide prevention
Bk B TAFR A RT3 A
December
124

SPOT Project
U AFTEINAE

Youth suicidal problem

FOFEERAELREBS

(Table 6.1.12) Overseas Conference and Visits

(F6.1.12) B EE

Month Theme of Conference / Visit Organization
A BEEEH i/ IREATRAB

Visit 5 associations in Taipei for exchanging service experience

SEEH 5 AR REBERBERR

November Taipei Tour
11 H HERTE

(Table 6.1.13) Mass Programme
(%6.1.13) KBEE

Period Name of Programme
BER EEN BT

ATV
TaNEBAR
Hong Kong Commercial
Broadcasting Co. Ltd.
mEEA
Metro Broadcast
MHEE
Next Magazine
ST
Face Magazine Face

Oriental Daily News
RJ7 B

Cable TV BEER

The Interactive Channel TV
BEHER
Headline Daily
FERCY=E:5
ATV
LM ER
Cable TV
BHREBEHR
Sing Tao Daily
E25H%

“Walk along with you” Teen Volunteers Training Scheme 2008 — Happy of Froce

18/1/2009 Carnival and Volunteer Awards Ceremony

T EEIR ARESLIIRET212008 -- RENEBREHEERT =

"Every family has pieces happy thing" Essay activities

10/2009-122009 r g mtrmin®  URD

1 2 o Sy A==
SPR00S g emsmT(EME - DERBREE
Volunteer pilot training course

L REEIRE

9/2009

z:ﬁ 75

Concern financial tsunami working group - Soul care Service Day

FREMBAER L A&
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(Table 6.1.14) Suicidal Assessment of SPOT Cases in 2009
(3R 6.1.14) 2009 it AR EER R CHEEREHR

B/
= | 1/2009 | 2/2009 | 3/2009 | 4/2009 | 5/2009 | 6/209 | 7/2009 | 8/2009 | 9/2009 (10/2009(11/2009|12/2009
B2E

9 9 9 1 0 1 2 0 16

= 0 0 2

s 0 0 12 7 5 10 5 16 12 7 29 75
& 0 2 14 19 7 14 17 25 11 21 25 48
i3 0 1 8 25 19 10 17 9 21 15 15 32

e 0 2 0 1 1 2 1 2 7 4 2 10
| [ o [ 5 [ 36 ] et ]ar]as]ar |52 52 a0 71|81

91JU97) SUI[JOH - S1YOdIY IDIAYIS

(Table 6.1.15) Overall Statistics of SPOT Project 2009
(R 6.1.15) 2009 4B A RIS R

53

diysuonejay jedos
b

uonjednddo
M B

apIdINg saAne[dY

M=
pnis
=4

w3

wo|qo44 [enxas

B

sayndsiq Ajjweq

i

wd[qoid [e3iew
7t Xt

YyieaH

@

Bif 5 B 3
Jdueuly

s13Yy10

It 34

718
£ 51 FEe | EH fe |
Sex Age |Total Risk Sub

Total

diysuonejay snuewoy
wa|qoid [eIua

= high

A middle 88 | 10| 3 | 65 10 1 3
& low 55 9 |19 5 | 0 |20] 1 2 |1 |10
LS 10-19 WWAEN % none 22 12 6 | 2 0 | 1 00| 2 5
Female
REH N/A| 3 1 1 1 1

175 134129 77| 0 |32 1 2 3 |18
% 1943 1657 4400 0.00 1829 057 114 171 1029

= high 2 2
M middle 0
& low 5 1 2 1 2
5 10-19 1) fE none 13 2 | 2 2 |5
Male
ANEA NA| 0
20 2 |32 1 2 |7
% 0 15 10 5 10 3
= high 13 | 8 |3 | 4|1 1| 1
F middle | 48 |27 | 9 |10|11]| 3 5 1 4
1& low 63 | 23| 8 |26 6 | 8| 2|12 3|3
ES 20-29 BEM #E none 69 | 24| 6 | 4| 3|3 |10|6 14| 3 | 1] 2
Female
TEHNA| 8 4 (212|111 1 2 |1
201 | 86|28 |46 |22 |15|13 (25|14 | 4 | 6 |10

% 4279 1393 22.89 1095 746 647 1244 697 199 299 498

i _



PRZEIRESMSRIRIBIEIELE 25 O
3%%@3@5 %E§§§w§@gigigﬁgm s
CEEN g = | EMa B = H|z
S =8 |7 2 | S 2 2
MR | EH W% B = S B & B % 5 L &
Sex Age |Total Risk 5 &2 |7 g ) g g_ |
B
= high 3 3 3 i
M middle 5 5
1 low 12 5 3 5 6
5 20-29 WK £E none 12 1 2 5 2
TEA NA| 1 1
33 | 14| 3 8 8 5 6
% 4242 9.09 24.24 24.24 1515 18.18
= high 17 | 0| 1 |14/11| 0| 0 |15
A middle 9 01| o0 6 8
& low 6 111 |42 3
Feffale 30-39 WM #E none 5 4 |1 |1 1
NER NA| 3 2 1] 1 1
40 | 7 | 3 |27]20 28 14
% 175 75 675 50 70 35
= high 0
A middle 1 1
& low 3 1 2
# none 4 3
NEA NA| 1
9 1113 2
% 111 1111 3333 22.22
= high 0
1 middle 0
1& low 1 1 1
Ferfale 40-49 #E none 4 1 2 1 1
AEANA| 0
5 1 2 | 2 2
% 20 40 40 |
= high 0
M middle 4 2 | 4 2
1& low 7 517 |1 5
5 50-59 BEK] #E none 1 1
AERANA| 1 1|1 1
13 8 | 13| 1 8
% 61.54 100.00 7.69 61.54

BEMBRERHILEERE 2009 FR




53

diysuonejay jedos

i M

w3|qoid [eHIeW
b 1

uonednddo
M=
pms
B

apIdINg SaAne[dY

k)
wo|qoi4 [enXas
&=

=

sayndsiq Ajrwey
7t Xt

yieaH

e

iR = B 3
Jdoueuly
R Rt 34
s13Yy10

151 Fi: | E#H B

Sex Age |Total Risk

wa|qoid [eIualy

F
-
diysuonejay snuewoy

= high

91JU97) SUIJOH - S1YOdIY IDIAYIS

M middle 9 1| 4 3 1
1& low 23 3011|421 2
47 4 none 7 1 2 1 1
ANERB NA| 7
47 |3 [ 13192 ]1|3]2]3 2
% 638 213 638 1915 426 213 638 426 638 426
= high 7 7
M middle | 14 2 1] 8
1& low 20 7124|0112 1
Fe'fale Unknown [ & none 29 | 18| 2 | 5 1 1
RERNA| 7 1 1|1

77 34| 5 | 18| 3 1 2 3 2 1
% 4416 649 2338 390 130 2.60 3.90 2.60 130

= high 0
1 middle 1 1
1& low 7 1 1 ] 1 2 |1
= Unknown B! 4 none 6 6
Male
AEA N/A| 0
14 8 1 1 2 1
% 57.14 714 7.4 1429 7.14

i _



(Table 6.1.16) Types and Age Distribution Cases of SPOT Project 2009
(% 6.1.16) 2009 F 435k A GBI B R ERHHI R

ZZ Female
5 Male
%L Female
5 Male
%L Female
5 Male
#Z Female

£ Male

% Female

£ Male

st

Unknown

10-19
10-19
20-29
20-29
30-39
30-39
40 - 49
50 - 59

Rt

Unknown

it

Unknown

100 E
Above
10

BH

175

20

201

33

40

47

634

woy
i

&
]
=
a
~
[©)
(=
=
=)
]
w
S
=

19.4%

10%

42.8%

42.4%

17.5%

0

0

0

44.2%

57.1%

6.4%

W
7]

wajqoid [elae

16.6%

15%

13.9%

9.1%

7.5%

61.5%

6.5%

0

2.10%

s

sandsiqg Ajiwey

44.0%

10%

22.9%

0

67.5%

0

0

100%

23.4%

7.1%

6.4%

E)
R

diysuonejay [eos
&t Xt

wa|qoid [eIudW
BlS 8

Jdueul
uonednddo
e =8
% It 348

wa|qo44 [enX3s
JpIdING SIAR[Y

0 183% 0.6% 1.1% 1.7% 10.3% 0 0

0 5% 0 0 10%  35% 0 0

10.9% 7.5% 65% 12.4% 7.0% 2% 3% 5%

24.2% 0 0 24.2% 0 15.2% 0 18.2%
50% 0 0 70% 0 0 0
0 0 11.1% 11.1% 33.3% 0 0 22.2%
20% 0 40%  40% 0 40% 0 0
7.7% 0 0 61.5% 0 0 0 0
39% 13% 2.6% 3.9% 2.6% 13% 0 0
71% 0 0 14.3% 7.1%
19.1% 43% 21% 6.4% 43% 6.4% 4.3%
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6.2 LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE YAU PUI FAN, KATIE (PROJECT MANAGER)

Introduction

Life Education Centre (LEC) has begun its service with the generous support from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charity
Trust Fund to continuously launch the “Suicide Prevention Education Project” since 2002. Suicide prevention work is
preventive in service nature, through outreaching life education programmes like talks, workshops, follow-up groups,
“Life Ambassador” volunteers’ training course, Suicide Prevention Resources Library and publications of life education
materials, the message of life cherishment and encouraging mutual care among people are well promoted to our society.

Our Service

People at different life stages encounter different difficulties or challenges, they need well-equip themselves to face those
changes with quality psychological preparation is crucial. In order to strengthen people’s Adversity Quotient, emotional
management and stress management, LEC out-reached different schools and organizations to provide preventive and
educational service such as talks, workshops and groups, those themes mainly focused on positive life and suicide
prevention.

Talks and Workshops

Between January and December of 2009, LEC conducted 39 and 17 talks and workshops respectively, and its total number
of participants were 6, 351. Details were shown in the following table.

oAU uonesNPI 94T - S1YOdIY IDIAYIS

Follow-up Groups

Talks followed by follow-up groups were conducted so as to further strengthen those participants’ self-reflections and
application on the topic, between January and December of 2009, 7 follow-up groups with the themes of emotional
management and positive life were conducted in primary schools, secondary schools and tertiary institutions, 6 to 8
sessions of each group was provided and its total number of participants was 95. Through various activities to allow
participants discuss and share about their reflections and perceptions on the topic, it could further deepen their
understanding on the importance of awareness and applications of the topic.

“Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Course

A group-based training course for “Life Ambassadors” aiming at equipping them to become our community watchdogs to
promote the spirit of mutual help and message of life cherishment to public was provided. Through a variety of activities
and case study, volunteers’ understanding on the problem of suicide attempt and attitudes and skills in helping others can
be strengthened.

16th and 17th “Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Courses were conducted in 2009. A total number of 39 volunteers
were trained and qualified to participate into community visit and case-caring service. LEC co-operated with our Suicide
Crisis Invention Centre, SAGE Mrs Wong Yee Jar Jat Memorial Care and Attention Home, Housing for Senior Citizens,
Housing Department (Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate) and Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department (Sheung Lok
House, Sheung Lok Estate) and a total number of 93 home visits were provided to the people under emotional distress and
lack of supporting network in this year.

Apart from the home visit service, “Life Ambassadors” actively participated into different volunteers’ service of various
organizations including the Rice Dumplings Giving on Tuen Ng Festival organized by The Neighbourhood Advice Council
- Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Centre in May, the provision of leisure activities held in The Hong Kong Society
for the Blind - Morning Glory DAC cum Hostel for medium to severe grade of Mentally Retarded and visually as well as
deaf handicapped people, and our “Totemotion Fun Day” in July, the Elderly Visit on Mid-Autumn Festival organized by
The Neighbourhood Advice Council - Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Centre and our “Sunny Life” Short Positive
Lives Video Competition and Prizing Giving Ceremony in September, the Picnic with Wheel-chaired Elderly organized by
the Pak Tin Baptist Church Reading Room, Library & Social Centre for the Elderly to accompany and assist those wheel-
chaired elderly to go to the country park, and the provision of Christmas Party held in the Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui St
Peter's Church for those retired seamen and their family members in December.

i _



Hong Kong Jockey Club Suicide Prevention Resources Library 5

In order to increase the attraction of our library to the general public in more resourceful and user-friendly way, LEC made %
a great effort during the year to expand the variety of collection and its coverage. Various indigenous, local or international i
publications related to suicide prevention and life education including brochures, leaflets, books, reports, video tapes,
VCDs and play kits were collected. In 2009, there were 1, 787 library visitors and 360 people borrowed materials from the
library.

Publications / Life Education Materials

With reference to our past experience in making of life education materials, the trend of a text-based approach was
extended to a multimedia-based approach. “Spot on Life” Multi-media Life Education Disc was released in March of
2009. The 35-minute DVD “Spot on Life” was divided into three scenes: “The Regeneration” by Ms Lau Siu Cheung; “The
Transformation” by Dr. Joe Leung and “The Blessing” by Ms Esther Lo. These three warriors of life shared their experience
of tackling the adversity. Meanwhile, the “Spot on Life” First Broadcasting Ceremony was held on 21 March 2009 in the
Duke of Windsor Social Service Building. Besides, the “Totemotion” Computer Game Disc was released in July. Another
mass program, “Totemotion Fun Day” was held in the Ma On Shan Plaza on 26 July 2009 to increase the public’s
awareness of emotions and its handling skills.

LEC also published the 56th and 57th SBHK newsletter, “Life Interflow” in 2009 with the theme of “The Joy and Anger of
Being Unemployed” and “The Legend of Happiness” respectively. “The Joy and Anger of Being Unemployed” reported
the psychological changes of people in facing unemployment from pessimistic and complaining to positive and actively
adapted attitudes, the importance of family member support and shared the life wisdom in facing adversity through
interviews with focus group and professionals. “The Legend of Happiness” through interviews with different people and a
self-test on the extent of happiness to pinpoint the feeling of happiness was a matter of views from self-perception towards
environment and whether people could enjoy their life even under disadvantage.

+H mf 2% B) HF — OfF
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Agency Visit
Two agencies visited LEC in April and December, namely they were Lee Hysan Foundation and the Macau Yat On Centre
respectively.

Mass Media and Other Parties Interviews

The dissemination of positive life messages through mass media was inevitably effective and could benefit the whole
society. Twenty-two times of interviews were conducted in 2009 and three of them were live broadcasting programmes to
introduce the “Spot on Life” Life Education Disc and other Life Education Materials.

Conclusion

The work of life education has developed for nearly eight years, from various sources, levels and intervention methods to
disseminate the message of life cherishment continuously. We hope that people no matter under adverse social or personal
environment can positively cope with self, environment and people can find their outlets in such a dynamic life.
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2009 FEERRFEHF
Service Output of Talks 2009

INGBRE
Primary School
Pupils
A#
No. of 1,844
Participants
S .

No. of Seminar

2009 iREAH—H
No. of Participants in Talks 2009

9J3Ua) uonEINPT 91T - S 1Y OdIY IDIAYIS

EX=

Parents

107

RERREEE
Secondary & Tertiary
School Students
3,373

2009 BRER MERFHF

HERXEEE
Secondary & E3 238
Tertiary School Parents Public
Students
3,373 107 546

DR
Public
546

\ /J\%%EE
Primary School Pupils

1,844

Service Output of Follow-up Groups 2009

Total No. of Groups & #8 : 7

Total No. of Participants S A8 : 95

*E He
Topic No. of Participants Target

FaEE
Emotional Management
FEEE
Emotional Management
REEE
Emotional Management

EHLAL

Positive Life

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2009 Annual Report

IN—EN=B4

33 P. 1 = 3 Pupils
20 R—ZFR=24
F. 1 — 3 Students
o7 RO ERREE
F. 4 — 6 Students
e E
15 XREBL

Diploma Students



2009 T{ELEIRIEEE iR

Service Output of Workshops 2009 %
Total No. of Workshops &§#1R# : 17 Total No. of Participants & A8 : 481 fE
FE H& N
Topic No. of Participants Target |
ELTEE . PN e 4
Suicide Prevention F. 6 Students i
vl 23 ABAE A
Stress Management Public B
= NBHT s
- R 35 Parent and Child in N
Emotional Management Pri I
rimary School
SRR o RE
Parent-child Communication Parents
ERT LI " R5
Children's Emotions Handling Parents
T F LB D BRI N R B R TS RE
Strengthening Children's Stress Management 54 Parent
and Problem Solving Skills arents
RS ” ABAL
Positive Thinking Public
B E B TS " GEELPN v
Peer Counseling Skills F. 3 — 6 Students
G E - B . AL
Mentorship Scheme Training F. 6 Students
e BT fHIRELT
FEEERERABRI 7 Social Workers and
Elderly Counseling Skills V.
olunteers
£ A 109 #
Life Education Materials Application Teachers
283 THlREHRE 130 1
Pilot Training for SBHK Volunteers Volunteers

2009 " BEEBAE B IAIRRE

“Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Course 2009

L i B B8 EmAR
Phase Period Training hours Target N.o..of
(dd/mm/year) Participant
21/05/2009 — N
16 13/08/2009 2 Pl e 20
22/10/2009 — NFRANLT
17 07/01/2010 2 Public 19

Total No. of Participants 8 A8
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“Life Ambassadors” Service 2009

S {EBHS Partners HEAEISREE No. of Case

BREHEE R

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre J
EREIARREERER i3

SAGE Mrs Wong Yee Jar Jat Memorial Care and Attention Home
EEEREEFE (BHIHMERE)

Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department 20
(Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate)
FEEREEXE (RRLBLE)
Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department 21
(Sheung Lok House, Sheung Lok Estate)

2009 "Bt A iEE
“Life Ambassadors” Activities 2009

N
o BHj Date 5 . . »
S {EH#448 Partners (dd/mm/year) EE) Activity H R Target Parl?li(;.i:afnts
_ memsd - -
RKSERHBRBTO 00,000 WEHRRED =
The Neighbourhood Advice 23/05/2009 Rice Dumplings Giving Elder] 40
Council - Sham Shui Po District on Tuen Ng Festival Y
Elderly Community Centre
, 40 N
EBEAMEE - Fadiis
iy idae ) Mentall
The Hong Kong Society for the ~ 25/07/2009 . L entatly 16
. : Leisure Activities Retarded and
Blind - Morning Glory DAC A
Visually & Deaf
cum Hostel :
Handicapped
BRRBAEIEERE TSR AR+
The Samaritan Befrienders 26/07/2009 pid A= Public 400
Hong Kong “Totemotion Fun Day”
. pmwse. )
RAKSERHBRBTD  g000000  FRERERD —
The Neighbourhood Advice 26/09/2009 Elderly Visit on Mid- Elderl 48
Council - Sham Shui Po District Autumn Festival Y
Elderly Community Centre
TSEH SUN gD
ERRIBA DR IEBERE o
RIS e “Sunny Life” Short /NGB
The Samaritan Befrienders 06/09/2009 Positive Lives Video LI\DZrAb)hci 100
Hong Kong Competition and
Prizing Giving
Ceremony
BRRFEEEREEE ‘
£ AR KEmEF R Ex=
Pak Tin Baptist Church Reading 21/10/2009 Picnic with wheel- Elder] 20
Room, Library & Social Centre chaired elderly Y
for the Elderly
HDASEEEES o .
CAmBRASE IR HEBAL
Homg e Sireg Komg (Hul 8 | 207122002 Christmas Part Public 120
Peter's Church Y
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2009 EIESEFERC

Utilization of the Resources Library 2009 R
f&FA AR No. of Borrowings %
A BB AR : REEN | gy BiR EE
Month No. of Users = Au\;ii's(:l:rd Activities Exhibition =
Materials - Boards |
2009 - 01 36 15 8 0 0 %
2009 - 02 65 10 27 0 0 ;;
2009 - 03 65 22 30 0 0 5
2009 - 04 186 13 3 0 0 th
2009 - 05 151 6 0 0 0 M
2009 - 06 138 12 5 0 0
2009 - 07 88 8 0 0 0
2009 - 08 453 33 2 0 0
2009 - 09 142 54 0 0 13
2009 - 10 201 49 6 0 0
2009 - 11 152 24 2 0 0
2009 - 12 110 4 0 1
I I N I N TR
2009 FIHIHAR / H BE

Publications / Life Education Materials 2009

ik B {3 AE iz
Published Month Content Format

E56HAE MM - KFETL HITR

1 2R L|fe Interflow, SBHK Newsletter No. 56, 2 Newsletter
“The Joy and Anger of Being Unemployed”
FIRERA i R A B HoRE ORI
2 3R Spot on Life” Multi-media Life Education Disc TR VD
3 7 A T B4 B | SR R RE BBk
“Totemotion” Computer Game Disc Computer Game
B57 BERRN - T —ERENE
4 7 B Life Interflow, SBHK Newsletter No. 57, 23 Newsletter

“The Legend of Happiness”

2009 H 1B IR AL EED
Agency Visits 2009

B HiBsZE & NAogg)f

Month Name of Agency Target Partic.ipants

MEEES B2
April L) e Staff !
P Foundation
128 fF‘?ﬂYﬂg AR PR S T .
December acau yat On Gambling Addiction Service Social Workers

Centre

_ §/%%{%%ug§[ﬁig¥ﬁ Zooggiﬁ



2009 {E1R K& H th 555 5 8h
Mass Media and Other Parties Interviews 2009

BEd

Date
(dd/mm/year)

18/2/2009
04/03/2009

18/03/2009

29/03/2009

01/04/2009

15/04/2009

23/04/2009

29/04/2009

13/05/2009

27/05/2009

19/05/2009

10/06/2009
24/06/2009

08/07/2009

22/07/2009

05/08/2009

BhRI 18

Organization

EREW - BHREDE
Apple Daily

BERAW® - FREHE
Apple Daily

BRAR - BREEDHE
Apple Daily

R
Commercial Radio
Hong Kong

ARA® - FREBHE
Apple Daily

BRAR - BEEEE
Apple Daily

AR
Ming Pao

BRAH - BREHE
Apple Daily

ERAR - FREHE
Apple Daily

BERAR - BEEDE
Apple Daily

BHEEL
RTHK

EREW - FREHE

Apple Daily
BRAR - BHEEHE
Apple Daily
HRE® - BHEEEZE
Apple Daily
EREW - FREFE
Apple Daily
BEREW - FREFE
Apple Daily

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2009 Annual Report

BREAE

Content of Interview

SEBANBHEEERETERIR

Caring for the people with emotional distress

EHKE - AR

Look positive in disappointed moments

EME SR IREZ

Handling unhappiness in positive way

BEBOA - RIRED
“Spot on Life”

TRIBE=ZR=
Tips on handling negative emotions

ABRE R

Social relationship

BT BEDARESEE
Promotion of 16th “Life Ambassadors”
Volunteers’ Training Course

HH BN AFAR DR
Change of mind in facing challenges
BEET - RRARERE

Treasure the here and now- tackling
difficulties with family

BHERRE - BRFRE

Emotional distress, sincerely express

KBNRKBA - N4B29/5/09 B R T
Introducing Life Education Materials

EEREETENER
Tips on how to live happily
RELmNRERRE

Positive expression of emotions

D7D E BhEEM 4T AR IR
Ever never use drugs to handle stress
BIERRE—Z
Treasure the time with your significant
others

BEREURD - REDAERE
Happiness followed by grateful heart

=
Format
X
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
XF]RE
Literature
RS ERH
Live
Broadcasting
Program

XFHRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
RIS E &
Live
Broadcasting
Program

XFHRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
RS ER
Live

Broadcasting
Program

XFHRE
Literature
et
Literature
NFHRE
Literature
XFHE
Literature
NFRE

Literature



BHH

Date
(dd/mm/year)

19/08/2009

02/09/2009

16/09/2009

30/09/2009

14/10/2009

28/10/2009

EhR S

Organization

EREH - FREHE
Apple Daily

BRAR - BREEDHE
Apple Daily

BRAR - BEELHE
Apple Daily

BRAW® - BEH=E
Apple Daily
HBRAW - BEOF=E
Apple Daily

BREW - #EHE
Apple Daily

BEAE

Content of Interview

TR [5] & A <SR 44 5 38
Positive feedback increases happiness
B HEAL AR 1E
Emotional management
BhE o ERARIE
Persistent in differentiate right and wrong
increases complaint and anger
EREEREEE
Emotions affected by sleeping quality
BERECERERSE
To avoid marriage issues becoming disputes
BETRT JBRFIKE
New journey begins with
“let go”

s
Format
XFRE
Literature
XFRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature
XFRE
Literature
XFHRE
Literature

- B T B Bb HY — OiF 3% 8 &

BEEHMBANDBHILEERE 2009 F#



6.3 SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE Heung Mo Yan (CENTREIN-CHARGE)

Introduction

2009 was the eighth year of the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) in operations. All through these years, SCIC was
committed in providing core services of round-the-clock suicide crisis intervention and intensive counseling for those
with moderate to high suicidal risk, and organizing different kinds of therapeutic, support and volunteer groups. Through
the advisory service, training and publications for professional bodies, the communities and the media, SCIC shared
its experience to enhance the public awareness to identify and handle suicide crisis. Since 2004, SCIC also provided
counseling services to aftercare cases, families and friends of the individuals with suicide risk or unfortunately committed
suicide.

In late 2007, more human resources had been devoted to the “Dandelion Project” which promotes more proactive and
earlier support to suicide survivor. In mid 2008, SCIC collaborated with Hotline and Life Education Centre to initiate a
project called “Suicide Prevention On inTernet (SPOT)”. It aimed at identifying those who express suicidal intent on the
web and providing early preventive service for them.

In view of the uniqueness and effectiveness, the above-mentioned programs has been granted as a subvented service of the
Social Welfare Department in November 2009 and it definitely facilitated the future enhancement of our service.

Casework Service

Number of Crisis Cases

The major task of SCIC is to provide crisis intervention and intensive counseling services to suicidal persons with moderate
and high suicide risk. At the same time, we offered 24-hour consultation and referral service for frontline volunteers and
professionals from different sectors. A total of 1,258 crisis cases were handled in 2009.

91U8D) UONUBAIBIUJ SISHD) 9PIING - S1YOJTY IDIAYIS

Gender and Age

Among these 1,258 crisis cases, there were 456 male and 802 female clients. The male to female ratio is approximately
1:1.8. In particular, there was approximately one-fourth of total cases came from each age group of 20 to 29, 30 to 39 and
40 to 49 . Almost half (46.7%) of the service users fell between the age range of 30 and 49, and 84.7% between that of 20
and 59. For those aged below 20 and over 60, there was 5.1% and 6.4% respectively. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.1
and Figure 6.3.1)

Presenting problems

The numbers of cases distressed by the top two types of problems - situational problem and suicidal problems of their
family members or friends - are almost the same and occupied nearly one-third of total cases, 193 cases (15.3%) and 208
cases (16.5%) respectively. Another one-third of cases involved marital, financial and other family problems - 145 cases
(11.5%), 151 cases (12.0%) and 138 cases (11.0%) respectively. The last one-third of cases were distressed by mental
health problems, personal problem, romantic relationship problems, interpersonal problems, physical health problems,
and suicide death of others - 120 cases (9.5%), 87 cases (6.92%), 75 cases (6.0%), 54 cases (4.3%), 30 cases (2.4%) and
57 cases (4.5%) respectively. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.2 and Figure 6.3.2)

Risk Level

There were 566 (45.0% of total cases) and 244 (19.4%) cases assessed by referrers as moderate and high risk respectively.
After the first session of intervention through telephone, face-to-face counselling or outreaching by SCIC, the number of
cases assessed with moderate and high risks were 545 (43.3%) and 15 (1.2%) respectively. In the other words, the total
number of moderate and high risk cases dropped from 810 to 560 (64.4% to 44.5%). The high-risk cases alone decreased
significantly by over 90%. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.3 & 6.3.4 and Figure 6.3.3 & 6.3.4).

Referrers and Service Partners

SCIC continued to work closely with the frontline workers from different sectors, including government departments, non-
government organizations, hospitals, police force, schools and other community organizations, by providing round-the-
clock service for referrals and consultations. In 2009, 492 cases (39.1%) were referred by social workers, 407 cases (32.4%)
by service users who self-approached our service, 124 cases (9.9%) by those distressed by suicidal family members and
friends, 93 cases (7.4%) by hotline volunteers, 62 cases (4.9%) by medical staff and 57 cases (4.5%) by police. Besides

i _



case referral, SCIC also worked with our service partners intensively and provided 208 consultations during the year. i

(Details are illustrated in Figure 6.3.5) %%
Group Work Service ?E
Responding to the service need of our service users, SCIC has conducted 43 sessions of group work service which 3
consisted of 5 therapeutic groups (14 sessions), 4 support groups (26 sessions), and 1 volunteering group conducted to |
survivors (3 sessions) in this year. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.6) E
xn

. . . . - o
Service Promotion, Experience Sharing and Training Workshops o
To share the valuable experience gained in suicide intervention and counseling of thousands of cases throughout the past 1
8 years, the SCIC continued to provide service promotion and training workshops to all interested parties such as social 5
workers, medical professionals, teachers, students, volunteers and other community organizations. The spectrum of -
training covered suicidal symptoms, suicide risk assessment, crisis intervention skills and suicide problems of Hong Kong. i
Meanwhile, SCIC also received numerous overseas professional and community group for exchanging knowledge and b
experience in suicide crisis intervention work. In 2009, we hosted the visits by Lifeline Association from Chiayi and Yan i

On Centre from Macau. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.7)

“Live the Rainbow"” Service

2009 marked the 5th anniversary of “Live the Rainbow” group. There were press conference and celebration activity on 24
October 2009. In the press conference, the group members shared with the media their experience as suicide survivors
and how they experience post-traumatic growth with each other. The members also introduced the service delivered by
“Live the Rainbow” and promote the service for those in need in the community. At his opening speech for the celebration
dinner, the honorable guest, Mr. Lam Chi-ming, Senior Social Work Officer (Child Welfare) of Social Welfare Department,
encouraged the members to keep up the positive attitude as marathon runners and their resilience in overcoming adversity
would be rewarded.

Besides providing a trustful and secure platform for suicide survivors to heal from grief, pain and emotional disturbance,
SCIC also initiated the Dandelion Project which actively approached the families and friends of the suicide for early
intervention and counseling. The member of the volunteer group of “Live the Rainbow” also provided emotion support
and outreach service to those in need.

With the support and active participation by the community and group members, the “Live the Rainbow” service became
well recognized by the public. In November 2009, the service was granted as a subvented service of the Social Welfare
Department with an additional funding.

SCIC also expanded the cross-function network with other professional bodies such as police, medical practitioner
and social worker etc to promote the importance of early referral to SCIC for effective prevention of tragedies. The
development from individual volunteer support group, through cases follow up to the one-stop service demonstrated the
importance of professional advice and mutual support to the suicide survivors.

SPOT

The registered social workers of SCIC and Hotline volunteers partnered to initiate the project SPOT in June 2008, aiming at
identifying suicidal internet users and bloggers and connecting them with suicide prevention services. In 2009, SPOT has
searched through about 112,690 personal blogs. Through active online contacts, 189 young bloggers were provided with
emotional support and counseling.

SPOT differed from the traditional ways of counseling. The latter was mainly conducted through personal touch and
face-to-face interaction. Instead, the teammates of SPOT should address the bloggers’ thought and feeling through
communication by the lines of words. Whenever obvious suicidal risk is identified, the teammates have to compete
with time for continuous suicide risk assessment and build up trustful relationship in writing so that timely support and
encouragement can be rendered. Given more and more people with emotion disturbance have turned to seek support
from internet, SCIC was inspired to explore more ways of suicide prevention in the web.

Publications

In 2009, SCIC published three booklets, namely “Resilience Handbook”, pamphlets about Extra-marital affairs and “Live
the Rainbow” service for distribution in various government departments, hospitals, social welfare organizations and
libraries. Here is a highlight of the publications:



“Resilience Handbook” : In line with Positive Psychology, it recommends simple and effective ways to develop positive
attitude for a pleasant life through a thankful heart, healthy lifestyle and a kind and forgiving attitude.

Pamphlet about Extra-marital affairs - it explains the causes of marriage problem, provides solution and advice for those
who are desperately affected by extramarital relations in marriage life.

“Live the Rainbow” service pamphlet - it contains sharing by members of survivor group and introduces the service
delivered by the “Live the Rainbow” which received the additional funding from Social Welfare Department since
November 2009.

Interviews with Mass media and Other Parties

As in the past, SCIC communicated and collaborated with mass media and interested parties to promote public awareness
for suicide prevention and cherishing life.

Subsequent to the additional funding by Social Welfare Department in sponsoring the “Live the Rainbow” Service,
SCIC proactively coordinated with RTHK to produce a radio programme “Yes We Can”. The programme succeeded
in promoting “Live the Rainbow” service to the public as well as the “never give up” spirit and proactive attitude as
demonstrated by the members. (Details are illustrated in table 6.3.7)

Future Outlook

2009 was full of challenges and opportunities. We are pleased to receive additional funding from Social Welfare
Department which enabled us to seek for further development and support those in need. Through community network
expansion, the public and other related professionals were encouraged to have early referrals of suicide survivors to “Live
the Rainbow” service. In the future, we will continue our effort in partnering with different professionals to promote this
meaningful service.
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It is also worth to mention that in November 2009, a “suicide group” with 188 members was formed in Facebook and
this raised the public and media attention. Based on its expertise and experience in suicide crisis intervention and
management in internet, SCIC collaborated with the Social Welfare Department, the Hong Kong Police and the Education
Bureau to provide professional advice and timely support to those internet users affected by negative emotions. While
SCIC is actively exploring suicide prevention in internet to meet the rising needs, it looks forward to having greater support
from the government and other funding organizations along the line of such development.
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(Table 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases Served by SCIC in 2009
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(Figure 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
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(Table 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
(% 6.3.2) 2009 FERBHEEERLEHERMEEN RS HR

FERIE Major Problem

ZIRFERZMBERE Situational problems 121
ZMA BB ERE Distress caused by suicidal others 134

Y& 4R 58 Marital problem 107
#& 5 Financial problem 73
HARERE Other family problems 99
|5 Romantic relationshop problems 51
FEREERRI A Mental health problem 82
S B2 {@E A Physical health problem 17
&l A& Personal problems 47
R & BRRFETRE Suicide death of others 42

AFRBIA MR Interpersonal relationship problem
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(Figure 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
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(Table 6.3.3a) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC In 2009
(% 6.3.32) 2009 FERBHERPLECHERCHERE (HBENTEHIE ) RERSHR

Bt 2 E Observed risk level by referrer A ¥ Unidentifed #ET Total _

& LOW 255 150 32.19%
I MODERATE 366 200 0 566 44.99%
= HIGH 155 89 0 244 19.40%
REENA. 0 3.42%

(Figure 6.3.3) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
(B 6.3.3) 2009 FEMRBHEENLEHEREHEE (HBENTETTE) RN HE
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(Table 6.3.3b) Risk Level after first session of inferrention by SCIC and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases
Served by SCIC in 2009
(£ 6.3.3b) 2009 FERCHEEFNOEHERESHHEENBHEEE (BFPOEE )RR HE

g&ﬁ:ﬁ?ﬁéi&sfﬁfﬁfﬁter first session #Et Total
1 LOW 380 227 1 608 48.33%
1 MODERATE 353 192 0 545 43.32%
= HIGH 11 4 0 15 1.19%
AF NA. 0 7.23%

(Figure 6.3.4) Risk Level after first session of Intervention (by SCIC) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases
served by SCIC in 2009
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(Table 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
(% 6.3.5) 2009 FEEBHREERLBHRERETREDHER

# 77 3kiB Source of Referral 7§ Unidentifed #Et Total
#t& T3 Social worker 332 160 0 492
B1T3Bh7& Self-Approached 239 168 0 407
A Family Members & Friends 82 42 0 124
Zh#822 T Hotline Volunteer 57 36 0 93
BEBE A2 Medical Staff 45 17 0 62
%2R Police Officer 30 27 0 57
Hfh Other 16 5 0 21
ZHf Teacher

(Figure 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2009
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Groups Conducted by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2009

2009 FEREHEESO TSR VE
1.;788% /4 (H5 {E) Therapeutic Groups (5 in total)

HHA Date VBT Group Name BRFFH K Targets
= B R % s
MEAEOREE ek A+ RE S RER
2/2009 - 3/2009 Clues to depression - . :
Suicidal people with depressive symptoms
management
FREBEE - REABRRBER 20250 mREXABRBEREERBMEEEEEBR
2/2009 - 4/2009 “Connected” - Better  BHEAL o S
handling of your Suicidal people with interpersonal relationship

interpersonal relationship  problem between 20 and 50

FRFE/ANG 1/NE 2 P s
11/2009 - 1/2010  Suicide Survivors’ group — el

Unfinished Novel 2 SEICHISI S Eor

40-55 BB TRBAPREMEHNZERES » TAKER
BATE,E AMEAERRENSRAR
Suicidal men aged between 40 and 55 and was
distressed by negative thinking and stress of middle
age
Frespwr SEERERAREETENEESE RN BEE S

BRESABUERNM o 1 YRS RRAC  BRNEEEHER
12/2009 - 2/2010 as/:er ° yofur emottl_ons Suicidal people with emotion distress or mild to

o ?nrg;:z’: or en:o '°" " moderate depression, who are willing to have self-
gemen exploration for enhancing resilience

12/2009 = 2/2010 Men for “Positive” change

2. %EM I (£ 418) Support Groups (4 in total)

HE Date IVEETE Group Name IRFFHR Targets

S H AL
Suicide survivors group ---
“Live the Rainbow”

BREREK

Suicide survivors

B 9/2004
Since 9/2004

EHFL (3) AL KRBEMEM R BRI 22T
2/2009 - 3/2010 A women’ s group --- Suicidal women with husbands having
“Draw a Rainbow” extra marital affairs

JE R /NE - i
A women’ s group ---
“Live the Rainbow”

BFRIFTR s EE L
2/2009 = 3/2010 A BT IO oF e Eeelilers of Caretal:;rs of people with depression

people with depression

LRERETZIHL

Women with husbands committed suicide

B 5/2009
Since 5/2009

3. & IT/viH (#118) Volunteer Groups (1 in total)

VBT Group Name BRFEHK Targets

R ALNVEE B LUBZR A B2 B SRR R - mEME
RERENEMFZEREEREALTREBIRMBEE

New survivors or people affected by suicide problems
befriended by survivor group members showing their care and
concern to through telephone and visits

B 4/2006 AR T/
Since 4/2006 Survivors volunteer group

|54

i _



Training, Visits and Community Programmes of SCIC in 2009
2009 FEREHEEROMEIIER - RARARILEES

5 EBNE /BB T mEmng | SMAR
Date Programme / Theme Organization Service Target ¥

Participants

2/2009 E&'%Mﬁz@”ﬁﬁg q BB R B AR B B BEKEET 80
Service |_ntro uctlo_n an Kowloon East Cluster iodheal sl
experience sharing

ARG R GBI R BREEAL e

& TIEE
2/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and ﬁ. fre 21
a - s Stewards Social workers
elp the Suicidal People
ZZIMEJT&E}JE%%%ﬂﬁ&ﬁ*ﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ%
ISR ) o _
e | e HETIEE
raining course on “Helping suicide S d Social K 19
survivors and suicidal people tewards ocral workers
with mental illness”
IRBENBRERDZE BERBER s
3/2009 Service introduction and experience The Hong Kong Students 19
sharing Institute of Education
=R B
MR B ABRBRAL — R RS L
g « NEEEER Community
3/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and ) i 70
- 5 Kowloon Hospital psychiatrist
Help the Suicidal People
nurses
. N S B ES A @ .
RBNRRAERS = SEREELER  sumAe
3/2009 Service introduction and tudent Union o Edition 2
. . University of .
experience sharing e e committee
RIS B AR = B AR Py
3/2009 Service introduction and City University of Students 4
experience sharing Hong Kong
AR R GBI R BREHAL BEBEARNRES HT
4/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and The Hong Kong Social workers 12
Help the Suicidal People” Society for the Deaf
AR R GBI R BB AL BE2LHES HT
4/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and  Hong Kong Student Social workers 46
Help the Suicidal People” Aid Society
_ N S fo g2 S (S B
T . HKU School of =
5/2009 Service introduction and Professional and Stud b
experience sharing rolessionat and tudent
Continuing Education
= el E >’iﬂ- . e
AZZ_D@EME&WH)J:\EWJ%T%/\i IR %+
6/2009  Training course on “How to Assess and Kovoina Wl Hessial N 60
Help the Suicidal People” 8 p
PEERIERE
B &8 &
AT B IR B B I
L . . Caritas Cheng Shing Member and
7/2009 Training course on working with A » 92
alderly with suicidal tendencies Fung District Elderly elderly in Sham
Y Centre Shui Po District
(Sham Shui Po)
& BB% s o
8/2009 Tra'r?'urjﬂuc;(jﬁri%)ij];ﬁ? ZLj(tf(:)rz/*i{izi and el &L 50
ining cou W Kwong Wah Hospital Nurses

Help the Suicidal People”



B EBNE / BE BRTSH41E RIS EMAR

Date Programme / Theme Organization Service Target ParTigi::nts
e HETEER
BRBNBRERDZE BTRE e
10/2009 Service introduction and The Hong Kong Student of 4
experience sharing Polytechnic University  Social Work
Department
5% 238 R e "
B e AEEERASERE .
BEZREEBR i S BE
10/2009 . Lifeline Association, 4
The operation and case management of o Staff
L - : Chiayi
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
BBRACKRE .
L v 1 AEBRBER
RREBN AR RAERD = School of Continuing Stu:j nt of
12/2009 Service introduction and & Professional Hi udaent o 30
. ; ) ; igher Diploma
experience sharing Studies, The Chinese Programme in
Uilrwereiyy @i Human Services
Hong Kong
wAEH S KB R B R AL S EE e BT
- « g . .
12/2009 Training course on “How to Assess and Pok Oi Hospital Medical social 6
Help the Suicidal People” p workers
aEgE
e ¥ EEF
e 2 =3
RBNERACRAE CE i et
12/2009 Service introducti d . Care for Life Operation 5
ervice intro ui ion and experience Association manager —
sharing Corporate social
responsibility
(Special project)
ﬁﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁﬂd\?ﬁi‘%%ﬁ&ﬁ%F'EﬁEE . /J\%Eiiﬁﬂi
Seminar on handling primary students BERABRH .
12/2009 . . ; . Primary school 100
with emotional and behavioral Education Bureau ol e
problems
AT T A R BN R B R B AL EERER oy
12/2009 Training course on “How to Assess and Kwong Wah Hospital Nu:rses 36
Help the Suicidal People”
47 == " -
jﬂﬁ&fﬁ&ﬁ%ﬂﬂ;\ﬁvﬁ%)\i BEaER =T
12/2009 Training course on “How to Assess and Hospital Authorit Staff 49
Help the Suicidal People” P Y
T3E AR S N AR
JEHF HAESKRA=Z ST B8
192009 /E.er/.ﬁlflj\,.ﬂ/ﬂ.;/ & @;ﬁ?— Eay = péﬁ = ?—[ :
Services information and group Education Bureau rincipa
members sharing about suicide Inspector
survivors group --- “Live a Rainbow”
%ﬁf‘lﬁ&ﬁ%%%%
3
1272000 N B o ,
SPOT service introduction Chu Hai College Jourrlljal?:moand
Communication
RIS B R R = EEEmEs -
12/2009 Service introduction and s A 6

. . Yat On Centre Volunteers
experience sharing

i _



SCIC Interviews by Mass Media and Other Organizations in 2009
2009 FE R EHEE O EIR R HE AR EE

B E8 BhR 8 HEAR
Date Organizations Content of Interview
4 CESEERHPEALTRE
75 B ) ) : :
1/2009 . . Response on the impact by financial tsunami
Oriental Daily News -
towards middle-age people
- F—HRFEREM - WBLREMENALE
FERH R s
1/2009 e B B
ppie Daily Response on the suicide pact of a couple
@ R—HWREEREM  HBELRBAMBENALE
/%::/)q E|§§ —
1/2009 PRy B e
ong fong tconomic fimes Response on the suicide pact of a couple
ABFREHBHESREN B LREMEN
3/2009 B ATEEZ
Sing Pao Daily News Response on the suicide issue of a man due to
financial stress
BEBER T BERESE TRUSRRBERET - RELELERD =
5/2009 “Yes We Can” of Radio Television Services information and case sharing about
Hong Kong financial tsunami
A—FEBTARBHEABREN  WELRE
A R75H#® MR AR
Oriental Daily News Response on the suicide issue of a youth due to
financial stress
B TFRAEBREEREMN - BB LREHEN
P Epal=k: ANTEEZR
Oriental Daily News Response on the suicide issue of a man due to
financial stress
ASTRANZAE=EMEREN  HE LR
712009 E25RK HHENALTEES
Sing Tao Daily Response to the suicide issue of a man who
suspected extra-marital affairs of the wife
M aE L[ 5g/e ==
1006 B BETEL)  greg RBEARATERST
€ veonly just begun o Information and sharing about elderly suicide
Commercial Radio Hong Kong
. _ = >§rL 3 EE AN N
9/2006 T An interview on worker to share about youth
oysreplay

suicide problem and intervention
» A R AL AR TS 5 A £ Kok ALV R B AR R
B ~ T~ BAR B SKOER DE
10/2009 Sing Pao Daily News , Hong Kong Daily Services information and group members
News, Apple Daily & Wen Wei Po sharing about 5th Anniversary of suicide

survivors group --- “Live the Rainbow”
§ w7 AN $ w7 4H4A 2 A
EHELT RBRERE /ﬁHfWF/mIE&i%)I %&/ﬁﬂj?F/ﬂI’JMHnHE%%
11/2009- o » Services information and group members
Yes We Can” of . i : wp
12/2009 : e sharing about suicide survivors group --- “Live
Radio Television Hong Kong : ”
the Rainbow
‘ AMALTERBHRANEREMN - BB LREHEN
12009 P J et
Sing Pao Daily News Responses on the suicide issue of a Master
student
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E5H®H
Sing Tao Daily

SR E &
Hong Kong Headline

FERE®
Apple Daily

e
Hong Kong Daily News

BEBELHEE
News of
Radio Television Hong Kong

EBEA T BEHREEBEHHphone |
“Phone in Freely” of
Radio Television Hong Kong

EHTLE
Police Report of Radio Television
Hong Kong

BREBHIEE AVE R
“Care of Disabled” of Radio Television
Hong Kong

HRA®
Apple Daily

AR
Ming Pao

BER ke 1 mRRE
Date Organizations Content of Interview

[o] /& Facebook B " BA&AHBI #2537 - A B R
STEEMH WA ABAEHEAIRTS

Response to the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and introduction to SPOT service

[B1f& Facebook 5 " BB KL - M BRK
MEEM W BEHARE

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[BIf& Facebook B " BAR R #2I7  BRIBR
MEEMG  WNBEHRARSE

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[B1 & Facebook B " BB (#3257 - A BR
MEEM WA BREHEARE

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[B1f& Facebook B " BAAA B #5237 - A BR
FEEM WA BRHEARSS

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[B17& Facebook A " BA&#H B #3237 - A BKR
MEEMG WA BEHARS

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

[BIf& Facebook B " BAAR B (4RI - HAIBER
EEM W BEH AR

Responses on the set up of a suicide pact group
in Facebook and SPOT service promotion

REATMRR - BREERNATTE
Information and sharing about needs and
suicide of disabled

IR LA RIESMEEREM - B ERE
MR A LTIEEZR

Response on the suicide pact of a couple
IR LA RIEIME B R EM - B LERE
MENALTIFRZ

Response on the suicide pact of a couple



6.4 CARING FU ND YAU PUI FAN KATIE (PROJECT MANAGER) ‘ ik

%
Introduction &
Caring Fund has been established since 1994 to advocate the community caring service, promote the message of “caring &
for neighbor begins with active listening” and to coordinate our communication issues, fund raising and collaboration with |
other organizations through various ways in order to encourage people’s passion for life and caring for others. The year of B
2009 was the continuation of the effort made in the past, the work of strengthening the messages of life cherishment and i
caring for others was profoundly built in our society. iR

Communication Issues g
The making of newsletter, leaflets and internal sharing A
2
&

The newsletters for corporate donors were released in April and October. The former introduced the Hotline service by
reporting the experience and sharing of the Hotline volunteers while the latter introduced the elderly suicide prevention
service by reporting the experience of home visits to the elderly by the “Life Ambassadors” and “Volunteers of Caring for
Elders”.

Our organization leaflets and the Powerpoint were regularly updated for all centres of SBHK to use and in order to increase
the sharing of information among the staffs, “e-Communication Pipe” were released bi-monthly.

“Survival from the Tsunami” leaflets were published and delivered in February to promote life cherishment attitude.

Media Communications

Caring Fund received wide support from media and other relevant media platforms to launch several large-scale
promotional and educational events successfully to disseminate the message of life cherishment in 2009.

The Movie Sharing of “IKIGAMI: The Ultimate Limit” was held on 9 January in the Yaumatei Broadway Cinematheque
followed by an invitation by the RTHK to join a radio broadcasting programme for introducing our service.

The Drama, “Beautiful Connection”, performed by Hong Kong Repertory Theatre between 17 and 30 March, Caring Fund
was invited to join the Press Conference on 3 June to promote the messages of caring for others and connections of lives
can help people get hope and prevent them from committing suicide. Advisement space inside the brochure and 30 tickets
were given for purpose of fund raising.

Our AGM Press Conference held on 27 June released the information of our analysis on the suicide rate of 2008 and
encouraged people to seek help by using our 24-hour Hotline 2389 2222.

In collaboration with the MTR, a press conference namely “Working Together in Life Education” was held on 9 November
to promote the messages of caring for others and help seeking through the giant posters hang on the platforms of MTR
stations and the posters and calendar cards made by the MTR were given to us to deliver to all schools and organizations
in Hong Kong.

I-cable invited us to participate into a series of programme namely “Euthanasia” between 15 and 17 August including a
press conference, live I-TV programme and a local seminar.

South China Morning Post conducted an interview with our Chairman on 2 February concerning the collaboration work
with the movie of “Seven Pounds” and it was reported on 5 February.

Our advertisement, “Slow down your pace. Life — warrants you to see once more” was broadcasted under the TV-API
program of Information Services Department from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2009.

On 5 February, Sony Pictures invited us to join a promotional campaign during the broadcast of the movie, “Seven
Pounds”, by delivering our service leaflets to all cinemas. And the making of such leaflets was sponsored by Sony Pictures
and CG Concept.

Having allowed by the Link, our advertisement could be broadcasted charge-free on their TV Kisok for 3-month between
December 2008 and February 2009.

Fund Raising

We were thankful to those citizens made donations to us through different ways for sustaining our work of suicide
prevention.



Regular Donor Project

We tried to set-up a long-term supporting network through the Regular Donor Project. Regular donors would be given
unique donor numbers and they were encouraged to use auto pay method to support our service.

Given support and assistance by the CLP, a total number of 200,000 of our promotional leaflets were charged-free inserted
into the bills and sent to the users of CLP. The total amount $12,131 of donation through this promotion was received.

WiseGiving
The promotion of WiseGiving Mug was launched by HKCSS to promote the 7 — 11 donation method and a sum of $2,300
donation was received throughout the year.

Barcode Card Donation

Citizens with our Barcode Card can go to the convenience stores to make donation. An official receipt would be given to
those over $100 donation for tax deduction.

punj Sutie) - S1Y0dIY IDIANIS

Online Donation Service

By the co-ordination work of the HKCSS, the Bank of East Asia provided us with the platform of the Online Donation
Service. Citizens can use their credit cards to make on-line donations.

Social Enterprise - CG Concept

A social enterprise, the CG Concept (Care for Green Concept), was established by the collaboration with the Premium
Collection to promote the social responsibility. The incorporation of the concepts of life education and environmental
protection in the sales of Banner Bag was becoming its operation rationale.

“Love People, Love Environment”Educational Programme

Love People, Love Environment”Educational Programme was promoted to school in June to educate students the
importance of life cherishment and environmental protection through the making of Banner Bag.

Collaboration with company

Caring Company

Six companies were entitled to receive the recognition of“Caring Company”through our nomination in 2009.
Alphabetically they were Best Video Limited, China Resources Property Management Limited, Liu Chong Hing Investment

Limited, Premium Collection, , Seed Forest Company Limited, and S & S Cleaning Company Limited .In the collaboration
with different companies, the promotion of life cherishment was launched through different activities to public.

“Meteor Shower”Drama

The Drama,”Meteor Shower”, performed by Chaosism donated the net amount after the deduction of charges for the
support of work of suicide prevention.

“Share My Song” Radio Broadcasting Programme of CRHK

Our service being introduced in the radio programme of “Share My Song”of CRHK received donation to support the work
of suicide prevention.

Community Service
Understanding Adolescent Project (Primary School)

We have provided the UAP service to a special school since 2007. A series of developmental programs were tailor-made
to mild graded pupils in order to increase their adversity quotient and its effects were recognized by school.

“Sunny Life” Short Positive Lives Video Competition

In collaboration with the World Suicide Prevention Day, “Sunny Life” Short Positive Lives Video Competition was held to
encourage people to use positive and self-strengthening attitude to face difficulty and it Prizing Giving Ceremony was held
on 6 September.

Pilot Neighbourhood Active Ageing Project - Caring for Elders

In collaboration with the SWD and Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Centres, we provided 24-session volunteer
training, 2-session placement activities and 1-session training for making of “Life Review”.

i _



Volunteer Service Day A

We joined the “Volunteer Service Day” in collaboration with the Agency for Volunteer Service, Centum Charitas %
Foundation and the RTHK held on 2 July to visit the visually handicapped and mentally retarded people of The Hong Kong i
Society for the Blind — Morning Glory DAC cum Hostel. “®

=
Conclusion |
We were very thankful to those made donations or enthusiastic participation in our service in last year. With all of the E_fq_
attention paid and the effort made in the entire process of the work of suicide prevention witnessed the importance &

of joint collaboration of different parties, upholding and sharing the same rationale and direction, we believe that the
dissemination of life cherishment and caring for others to our society is of great urgency.
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Main Service between January and December 2009

2009 F1-12 BEE[RTE

B 35 & 0%

Nature

TEEEBA
Regular Donor

T B4
WiseGiving

TIBFRIRES |
Barcode Card
Donation

B IR ARTS
Online Donation
Service

FERAIE RFE
CG Concept

HEh
Social Enterprise
TEA BT
HBEES
“Love People, Love
Environment”
Educational
Programme

TERREIR
Caring Company

THEM. 88
“Meteor
Shower” Drama

EBEH nE %
Programme Name Content i
FUECATHLUESERNGES - HBEMU A EERY B &

AR FBLUBIEERISRELE -

Each regular donor would be given a unique donor number and
they are encouraged to make donation through auto pay method
so as to build up a regular supporting network. iz

ESEBRNESHARATSILm@E) - 1011 B REE KA
CNEBER20BRIASTTHE » RREBARSTRAEE
$12,131 STHIFBHK °

Given support and assistance by the CLP, a total number of
200,000 of our promotional leaflets were charged-free inserted
into the bills and sent to the users of CLP. The total amount
$12,131 of donation through this promotion was received.

BB B RIEBEHE A WiseGiving Mug 7 - 11 EFUE
B - POUBEINKEIREA $2,300 °

The promotion of WiseGiving Mug was launched by HKCSS

to promote the 7 — 11 donation method and a sum of $2,300
donation was received throughout the year.
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ERREEBE 100 BB E - AADURBUURSE K - WEHAS

k% PR IER IR DA SHIRR R ©

Citizens with our Barcode Card can go to the convenience stores

to make donation. An official receipt would be given to those

over $100 donation for tax deduction.

AEBHERZH S HAE  NEERTIRER CBHRE - mEAU
ZBEERRERLBAE -

By the co-ordination work of the HKCSS, the Bank of East Asia
provided us with the platform of the Online Donation Service.
Citizens can use their credit cards to make on-line donations.

SREEAGSESM BRI RYFHE - DUSE THEERER
(Banner Bag) &E » REMLEMNHSET  UTBA B 4D
HBELRBERRENBHERLEEENHD -

A social enterprise, the CG Concept (Care for Green Concept),
was established by the collaboration with the Premium Collection
to promote the social responsibility. The incorporation of the
concepts of life education and environmental protection in the
sales of Banner Bag was becoming its operation rationale.

Re AHMBISBREE"FA  BI5 ABEY  ZRLFE AR
fEBanner Bag AP IE L ap A B RIEMERRIR ©

“Love People, Love Environment” Educational Programme was
promoted to school in June to educate students the importance
of life cherishment and environmental protection through the
making of Banner Bag.

72009 FERKINRAAERBES "EARER B BEEES
EREERNAN AN ESEEZ EEGNAE THEAL -

Six companies were entitled to receive the recognition of “Caring
Company” through our nomination in 2009. In the collaboration
with different companies, the promotion of life cherishment was
launched through different activities to public.
TRTFEX I BRUEEN OREN JELE - BINREEMSRIIERR
BTFARG » XHHIEBRATIFE -

The Drama, “Meteor Shower” , performed by Chaosism donated

the net amount after the deduction of charges for the support of
work of suicide prevention.

EAEMBAEHIEBEREY 2009 £
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Nature Programme Name Content
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We have provided the UAP service to a special school since
2007. A series of developmental programs were tailor-made to
mild graded pupils in order to increase their adversity quotient
(UAP) and its effects were recognized by school.

“Understanding
Adolescent Project”
(Primary School)
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) “Share My Song” TAE -

™ Radio Our service being introduced in the radio programme of “Share
7 Broadcasting My Song” of CRHK received donation to support the work of

= Programme of suicide prevention.

@) CRHK

=

A TREMRZEE, ABE2007 ERGEOR—MSKBLRG | REARZEAE ()
: (/NEB) 2 HRE - REEEENBERUBBARIRE - BERAMM
3

=

aQ

-

c

=

o

REREUAGIEARHRA - Ne AZE9 BAMMSEMRT MEE SUN ;2
FESUN® 2 B ABIELE B A+ LURER B A SRR E
5 Al £ k9 A6 HETY MEH SUN M 2785 FAIELL BB RS -
n oy In collaboration with the World Suicide Prevention Day, “Sunny
Life” Short Positive Lives Video Competition was held to
encourage people to use positive and self-strengthening attitude
to face difficulty and it Prizing Giving Ceremony was held on 6

“Sunny Life” Short
Positive Lives Video
Competition

At = AR September.
Community "E;‘&B;EE =
i g B AREHSBEANENBATRRASHHBEEDLANR FRAH
Service Ji\%?—gjaﬁw =T 25] » SiEiEHY 24 BE e 2/AEEE§,‘U&1 \,_,r H o]
Pilot 8 RIEFIAR -

In collaboration with the SWD and Sham Shui Po District Elderly
Community Centres, we provided 24-session volunteer training,

2-session placement activities and 1-session training for making

of “Life Review” .

Neighbourhood
Active Ageing
Project - Caring for
Elders

AE2E7H2HHEB LERRR EL%@&%%E@A”;@UE’J
) 'REB2Y - FRETER REH  RHEEEAHEE - #EH
TR - RAE LBESNHEREENRK
THHRBZHEE  We joined the “Volunteer Service Day” in collaboration with the
Volunteer Service Agency for Volunteer Service, Centum Charitas Foundation and
Day the RTHK held on 2 July to visit the visually handicapped and
mentally retarded people of The Hong Kong Society for the Blind
— Morning Glory DAC cum Hostel.

EREBEBHNECR T XEER HARAMF - Wike A3 HE{T

PR EAE e amaNE s L HEEINE | AR SHNE S S
%E%Té?%@m LEHEMHERLEBER -

The Drama, “Beautiful Connection”, performed by Hong Kong
Repertory Theatre, Caring Fund was invited to join the Press
Conference on 3 June to promote the messages of caring for
others and connections of lives can help people get hope and
prevent them from committing suicide.

o ) Re6B27 BEITRELE R BH 2008 FERBZER , -
BEDERAE BEAREEEEETIRD 0 NHE 24/\BREHHE 2389
Annual General 2222 > Our AGM Press Conference held on 27 June released

“Beautiful
Connection” Drama
Press Conference

Meeting (AGM)  the information of our analysis on the suicide rate of 2008 and
Press Conference encouraged people to seek help by using our 24-hour Hotline
2389 2222.

K11 BoREBENR M EaAE - AN L EREE £
TERBBESE  EAEBEE A aNANEEER RSN - TEEH
hous pap EHBARTBRE  FoSRBHOREE LR  HASAD
N B HBERREEIKE
DI REREGE ’
In collaboration with the MTR, a press conference namely
“Working Together in Life Education” was held on 9 November
to promote the messages of caring for others and help seeking
through the giant posters hang on the platforms of MTR stations
and the posters and calendar cards made by the MTR were given
to us to deliver to all schools and organizations in Hong Kong.

“Working Together
in Life Education”
Press Conference
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6.5 EXTERNAL TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT | WILLIAM TO (i orrcer) | R

. #
Introduction ®
The External Training and Development Division of the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 2005. &
The division aims to share with the public our thoughts and experience in suicide prevention so as to disseminate the |
awareness of cherishing life and caring for others as well as the skills in listening and crisis handling to the community N
through public training and education activities. 3|
Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and Suicide Prevention ,’1
The response to the programme had been increasingly enthusiastic in the first four intakes, so was the fifth and sixth intake ;T”
offered in 2009. The programme consists of 20 sessions and it covers the knowledge and theories of psychology and .
suicide, as well as the communication skills that are essential in the helping profession work. The programme also provides R
the participants with role-play practice of counseling under the guidance of experienced demonstrators and group leaders. £
There were 68 participants and 9 SBHK hotline volunteers enrolled the programme this year. With the majority came from B

social welfare, education and health care sectors, there were also many participants came from the business sector and
the area of personnel management. Most of them indicated that the course enabled them to take care of their families,
colleagues and friends in a better way. In the meanwhile, they had a deeper acquaintance of themselves and personal
growth from the programme.

Master of Arts in Work Based Learning Studies (Counselling Studies)

To enhance the professional knowledge and skills in the prevention of suicide of the SBHK hotline volunteers and local
counselors, the SBHK cooperated with the Middlesex University, UK in launching the “Master of Arts in Work Based
Learning Studies (Counselling Studies)” in 2007. Starting in November this year, Hong Kong Management Association
(HKMA), which has extensive experience in organizing professional courses, co-organized the master programme and the
SBHK became the supporting organization.

Under the renowned model of “Work Based Learning” of the university, candidates are able to re-integrate their own
practical work experience into formal and professional counselling knowledge and skills by undertaking tutorials,
researches and projects.

Joint Effort with Oasis of Hospital Authority on Training

The SBHK collaborated with the Oasis of Hospital Authority (Oasis) again in 2009 to provide trainings for HA Internal
Psychological Support Hotline and the Authority’s Critical Incident Support Team (CIST). Former is formed voluntarily by
public and latter is formed voluntarily by HA staff. The service is to provide emotional support and crisis service to hospital
staff. The two courses, “Hotline Skills Training” and “Training on Assessment and Intervention of Suicidal Persons” aimed
to equip volunteers with knowledge and skills in telephone counselling and crisis handling. Among the 150 participants,
most of them appreciated the rich and lively training format as well as the interactive exercises that provided them a good
platform of practicing and acquiring positive feedback.

Talks and Workshops

In order to strengthen the community on suicide prevention, the SBHK organized workshops entitled as “Suicide First
Aid Pack (Professional Edition)” for helping professions. The course teaches techniques on suicide assessment and crisis
intervention skills as well as the referral procedure in SBHK. Meanwhile, the new offering "Introduction to Counselling
and Suicidal Prevention” for those interested in counselling service, the course introduces basic counselling skills and
professional training pathway.

Moreover, we also provided training programmes to social welfare and education organizations like the Home Affairs
Department, Distinct Council, Fung Kai Innovative School ,Hong Kong Single Parents Association to share skills and
experience like emotional counselling and crisis handling. Participate in training seminars and workshops during the year
a total of 141 people.

SBHK believe education about suicide prevention is highly essential as ‘Prevention is better than cure’. Therefore, we
will put more efforts in organizing more talks and workshops to enhance the public awareness and acceptance of suicide
prevention.

Income & Revenue

All surplus income, if any, generated from external training activities will be carried forward to the ‘Caring Fund’ of the
SBHK. The purpose of the Caring Fund is to finance our community education in loving one’s life and caring other people.
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(Table 6.5.1) External Training — Courses, Talks & Workshops

(F6.5.1) HIMED - B  BBERIIFLH

Month Participated Organization or Targets Theme No. of Participants
A S HRIE / HR 3] EMAR

Home Affairs Department

REBEZRE

July Hong Kong Single Parents Association

BEERGE

Oasis of Hospital Authority
BErEEROEM

Public and SBHK members
N YN TN

QOasis of Hospital Authority
EREEROEHM

September
9H
Fung Kai Innovative School
BLERIH/NE
Helping Professions and interested
people
BIAEEERBEBAL
Helping Professions and interested
people
BAZBXERBEBAL
November
118

QOasis of Hospital Authority
EREEROEHM

Oasis of Hospital Authority
BEREEROBZM

Hong Kong Single Parents Association

BHEERBS

Suicide intervention workshop
for District Council
FEREHES  BESIIR
Tt

A talk of Handling Persons with
Suicide Symptoms

DEHKEBEBRBIIE B
1st Hotline Volunteer Training
for Telephone Counselling
TOBHMNE TIESE -
BRpBETIIRE £33

6th Professional Certificate
Programme in Counselling and
Suicide Prevention
ERNEHERGIEERESE
BE T

2nd Hotline Volunteer Training
for Telephone Counselling
FDERMNE TSR | -
RRETIRNRE £33

Workshop on Campus Crisis
Intervention and Prevention

TR EEHTER KR ) TS

Workshop of Suicide First Aid
Pack (Professional Level)

FERERE ) TIEY (BER)

Introduction to Counselling
and Suicidal Prevention

BELIEERTERERE

Hotline Volunteer Training for
Critical Incident Support Team
TEEERTENE -
BigE THFIRE

Training on Assessment and
Intervention of Suicidal Persons
TR B A AR BRA
T+ FIERERE

A talk of Handling Persons with
Suicide Symptoms

FEHEEEERBIE B

26

10

26

42

14

31

18

39

62

17
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FIGURES ABOUT SUICIDE IN HONG KONG 2009

|MR. JONATHAN WONG YUEN CHING (Hotline Volunteer)

From January 1st 2009 to December 31st 2009, Hong Kong’s population stood at approximately 7,026400 with 3,300,000
male (47%) and 3,726,400 female (53%), according to statistics from the Census and Statistics Department. The Coroner’s
Court reported that 1,015 people committed suicide and subsequently died during this same period, which included 728
suicide deaths where an autopsy and cause of death investigations were not ordered.

The suicide rate was 14.45 in 2009, indicating 14.45 people committed suicide and died out of every 100,000 in Hong
Kong, which was up by1.14 from 2008, meaning there were approximately 3 people who committed suicide and died
every day.

The following is the summary of the suicide phenomenon in Hong Kong 2009.

. The total number of suicide was 1,015;

. The number of suicide for male was 625 (62%) and for female was 390 (38%);

. The suicide rate was 14.45 (14.45 people committed suicide per 100,000 people);

. The suicide rate increased 1.14 from 13.31 in 2008 to 14.45 in 2009;

. Jumping from a height was the commonest suicide means (51.2%);

. Hanging was the second suicide means (20.6%);

. Carbon monoxide poisoning (charcoal burning) came in third place (19.0%);

. The highest suicide rate for the age above 70 years old was 33.25 per 100,000;

9. The suicide rate for age 60-69 years old came in second with 17.32 per 100,000.

600¢ ODNOX DNOH NI 3dI2INS LNO9Y SF4ADIH
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Below, suicide statistics are presented according to age group and gender, the means of committing suicide, the person's
occupation, and any mental disorders they may have had.

Suicide statistics according to age group and gender

Age: 0 to 19 years old

In 2009, there were 25 teenagers below the age of 19 who committed suicide successfully. The suicide rate was 1.90 up by
0.1 from 2008. The male to female ratio was 1.2:1 (see table 7.2). The suicide rate for males was higher than for females.
The number of suicides rose from 23 in 2008 to 25 in 2009. Among the 25 deaths in 2009, in terms of the means of
suicide, 19 ended their lives by jumping from a height, while 4 died from hanging and 2 died through carbon monoxide
poisoning respectively (see table 7.1). Jumping from a height was the most common suicide means and accounted for 76%
of the deaths in this age group. This revealed that those in this group tended to choose a fatal and determined means to end
their lives.

Age: 20 to 59 years old

In 2009, there were 663 people who committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 65% of the total number
of suicide deaths and up by 1% from 2008 (see table 7.1). The suicide rate was 14.83 and the male to female ratio was 1.9:1
(see table 7.2). Among the deaths, 340 people (51.3%) were attributed to jumping from a height, while 173 people (26.1%)
died of carbon monoxide poisoning and 100 people (15.1%) hung themselves.

Age: 60 years old or above

In 2009, 327 people committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 32.2% of the total number of suicide
deaths and down by 0.8% from 2008. The suicide rate was 25.95 in this age group, up by 0.52 from 2008, and the male
to female ratio was 1.8:1 (see table 7.2). The means of committing suicide in Hong Kong elderly are rather violent and
potentially fatal, such as jumping from a height, accounting for 161 deaths (49.2%) in this age group (see table 7.1).

Suicide statistics according to the means of committing suicide

In 2009, there were 520 people who committed suicide by jumping from a height, accounting for 51.2% of the total
number of suicide deaths and down by 2.56% from 2008. 209 people died by hanging themselves, accounting for 20.6%
of the total number of suicide deaths and down by 0.8% from 2008. 193 people died from carbon monoxide poisoning,
accounting for 19.0% of the total number of suicide deaths and up by 3.3% from 2008 (see table 7.1).

Jumping from a height was the commonest means of committing suicide. Hanging was in second place while carbon
monoxide poisoning came in third place in 2009.

i _



Suicide statistics: grouped by occupation

In 2009, 95 people who committed suicide were unemployed. Retired persons came in second place with 52 deaths.
Housewife followed with 31 deaths. (see table 7.3a). It is worth noting that 31 housewife committed suicide in 2009, it is
up by 15 from 16 in 2008. Although suicides among unemployed persons increased from 87 people in 2008 to 95 people
in 2009, 728 deaths fell into the unclassified category, where an autopsy and death reports were not sought. This increase
in the unclassified category from 710 in 2008 to 728 in 2009 certainly poses a challenge in drawing the conclusion that
suicide among unemployed persons has increased.
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Hong Kong had an unemployment rate of 5.4% in 2009, an increase of 1.8% from 3.6% in 2008. The under-employment
rate increased from 1.9% in 2008 to 2.3% in 2009 (see table 7.3b & 7.3¢).

o}

Suicide Statistics: grouped by mental disorders

In 2009, 106 suicide deaths were associated with mental disorder. Most of these committed suicide by jumping from a
height, a total of 47 deaths in this group. 15 people died of carbon monoxide poisoning, and 14 hung themselves.
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As there were 728 suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of mental suicide,
the representable picture in the relationship between suicide and mental disorder may not be easily drawn here.
Notwithstanding, World Heath Organization(WHO) has given an idea on this matter, it stresses that more than 90% of all
cases of suicide are associated with mental disorder such as depression, schizophrenia and alcoholism, addressing the
importance of mental health could certainly reduce the rate of suicide.

Unknown or Unidentified Suicide Cases

72 suicides where categorised as "injury undetermined whether accidentally or purposely inflicted” in 2009, up by 29
deaths in comparison with 43 deaths in 2008. Among these 72 deaths, 23 people died of drowning, while 21 people died
of jumping from building and 18 people died through drugs poisoning. (see table 7.5).

Suicide cases without an autopsy being ordered

The total number of suicide deaths was 1,015 in 2009, including 728 deaths where an autopsy and death report were not
sought, and this figure increased from 710 in 2008 to 728 in 2009 (see table 7.6). These uncategorised suicide deaths lead
to difficulties in drawing reliable conclusion, as the figure represents 71.7% of the total number of suicide deaths.

Conclusion

In 2009, there were 1,015 people who committed suicide and died, with 625 male deaths (62%) and 390 female deaths
(38%). The suicide rate was 14.45 per 100,000, up by 1.14 from 2008. The ratio of male to female was 1.8:1. Jumping
from a height was still the most common suicide means (51.2%), hanging came in second place (20.6%) and carbon
monoxide poisoning took third place (19.0%). The increasing number of suicide case without death investigation report
ordered was 728 in 2009 that leave a room and difficulty to come up a reliable conclusion in the relationship among
suicide, unemployment and mental disorder.

In the past year, the collaboration effort and multidisciplinary approach in suicide education, suicide prevention and
suicide intervention by different organizations in Hong Kong made a contribution to the concern and awareness on the
suicide related issue. The theme of World Suicide Prevention Day for 2009 was “Suicide Prevention in Different Cultures”.
It provides an opportunity to remind people that suicide is influenced by cultural, religious, legal, historical, philosophical
and traditional factors and these contexts need to be taken into account in considering suicide prevention. When we look
into the newspaper in Hong Kong, it is not easy to find that many teenagers who like to express to their feelings on the web
or leave the suicide note over there. In fact, every of us can be the gatekeeper by leaving a positive message and caring
concern while meeting them in the web. Therefore; Suicide prevention programs in our future need to be tailored to the
changing need and world. Let us work together and make this happen “Suicide is prevented”. Right! We can do it!
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FIGURES ABOUT SUICIDE IN HONG KONG 2009
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REPORT ON SPOT SERVICE 2009

‘ MISS. CHAN FUNG MING (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER)

TRANSLATION : MR. WO CHAK MING (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER) #
The Service it
The SBHK pioneered in June 2008 a new service for suicide prevention on internet: “Suicide Prevention on Net (SPOT)”. A
The service works on actively locating those who expressed their suicidal intention on internet and getting back to them z
with care and support. Hope that the service is able to inspire them to give up their negative thinking or to take positively 2

professional care offered by the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIS) of the SBHK.

The SPOT is an inter-centre cooperation of the SBHK. Life Ambassadors of the Life Education Centre (LEC) firstly search
on internet through personal blogs for target cases which are to be followed-up by volunteers of the Hotline. Cases
with relatively high suicide risk are then referred, on clients’ own accord, to SCIC for further professional attention. The
SPQT, on top of demonstrating the effective coordination of human resource of different Centres of the SBHK, it provides
an opportunity for volunteers and social workers to work together on helping suicidal clients on the virtual internet
environment.

6 00 Z Iff

It had been brought to the attention of the society that a group called for committing suicide collectively was found on
facebook in late November 2009. The SPOT team was invited by the police to work together on the issue and 26 cases
with suicide risk on blogs and forums were then referred by the police for the team’s handling and follow-up. The work has
enlarged the source of case referral for us and allowed the SPOT team to extend their work to different social networking
webpages that they have never touched before.

The SPOT team had located on the internet 112,690 blogs and forums with wordings in emotional distress and suicide
during the period from January to December 2009. 634 cases, included 299 new cases, had been followed-up and
189 cases out of these had been referred to Hotline volunteer for suicide risk assessment. It was encouraging that as an
expansion of membership of the team, the number of cases handled by the SPOT team in 2009 increased by four times
than that of 2008.

Sex and Age

Of the 634 cases that had been followed-up, there were 513 (81%) female and 76 (14.2%) male, and 45 unidentified.
It indicated that female tended to be more open than male on airing their emotion problems on the internet. Of the 513
female cases, 175 (34.1%) were in the age group of 10-19; 201 (39.2%) were in the age group of 20-29. Surprisingly, 18
cases were in the group of 40-59. It indicated that it is not uncommon for senior female to take the internet as a means
for expressing their own feeling. However, there was no case of male of this age group in our 2009 record. Among the 76
male cases, 20 (26.3%) were in the age group of 10-19, 33 (43.4%) and 9 (11.8%) were of the age of 20-29 and 30-39
respectively. Of all cases in 2009, male and female, those who aged 10-29 were the majority that using internet to release
their emotional problems.

As the SPOT service purposely aims at emotional distressed or suicidal cases via search engines, cases looked after by the
SPOT team are therefore of higher risk than those handled by the Hotline. However, our 2009 record indicated that there
were less SPOT case, in comparison with Hotline, had been successfully referred to the SCIC for further attention. It was
that clients on the internet have usually been approached unexpectedly that they were not psychologically ready for care
and help.

Among the cases of age group 10-19, 85% (195) were assessed as suicidal risky. 47% (assessed as medium to high risk)
had made action plans for committing suicide. It indicated that suicidal risk of this age group was relatively high. Of 234
cases in the age group of 20-29, 61% (144) were assessed as suicidal risky, 47.9% had planned for action. Whereas plans
for suicide were found in 73.4% of the 49 cases in the age group of 30-39 and, 20% out of 5 cases of age group 40-
49 were assessed as suicidal risky. The findings indicated that even it was uncommon for those aged 50-59 to air their
grievances over the internet, but they seemed as if been the group of highest risk among all, as 84% of 13 cases in this
group were assessed as suicidal. In conclusion, of the 634 cases in 2009, 68% (431) had planned for committing suicide
and assessed as medium to high risk.

Analysis on Age and Nature of Problems

Among all cases in 2009, romantic relationship, 29.7%, was the major cause of emotional distress; this was followed by
mental problem, 29.5%, and health, 12.9%. It is apparently that different age groups had caught themselves in different
problems. Majority (44%) of female in age group 10-19 were in mental problem, mostly depression. Even some of them
had sought medical care but it seemed help not much. Most of the clients in this group had a mind of hurting themselves
or even committing suicide. Of male in the age group of 10 to 19, social relationship was the major problems. This is
something to be noted that there were clients in this group that they had got know of each other over the internet, some



of them did positively supported and listened to each other, whereas others from time to time spread negative thinking in
between.

There was a close connection between the nature of problems of the SPOT clients and the stages of their life. For instance,
most of the clients, male and female, in the age group of 20-29 were distressed by romantic relationship problem (female
42.8%, male 42.4%). Majority of female clients aged 30-39 were in health problem (70%) and those aged 50-59 were
mainly in family problem.

This is a global finding that every death suicidal case would probably cause a great grief to six persons closed to the dead.
Our 2009 record indicates that 27 clients were put to emotional distress by suicidal cases happened to their friends or
relatives. This is the reason why that the work of suicide prevention should be started with caring our neighbor.

Sharing of a SPOT Team Member

Finally, in the following is a personal account of a team member on the work of the SPOT:

600C IDIAYIS LOdS NO L1404

“It is always, like writing a letter to someone, a one way communication when leaving messages to clients over the
internet. This is very little we can do if the clients keep silent. It is frustrated when trying hard to get access to a client and
try to help but get no response. However, it is encouraging to know that this has been the case that two strangers were
able to get know of, and to share their innermost feelings with, each other through interaction on the internet. Try to think
the reason why the clients were responding? It is true that whenever we leave our messages of care and love to the clients,
their responses, in return, are always a great encouragement to us. | understand that a helper, being an ordinary people,
would be tired out as well from time to time, he or she may not necessarily to give only but also need to be refreshed by
positive responses and appreciations from the clients. This is no easy job to take care of others, as most of the SPOT clients
have been hurt, rejected, or being trapped in unanswerable troubles, there are very little they can do but hide themselves
away and air their own distressful stories in the virtual environment. Again, to constantly care about and support this group
of client oven the internet are definitely no easy job, this is exactly, I am sure, the value of the work of the SPOT team.”
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Taiwan Exchange Trip
=) Bl Sharing session on Taiwan Exchange Trip
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Training workshop for Caritas Macau

RPIRE R TS “Happy family” Book Launch

TREAHRLE TERGE

Internal workers training programme
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Reception for visitors
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Life Education Centre EHEBH

“Totemotion Fun Day” was held in the Ma On Shan Plaza
on 26 July 2009
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Parents’ Workshop to enhance parents’ understanding and skills
on how to nurture their children about life education
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Follow-up Training Group to be held after talk conducted in school
so as to further strengthen students” self-reflection on their lives
FREIVE NERETHBE R RTINS B B A EE
MHE—SRE

-
“Spot on Life” First Broadcasting Ceremony was held on 21 March
2009 in the Duke of Windsor Social Service Building

(TBERED ) ERBE X EBUE) R 200943 A 21 BERDAE
HERBARERT

“Life Ambassadors” were invited to go to another agency to lead a
festival celebration mass program to elderly

TG RRE ZSMBRBRERNGAENED TRE

Students’ Talk to educate different levels of students
about life cherishment
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Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre X G EIEAI()

Retreat Day Camp
BSRER

Press Interview of 'Live the Rainbow' Group

CEHPAL VAN A B Z B T

Training on Suicide Risk Assessment
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UV 7 Al 100 ) ik ) T
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Taiwan LifeLine International Director and workers

HFEmReEREBERRATEHRM

Mr. Lam Chi Ming from SWD attends the 5th anniversary gathering of
‘Live the Rainbow” Group
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RTHK Radio Program
EEEEE(BERENE) SRR HMAELCESERR

Newspaper cutting
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Caring Fund FIRBEAER

“Sunny Life” Short Positive Lives Video Competition and
Prizing Giving Ceremony, through sharing of positive
lives video to encourage people using positive and self-
strengthening attitude to face difficulty in collaboration with
the World Suicide Prevention Day
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FEETE g
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Caring Programme — Samaritans Campaign Sponsorship by o e
g‘;g;gﬁet%fﬁatgfggixgrﬁz?ug;eséﬁ%ﬁ% s Co-operated with elderly service agencies nearby to promote
%F@}\EE LRI RMERE BA 1R E the prevention of elderly suicide, responsible for recruitment and

training of volunteers in the project
B RERBEIE A CHRARREEEARE, - BER
BRIIR 52N ET

“Caring People Around” Volunteers” Training r =
M 3
SEA BT “Understanding Adolescents’ Project”
(Primary School) (2009 - 2011)
FERARZEE] (JNE), (2009 - 2011)
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“Suicide Crisis Intervention Workshop”
for 18 District Councils
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“Handling Callers with Suicidal Ideation” for

Hong Kong g e Hotline Volunteer Training for Oasis of the Hospital Authority

B BREERLEAN ATOELENE B THIRE

Hotline Volunteer Training for Critical Incident

Support Team of the Hospital Authority . . - .
. Class Exercise in 6th Professional Certificate in
- 7 D BR 42, o T
EREEE RREMER/IVA BRE TR Counselling and Suicide Prevention
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS R |
7/F., TERN CENTRE, TOWER 2, )
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the annexed financial statements of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong ( “the Corporation” ) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2010, the
income and expenditure statement of the Accumulated Fund, the statement of comprehensive
income and the statement of changes in equity funds and the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Responsibility Of The Executive Committee For The Financial Statements

The members of the Executive Committee of the Corporation are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors®
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the entity’s executive
committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

14043 TVIONVNI4 ANV .S3OLIdNY

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects,
of the state of the Corporation's affairs as at 31 March 2010 and of its surplus in funds and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

71

Y. H. Cheung & Lo y
Certified Public Acchuntants
Hong Kong

31 May 2010
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Y. H. CHEUNG & COMIPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
7(F., TEAN CENTRE, TOWER 2,
251 QUEEN'S ROAD CENTRAL,
HONG KONG,
TEL: 2541 5838 FAX: 2881 2B02
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AS AT 31 MARCH 2010

2009
HKS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash in hand 9,000
Cash at banks 2,787,611
ERBTE 4 Fixed deposits 1,972,846
B R B R Accounts receivable and -
4,838,536

M k#ffk  LESS: CURRENT
LIABILITIES

B3R Accrued expenses 11,132:8541 .!m,ﬂﬁl
5,1 ,135,910

E[38 o 3 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
AEHE Urtility deposits 16,420 16,420

FREH Furniture, fittings and
equipment 1 1

5,141,750 4,152,331

741,320 718,596
435,000 435,000
503,919 503,919
1,168,924 904,323
619 20,619
2,869,782 2,582.457
2,498,706 1,812,532

6,738 42,658
5,141,7 1 1

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts.
Approved by the Executive Committee on 31 May 2010
M S 75 B IR 2 — Sf 47
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

[ Y
AQQU_}LASEDFUND

ks
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

2009/10 # &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010

PRINCIPAL REVENUES

Donations and subsidies received from;:
Community Chest of Hong Kong
Government rent and rates subsidies

Others
OTHER REVENUES

Membership subscriptions
Bank interest received

Course fees and sundry income
Expenses recovered

GENERAL EXPENSES

Case expenses

Training expenses

Program expenses

Travelling expenses

Staff salaries

Provident fund contribution
Medical expenses

Staff training

Recruitment expenses

Rent and rates

Office supplies

Publicity and promotion
Annual reports and printing
Newspaper, journals and books
Computers and softwares

Low value fumniture and equipment
Repairs and maintenance
Telephone and paging
Electricity and water

Postage

Sanitary and cleaning expenses
Subscription to affiliated associations
General meeting expenses
Volunteers’ recognition
Annual dinner

Refreshment

Insurance

Sundry expenses

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

2010 2009
HKS HKS
1,506,900 1,421,595
102,121 100,079
141,901 37,010
1,750,922 1,558,684
7,300 6,620
343 7,486
104,723 183,519
158172 130,000
2021460 1,886,309
1,735 609
31,080 25,301
14,866 46,510
143,477 125,189
1207936 1,046,996
56,894 18,720
10,073 10,643
50 2,830
1,680 9,150
104,185 94,661
29,934 58,529
19,813 22,920
35,548 40,688
6,798 5,515
49,146 35,882
455 10,020
27.565 62,009
25,701 29,911
49,694 51,226
1316 7.174
35,982 37,053
e 7,280
4,110 360
6,120 6,280
8,456 10,323
6.829 6.896
12,540 5,578
14,753 _ 11,458
T1998.736 1809711
22,724 76,598

I 5 S 2

EREBBANEMIEERE 2009 £#



EX 3 N PRINCIPAL REVENUES
NE -8 1 Donations and subsidies received 8,725,313 7,862,697

ELIATEN OTHER REVENUES

X EXPENDITURE

DA E A ini ity activiti 194,632 220,499
FA A e Staff costs 6,923,585 6,411,044
HFH kA Administration expenses 960,275 919,499
Rent and rates 366,553 352,821

68,352 84,791

Low value furniture and equipment 25,091 36,229

%ﬁ ?:gi 145,770
8684258 8004883

AERK 989.419 513,075

BEEAERHR
ES IN
2009/10 ¥ &

WS

fednd k4484 Balance of funds at beginning of year 4,152,331 3,639,256
AFERH Surplus for the year 989419 513,075
FEES Ralance at end of year 5,141,750 4,152,331

The Samaritan Befrienders
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BN
szhm of funds for the year
* &Q&!lﬁ
receivable and

mparmmn(ilmvaﬁ D BRI (883,849) (41,627)
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses 430:228 183:?15
3 /(20 ) B AT B

Net Increase in Cash at Banks and in Hand 535,798 655,163
W BATHRBFRRALIN

Cash at Banks and in Hand at Beginning of Year 4,769,457 4,114,294
EMRITHRALFASL

Cash and at Banks at End of Year 5,305,255 4,769,457
FREISARRFEAE

B#&&20095#%




EAMAA B EANT
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
IR 1
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
2009/10 £ /%
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010

1. ORGANISATION 4

The Corporation is a charitable body incorporated on 10 March 1994. The liability
of the individual member is limited.
AfA—EASER-#HI9MEIA 08 FEA AT RAMAEZEA

The Corporation is exempted under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance

from any Hong Kong Tax.
AFCEFEUBRAS AT ATLBLE -

The registered office and principal place of operations of the Corporation are in
Hong Kong. The principal activities of the Corporation during the year were prevention
of suicide and carrying out community education in this respect.

* ‘tg&ﬁﬁ&i&&& FEERMELETE - AT ENEIEENAM LARAHTAR

The activities were mainly financed by outside donations.
AFgEHERHSRHEKRTY -

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES + & #rsts &

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards including Hong Kong Accounting Standards and
Interpretations, which are accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and
the irements of the Companies Ordinance, The financial statements are expressed in
Hong Kong dollars.
é*;-ﬁfﬂﬂ&iﬁﬂ#i&!‘i&ﬂ?fz.fﬂ'&ﬁ'!&%ﬂﬁkﬁ]ﬂiﬁﬁi = Jid F5 4R A L
F ]

HKFRSs are being continual updated. It is the policy of the Corporation to study
but not to adopt new standards, amendments or interpretations that have been issued but
are not yet required to be adopted. In respect of the new HKFRSs adopted during the
year, they only affect the description in the notes 1o accounts and have no other effect on
the financial statements. The Executive Committee anticipate that those standards,
amendments or interpretations issued but not yet adopted have no material impact on the
financial position and results of the Corporation on adoption in future.

FRZ AR ELBRES - ARG I T RAMER FARTIEN
BA - A FRA G R RRAREA AGAR L ETRIAALE - RITER
FRHAFHITAHYABRAZ T RALANERAETARTUHRERE -

14043 TVIONVNI4 ANV .S30LIdNY

The principal accounting polices adopted in preparing these financial statements are
as follow: Y LM BREZ WA RLT ¢

(a) Measurement Basis 2807 &

The accounts have been prepared on the historical cost basis with subsequent
modification of the assets’ value through provision for depreciation and impairment
in value to reflect their fair value in the balance sheet.

BORA LA Z i AAtts BB ARERAEETEZ RHAUR
BREALAFRESNFTEAREE -

i Repo_
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4

5.

FEBIEH Tk A B
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
o T R AR (HR)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
200910 £ 8
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) % # &3+ 5 ®(#k)
(b) Fumiture, Fixtures and Equipment £ 8 5 #

Fumiture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. It is the
Cot]:omn'on's policy to write off the costs of low value furniture, fixtures and
equipment in the year of acquisition,

Computers and softwares are also fully depreciated and written off as expenses
in the year of acquisition.

FABH URRETEAR - BREAFR  — A BREREH
Z i AR F) F 2R -

CHE A B A A A 2040 1 e -

{c) Principal Revenue/Donations and Subsidies ¥ £ i A48 8 & 3 1k

The principal revenues of the Corporation are from donations and subsidies,
AR EEUARABHMAER -
They are recorded on the cash received basis. Specific donations are recorded
in the period of usage specified by the donors.
" HARBE R BN T AR - BRI L H AR T2 A
(d) Consolidated Statement of Funds #4 & % £48 &

All funds are under the control of the Executive Committee. They are
consolidated for the year to present an overall result of the operations, changes in
funds and cash flows for the year.

AHERERARAEA T - RO SRS RARUT ARG EPHAA I
FRESYIIEES T
ACCUMULATED FUND E#%i4

The movements during the year were as follow;-

bW o T
2010 2009
HKS HKS
Fank s Fund balance at beginning of year 718,596 641,908
oA FR B Add: Net surplus for the year 22,724 76,598
S8 Balance at end of year 741,320 718,596

GENERAL RESERVE 4
There was no movement during the year, The details were as follow:

FPAHEY - T ¢ -

2010 2009
HKS HKS

FAn R 447  Fund balance at beginning and
at end of year 435,000 435,000

SPECIAL FUND 4% % &
The Special Fund is set up to provide for capital improvements and setting up new
centres, There was no movement duning the year. The details were as follow:-

HARALEREASTARA ALK P ozl - EPaH 88 ST

2010 2009
HKS HK$

FAFEER Balance at beginning and
at end of vear 503,919 503,919

RS

EREBBANEMIEERE 2009 £#
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g ’f#ﬂﬁﬂfﬁfﬁﬂﬂﬂ?
Q -FRIE S HONG KONG
) Lt ai(a)
X2 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
> 2009/10 £ A
% FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010
% 6. CARING FUND Mt &4 A K4
:‘Z> The Caring Fund is set up for the purposes of financing the project of ' Starting a Caring
A World w:th Listening ' . The objectives also include carrying out community education in
= loving one's life and canng other people.
2 EeXAGEY MBS IA  RHBME, 268 FOEBTLESHRE
= HABBRE LG MIKHA -
rm
8 The movements during the year were as follow:-
= FPRET:
d
2010 2009
HK$ HK$
HA Income
dE Ak Donations received 231,162 252,359
HEFBEA Programs income 241,903 60,465
AN Courses fees 440312 218,152
ELRN PN Bank interest received 236 3,995
A Sundry income _ B209 45539
921,822 580,510
EX Expenditure
HEEEE N Programs expenses 50,590 41,904
BEMT Community education 42416 8,957
Tt Administration expenses 28,172 -
Fi Staff salarics 405,725 415,757
ok &t AR MPF contribution 13,750 20,685
HE% Travelling 3,151 1,844
1% Recruiting expenses 1,602 416
oA Medical expenses 2,112 4,561
AE Electricity and water 4,935 6,974
W W Telephone 2,860 2,518
0 BR B Computers and softwares 4,304 150
ESIENE 3 Repair and maintenance 10,626 7,626
iR Sanitary and cleaning expenses 812 1,240
# &b Refreshment expenses 846 1,960
R StafT training expenses 250 i
oW Postage 4,150 1,725
T 4% Publication - 2,850
T3 Promotion 37,780 7.950
1% Hr Insurance 1,141 2,149
el 35 Office supplies 455 5273
1+ ¥ Sundry expenses 41,544 3,335
657 22| 5"‘]7 874
P82 Surplus for the year 264,601 42,636
i sk Balance at beginning of ycar 904,323 861,687
ek Balance at end of year 1,168,924 904,323
. J

i _
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WIO i

7. PROGRAMS FUND ## A& 4
Programs fund for operating comm services programs for the purpo
Mmm&mmMﬁm T " . -

BLEREACRAMHRLEBRB U L ARTEAALM -
There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:-
SEPRARRY - BT
#4718 444  Balance at beginning and
i at end of year 20,619
ENTREFUND # @ a#Emd uhs
mSomaiWelmeepumﬂumwdedﬁmmeolofLmesFmdmmblcm
set suicide intervention centre to immediate to
e
MR b ##%&!&iﬁ*fil EREAEFPCUBHAHLR
e 2 AL4EpLIERY

'l'he SmﬂdeCms Intervention Centre is subsidized by Government Lump Sum Grants,
mnome and expenditure during the year and the balance at end of year were shown in

M#* l—fm&iua HEMREPS  AERLAFHEBATRAMT:

LEE#®& 2009 &£#




FRBBA B A RT
W R o L2()
2009/10 % &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010
8. i C 3 D (Continued
] &Anﬁngagg{%} LCENTRE FUND (C )
g&g
HKS

(Continued)

LIOdIY TVIONVYNIA ANV ,SYOLIdNY

Income WA
Subventions received ¥ ¥ By 5,643,503 4,970,267
Rent and mates subvention #24 % 8 ¥ 8) 109,474 108,000
Other donations received Jt 38 # d A 11,160 2,700
Course fqn reccived SRR A 25,000 43,650
Program income 4 [ 7% # e A 12,910 970
Sundry income 3 A 150 807
Bank interest received 484741 & 117 62

: 3 S 5,802,314 5126456
Staff salaries fiy & 4,201,858 3,946,064
Mandatory Provident Fund % & 215,461 146,089
Medicel expenses 8% 24,416 18,336
StafY training % & 3891 61,010 16,700
n expenses 478 #§ A 90,000 90,000
Annual dinner § %% £ - 480
Publications +| # — 27,850
Community activities 3= & 7& # 24,645 52,232
Publicity and promotion % 1§ 37,870 1,600
Rent and rates #1 £ & ¥ 4 110,776 112,627
Office supplies 2% # B 27,229 24,944
Repairs and maintenance # 2 £ 4 27,987 35,297
Computers and softwares € 5§ & $£ 1% 14,902 45,044
Subvented asscts FB M H 2 T & 145,770 o
Furniture, fixtures and equipment & & B & 12,365 16,900
Telephone and paging € 71§ °f 24,686 21,088
Electricity and water X & 38,921 36,651
l’oau?n & 1,816 1,125
Travelling % if 14,619 14,410
Sanitary and cleaning expenses i ¥ 13,509 7,099
 journals and books & i # & 60 416
Refreshmentt #& & 5,116 5513
Insurance $& M 11,624 18,221
Recruitment wqx:nses* B % ;,77273 8,752
Sundry expenses k -—
5,116,140 4,647,438
Surplus for the ycar & 4% & K8 686,174 479,018
Balance at beginning of year i1 & #: 1,812,532 1,333.514
Balance at end of year #5548 2,498,706 1,812,532
L d

100

i _
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MARITA s} ERS HONG KON

9. LIEE EDUCATION CENTRE FUND 4 4r#t # + o4

The Life Education Centre set up with the sponsorship of The Hong Kong Jockey
Clubﬂm:meThemgmdugxpeﬁlmdm Cmt‘r}ed'mmgthe year and the
balance at end of year were as fo

%#f!fliﬁﬁf&&lﬂ*f&ii@&f Pos e REUERFHRIEHR

Subventions for the vear £ & & ¥ 8
Course fees received 1R42 8 A

Government rent and rates subsidies 3% 5 #8 4 £ # i §5
Sundry income R4 A

Less: Expenditures & @ % i

StafT salaries & 4
Staff MPF iﬂﬁ'

Staff training I!iﬁi
Commxmtymlm HE %
Administration FrefA

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1% & 3 4

Tel and L 2
ephw pusmx* -

Samtu)landclmmnsex

Newspaper, journals and books #-ﬂ]&ﬂ
CD and publication CD & 345
Newsletters F iL.{8 £

Refreshment #; 3% 1.455
3,749
810

263 2R
1,(_)70,.'_!33 1,159,860

us/(Deficit) for the B8/ 15,920 85,177)
Bﬂumhggmugofygé “M g ]352,658] 11(5‘?,4811

Balance at end of year - # & & 226,738) _ (242.658)

LEE#®& 2009 &£#




The Samaritan Befrienders

idity risk. In respect of credit risk, as the deposits are
udin; in Hong Kong, credit risk is reduced.
FEFAABBBATHNR B BRI BT Tooflify - A MITE R
RARMBTRABRZER - RERRRS & FREGAFR2EER
FRAUTDZAR -

et e r e tnx.“u’:.s.aimrmu #of
mn*ﬂaumuw BAERGOERHLRHLBE - AME4 -

MAARACRL TR AEMDEFLMES -
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Q -FRIE S HONG KONG
) Lt ai(a)
X2 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
> 2009/10 £ A
% FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010
% 6. CARING FUND Mt &4 A K4
:‘Z> The Caring Fund is set up for the purposes of financing the project of ' Starting a Caring
A World w:th Listening ' . The objectives also include carrying out community education in
= loving one's life and canng other people.
2 EeXAGEY MBS IA  RHBME, 268 FOEBTLESHRE
= HABBRE LG MIKHA -
rm
8 The movements during the year were as follow:-
= FPRET:
d
2010 2009
HK$ HK$
HA Income
dE Ak Donations received 231,162 252,359
HEFBEA Programs income 241,903 60,465
AN Courses fees 440312 218,152
ELRN PN Bank interest received 236 3,995
A Sundry income _ B209 45539
921,822 580,510
EX Expenditure
HEEEE N Programs expenses 50,590 41,904
BEMT Community education 42416 8,957
Tt Administration expenses 28,172 -
Fi Staff salarics 405,725 415,757
ok &t AR MPF contribution 13,750 20,685
HE% Travelling 3,151 1,844
1% Recruiting expenses 1,602 416
oA Medical expenses 2,112 4,561
AE Electricity and water 4,935 6,974
W W Telephone 2,860 2,518
0 BR B Computers and softwares 4,304 150
ESIENE 3 Repair and maintenance 10,626 7,626
iR Sanitary and cleaning expenses 812 1,240
# &b Refreshment expenses 846 1,960
R StafT training expenses 250 i
oW Postage 4,150 1,725
T 4% Publication - 2,850
T3 Promotion 37,780 7.950
1% Hr Insurance 1,141 2,149
el 35 Office supplies 455 5273
1+ ¥ Sundry expenses 41,544 3,335
657 22| 5"‘]7 874
P82 Surplus for the year 264,601 42,636
i sk Balance at beginning of ycar 904,323 861,687
ek Balance at end of year 1,168,924 904,323
. J

i _
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

BE A M E(HR)

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)

2008/09 F

6. CARING FUND M &# AX 4

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

The Caring Fund is set up for the purposes of financing the project of ' Starting a Caring
World with Listening . The objectives also include carrying out community education in
loving one’s life and caring other people.

AeXAERY "HIESEA  RBRES ) 238 FOERTREBEHHT
BABREAG > MESIA -

The movements during the year were as follow:-

b B ke T

LN

W R Ak

A EE B
W s A B ot

S 48 %

BT EN

A AN
IR

AFBE/(E5HR)
P

EuEL o

F s

Income

Donations received

Programs income

Donation in memory of
H. S. Wu, Mr. received

Courses fees

Bank interest received

Sundry income

Expenditure

Programs expenses
Community education

Staff salaries

MPF contribution

Travelling

Recruiting expenses

Medical expenses

Electricity and water
Telephone

Computers and softwares

Low value furniture and equipment
Repair and maintenance
Sanitary and cleaning expenses
Newspaper, journals and books
Refreshment expenses

Staff training expenses

Postage

Publication

Promotion

Insurance

Office supplies

Sundry expenses

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
Balance at beginning of year

Balance at end of year

2009 2008
HKS$ HKS
252,359 417,709
60,465 346,600
10,000
218,152 204,337
3,995 25,302
45,539 4,259
580,510 1,008,207
41,904 138,779
8,957 8.672
415,757 626,946
20,685 29.269
1.844 2,638
416 897
4,561
6,974 7,978
2,518 3,110
150 15,971
475 1,551
7,626 28,581
1.240 930
262 285
1,960 1,045
1,840
1,725 1,110
2,850
7,950 226,352
2,149 3,888
5273 3,057
2,598 904
537,874 1,103,803
42,636 (95,596)
861,687 957.283
904,323 861,687

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2008 Annual Report
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

B TA M 3E(HR)

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)

2007/08 # &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

6. CARING FUND Bt &5 AK 4

The Caring Fund is set up for the purposes of financing the project of ' Starting a Caring
World with Listening'. The objectives also include carrying out community education in

loving one’s life and canng other people
Ao EAEE BIJ MIRFEA
FABRBE S HRAA

The movements during the year were as follow:-

e

WA Income
WA 2K Donations received
HEE R Programs income

RG-S Donation in memory of
Sk 48 % H. S. Wu, Mr. received
BAYA Courses fees
PR PN Bank interest received
MY Sundry income
B4 Expenditure
HEFH IR Programs expenses
HEHF Community education
e Staff salaries
B EHAR MPF contribution
FEE Travelling
BEE Recruiting expenses
BRE Medical expenses
KE Electricity and water
EEE Telephone
& A R Computers and softwares
7B & Furniture and equipment
(CE S Repair and maintenance
HE Sanitary and cleaning expenses
ERiE 1 Newspaper, journals and books
R o Refreshment expenses
w8z Staff training expenses
& Postage
T1% Promotion
FHEE Newsletters
%% Insurance
BEFER L Office supplies
1t & Sundry expenses
KF(E518)/ B4 (Deficit)/Surplus for the year
E T Balance at beginning of year
LS 3 Balance at end of year

BB ) 238 NABBTREBEHHT

2008 2007
OKs HKS
417,709 605,460
346,600 5.767
10,000 10,000
204,337 218,626
25.302 17,123
4259 180
1,008,207 857,156
138,779 —
8.672 173,280
626,946 352,189
29,269 14,302
2638 623
897 3312
- 1,345
7,978 4418
3,110 2.228
15.971 14.824
1,551 1.110
28,581 4,587
930 608
285 1322
1,045 568
1.840 600
1110 591
226,352 9,620
- 16,627
3,888 1,952
3,057 6,922
904 528
1,103,803 611,556
(95,596) 245,600
957.283 711,683
861,687 957.283

EEHMBAMEBILEAERE 2007 FR
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6. CARING FUND MR & & A 56

F-duth::ﬁ:rlic purpases of fimancing the project af
", The abjesives also mclede carmying mmm

'I'i'uH '-H'n
s lifi aeed canri E-:fu.
LT AR S LE R 8 L
RANMEE G MY h .
The mevemen e il b=~
et !H-h‘Fl:. WL WETT a5
oo
e IO wions received
e Prghens o
E#-ﬂ- Fwas Donation im ol
B W, M
‘lﬁ.i'-.. Covarsas feas
L L N Hank imerest received
L-I.ﬂ; Wity Seocianl educalion activilies
Siaff salaries
ﬂ:iﬂt MPF contribution
W& Iling
ank i Recnsiling experses
L | : #* Mudical expenses
:'ﬁ ¥ lE_hﬂm'il;- and waler
i Cpone
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o Redfreshenent cxpenses
LLE L SialT irwining experses
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Wi R Mewsletiens
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LERE fiar the
Finth ik mﬂlhru at beginning of year
LY HBalance al end of year
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS I &l

ERLT S A ]
A Member Agency of The Community Chest

HFHRERTRESGEEES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

Z‘j% = i ik S e

Consultants

R
Donors
BRE R AL

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
BENGE

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust
EREEGESERES

Hong Kong Social Welfare Department
and the Lotteries Fund

EELEENBELESES

PCCW Ltd. — Sponsored telep hone
lines for hotline service
SMBRMNAERAT - BHARS IR ES

Hong Kong Coroner’s Court —

providing data of 2009 suicide death in

Hong Kong

EEERBHAEE - RU_FTNF
HHEBRLTCHTEY

Caring Company 2009/10 " R BER1E 2009/10 , A8

EORERARAT

Cogdid€empany ;

LR ag

LI CHONG HING INVESTMENT LIMITED

(HET %R )

FROREEES

Fusnmel Int'l Limited
BEwE2H

G BENARERR

The Mall
I
n.-

ny. &

Census and Statistics Department —

providing data of 2009 population in

Hong Kong

BUTHEET IR - IREE—FTNEF
BEBEAOBTER

The Mall Channel Int’l Limited
BEEERERERAR

|GULD| |LABEL |

& BEARI®R

Commercial Radio Hong Kong

EXEEL (BHERR)
REESREERAH

St John’s Cathedral
Counselling Service

BRHEZHTRY

. -~ Mr. Leo Ko
Sing Pao Newspaper Company Limited
B ETIARAR AERIE
Cold Label BRELLT (EAEEHSS)
DIRRERBRAT B ( REREDEBER)
The Hong Kong Council of Social BRI RAE (ERIEEREZS )
Servi
e gkt
The Bank of East Asia Bzt
FREIERIT Pk o a4
Apple Daily Charitable Foundation
BRABEZSES

(BEBT 56 )

o

EBHYEEERRLF

China Resources Property Management Limited

{T‘E"" H W Bl i K Mo 4
=% 5 &5 CLEANING COMPANY LTD.

L]
L]

Funl Wilun | imils:

EABMBANEHIEERY 2009 £
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% Sponsors of 2009 Annual Dinner ZEZNFREREEBAT  (sarssxn)

=

Z

@) The Peninsula Hotel Limited Ocean Park Gloriosa Florist

é F BBEE YS=2/NE TERX

? CG Group Regal Airport Hotel Jardine OneSolution Limited
'_z” Mass Transit Railway BBESTE

& Corportaion Limited Royal Plaza Hotel

5 ¥ /NG B OB I

2009/10 Donors —_BEN / _E—EEEBREEBRALTER

(BB TH5EHE)

Mr. Fung Chiu Chak, Victor HK$35,000.00 BRIEPERRAT HK$120,000.00

104

Ms. Tam Wing Kei HK$3,600.00 BIEBEERBFEERAT HK$50,000.00
Mr. Hung Pui Kee HK$2,000.00 FZRIE ’IFT HK$17,063.00
Ms Tang Wing Chi, Amy HK$1,660.00 EE (MR )ERAT HK$7,751.94
Mr. Lo Wai Leung, Kevin HK$1,200.00 BF¥RMERAHF HK$7,080.00
Mr. Wang Wai Hong HK$1,000.00 B E HK$6,600.00
Mr. Wong Siu Ming HK$1,000.00 F¥XBE(AHILBIHE HK$6,472.02
Ms Wong Yuk Mei, Barbara HK$900.00 R AL HK$6,000.00
Ms Lai Chi Chung HK$500.00 REBETLE HK$5,000.00
Mr. Chan Choi Chun HK$500.00 [LL=E=S e HK$4,445.04
Mr. Chan Shiu Fung HK$300.00 BXER4E HK$2,000.00
Mr. Ho Kin Lan HK$300.00 RIB LT HK$1,200.00
Wong's Diamond & Pearl Co. Ltd ~ HK$200.00 ELF L HK$1,200.00
Ip Chuen Cheung & Wan Sik Lin HK$200.00 st HK$1,200.00
Y.F. Lau HK$200.00 EERTL HK$1,200.00
Mr. Lo Yung Wah HK$200.00 G ] HK$700.00
Miss Lau Pik Ha HK$100.00 EEEL L HK$600.00
Mr. Tse Mei Li, Terry HK$100.00 FEHR HK$600.00
Mr. Chong Park Chow HK$100.00 EERERA HK$500.00
Ms Chow Ngan Lim HK$100.00 B TED HK$300.00
Ms Chung Sau Wai, Ada HK$100.00 EERTLT HK$200.00
Ms Lily HK$80.00 A& HK$200.00
Ms Jennifer HK$70.00 FH/NVE ~ SBERSEE HK$100.00
Ms Connie HK$70.00 HEGH/A ~ MIRESRAL HK$100.00
Ms Winnie HK$70.00 sRIRK/NE HK$100.00
Ms Apple HK$70.00 T /NA HK$100.00
Ms Janet HK$70.00 BR o4 HK$100.00
Ms Anna HK$70.00 BNE~ FEREAE HK$60.00

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2009 Annual Report



WE NEED YOUR HELP O
IS B I B O

Who we are E§77

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong obtains its funding primarily through
subventions from the Community Chest, the Hong Kong Jockey Club, Social

Welfare Department and the Lotteries Fund. Donations from various sources
support of the community are also important in helping us develop and improve
our services. Please support our work by donation.

As our organization is a charitable institution, your donations (over $100) are
tax deductible.

EEMBADHIEEENKEIEZEREEELARS  BEAERS  HEENBERE
FEHESMNER - HEATHNEIEDNEFIENBELESASNRBER - mXHFA
ZHIARTS

AEH—REEE - AT ( —ARRLL ) WIRRATRIER B RO B 2 M -




| enclose herewith the sum of HK$

being a donation for your organization. Please send me an official receipt.

17 FBE HKS TERIBE » FREIMR -

Name 4 :

Mailing Address BB :

Tel No. B##& &5

Email SBE, :

Note: Crossed cheque should be made payable to (The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong)

et BRI RIRERS (BBHEEA R ERE)

Thank You! & #HTANEF !




